
 

 
Cambridge City Council 

 

 

 
 

 
i 

DEVELOPMENT PLAN SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

To:   Scrutiny Sub Committee Members: Councillors Reid (Chair), Saunders 
(Vice-Chair), Blencowe, Brierley, Marchant-Daisley and Price 
 
Alternates : Councillors Blackhurst and Herbert 
 
Executive Councillor for Planning and Climate Change: Councillor Ward  
 
 
 

Despatched: Monday, 1 July 2013 

  

Date: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 

Time: 4.30 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 & 2 - Guildhall 

Contact:  Toni Birkin Direct Dial:  01223 457013 
 

AGENDA 

1    APOLOGIES   
 

 To receive any apologies for absence.   

2    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

 Members are asked to declare at this stage any interests, which they may 
have in any of the following items on the agenda. If any member is unsure 
whether or not they should declare an interest on a particular matter, they 
are requested to seek advice from the Head of Legal Services before the 
meeting. 
   

3    MINUTES  (Pages 7 - 16) 
 

 To approve the minutes of the meeting of 16th April 2013. The minutes of 
29th May 2013 will be available in future. (Pages 7 - 16) 

4   PUBLIC QUESTIONS (SEE BELOW)   

Public Document Pack



 
ii 

5   AN UPDATE TO THE CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL AND SOUTH 
CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL INFRASTRUCTURE 
DELIVERY STUDY (Pages 17 - 132) 

6   SMALL SITES AFFORDABLE HOUSING VIABILITY ASSESSMENT 
(Pages 133 - 176) 



 
iii 

 
 

Information for the Public 
 

 
 

Location 
 
 
 
 

The meeting is in the Guildhall on the Market Square 
(CB2 3QJ).  
 
Between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. the building is accessible 
via Peas Hill, Guildhall Street and the Market Square 
entrances. 
 
After 5 p.m. access is via the Peas Hill entrance. 
 
All the meeting rooms (Committee Room 1, 
Committee 2 and the Council Chamber) are on the 
first floor, and are accessible via lifts or stairs.  
 

 
 
 

Public 
Participation 

Some meetings may have parts that will be closed to 
the public, but the reasons for excluding the press 
and public will be given.  
 
Most meetings have an opportunity for members of 
the public to ask questions or make statements.  
 
To ask a question or make a statement please notify 
the Committee Manager (details listed on the front of 
the agenda) prior to the deadline.  
 

• For questions and/or statements regarding 
items on the published agenda, the deadline is 
the start of the meeting. 

 

• For questions and/or statements regarding 
items NOT on the published agenda, the 
deadline is 10 a.m. the day before the meeting.  

 
 
Speaking on Planning Applications or Licensing 
Hearings is subject to other rules. Guidance for 
speaking on these issues can be obtained from 
Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.  
 
Further information about speaking at a City Council 

 



 
iv 

meeting can be found at; 
 
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/speaking-at-
committee-meetings  
 
Cambridge City Council would value your assistance 
in improving the public speaking process of 
committee meetings. If you any have any feedback 
please contact Democratic Services on 01223 457013 
or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

Filming, 
recording 
and 
photography 

The Council is committed to being open and 
transparent in the way it conducts its decision-making.  
Recording is permitted at council meetings, which are 
open to the public. The Council understands that 
some members of the public attending its meetings 
may not wish to be recorded. The Chair of the 
meeting will facilitate by ensuring that any such 
request not to be recorded is respected by those 
doing the recording.  
 
Full details of the City Council’s protocol on 
audio/visual recording and photography at meetings 
can be accessed via: 
 
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx
?NAME=SD1057&ID=1057&RPID=42096147&sch=d
oc&cat=13203&path=13020%2c13203  
 

 

Fire Alarm In the event of the fire alarm sounding please follow 
the instructions of Cambridge City Council staff.  
 

 

Facilities for 
disabled 
people 

Level access to the Guildhall is via Peas Hill. 
 
A loop system is available in Committee Room 1, 
Committee Room 2 and the Council Chamber.  
 
Accessible toilets are available on the ground and first 
floor. 
 
Meeting papers are available in large print and other 
formats on request prior to the meeting. 
 
For further assistance please contact Democratic 

 



 
v 

Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

Queries on 
reports 

If you have a question or query regarding a committee 
report please contact the officer listed at the end of 
relevant report or Democratic Services on 01223 
457013 or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

 

General 
Information 

Information regarding committees, councilors and the 
democratic process is available at 
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/  
 
 

 

 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
����

���	���

��������		��
 ��

���

 ��������
��
�����
��� 












�


����������	
����
�
��	���
����
����		��
 ��
�����
��� 


 !" �
�
#"�$
��



�������%
 
 �����������
 &���
 '�(���)�
 
�������
 '*�����(���)�
 +�����,��
 ������

-���(��	��������
���
���.��



/0���	���
����������
1��
�������2
���
�����	�
�(��2�%
����������
3���



��������
��������

4���
�1
�������2
�
��	��
����

4���
�1

	��	�2��
4�����2
�
����
���	��



�����
�������2
������
511����
�
6�����
7�����	�3�������2�

�������2
������
��������	
511����
�
-�		(�,
+�,���



�����
�������2
������
511����
�
+����
3�����


���������
��������	���
���
����2�
511����
�
�(���	���
+����

������2
���
3��.��2
511����
�
�����
&��.��







���
	��
�������	���
��
	��

���
��





� !"�!����

 �#$%$&���


� !""!����

 ���%'�'��$��
$�
��������






����������

��������

���
����������
&���


� ��8���

�




-�����
 �1

�������2�
 ���	�

������	
���
9�	���


����������

�������


���
����������
&���


� ��8���

�




-�����
 �1

�������2�
 ������2

������2�









('��)�
���$*���+���



����������
&���
��������
	(�	
	(�
�����		��
�2���
�
,��.
����
1��
	(�
��0	

���	��2
��
	(���
,����
��
�
����
1���
�2����"




Agenda Item 3

Page 7



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

���
 ��������
��
�����
��� 












�


�(�
4���
�1
�������2
��22��	��
	(�	
	(�
��0	
���	��2
�(����
�	��	
�	
�"����

,�	(
	(�
��������
�1
	(�
���	��2
����	
��	�
	,�
���	����
,�	(
��
(����
����.

��	,���
	(��"
�(��
,��
�2����"



�
	��(�����
����1��2
��
�������
�1
	(�
���	��2
,��
����
�2����"
�(��
,���
��
��

-�����
��	(
-��
��� 
�	
�" ���"


� !" !����

 ���*���



-���	��
�1
��������
���	��2�
,���
�2����
�	
	(�
��0	
���	��2"


� !",!����

 �*-%��
.*����$��
/���
��%$01



:�2��
������6����
���������
	(�
�����		��
���
����
	(�
1����,��2
����	�%




•
 �(���
 ��
 �
 ���1���	
 �1
 ��	����	
 ��
 	(�
 �����
 	�
 �������2�
 ��;��

����������	�
���
	(�
���	��	���
�1
(���	�2�
����	�"


•
 �(�
����	�
�������<�
���,����	
��
(�2(,���
��
������2
1���
�������	�"

3�	(��	
	(��
(�,
���
�����������	�
���
���	��������	�
��
��������=


•
 &�1������
��
����
	�
�
1������
	�
�������
	�����
	�
,��.
���	�����
���

	(��
�����
1��	(��
�����1���	���"


•
 &�1������
��
����
����
	�
�
�
����
������
��
��2���
	�
�����	���"
�(��
��

�
1�����
��	(��
	(��
�
�������2
��		��"




����������
 &���
 ���
 ����������
 3���
 ���������
 ���
 �	�	��
 	(�	
 ���
 ��������

���.
	�
��	
������	���
	�
������
2���
��������
	�
��
����"
4�,�����
���������

��
 ����������
 �������2
��		���
,����
 ����
 	�
 ��
����
����2
 ;��2����	
 ����

�����
��
	(�
����������
�������	�����"



-�
������6����
��.��
�
���������	���
>���	���
��
�
��		��
��	����
	(�
����	

�1
 	(��
 �����		��"
 ����������
 &���
 ��22��	��
 	(�	
 (�
 ���.
 	��(�����
 ������

1���
�11�����
��	����
	(�
���	��2"


� !"2!����

 
'+-��3&�
�$�'%
�%'�
�	$0'�3�
"4 �
�
���*��
'�3

�#��$��
"
�$��*%�'��$�
���3-'�5



�'����
�$�
������$��



�(�
������	
�����
����
,��
����	��
��
6���
����
���
����
	�
����
���
������"

�(�
 �����		��
 �����	
 	�
 �8	(
 -���(
 ��� 
 ����������	
 ����
 
���	���
 
��

�����		��
 �0�������
 	(�
 ���.2�����
 ���
 ��0	
 �	���
 1��
 �������	���
 �1
 	(�


Page 8



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

�� 
 ��������
��
�����
��� 












 


��,
 �����
 ����"
 �(�
 �����		��
,��
 ��.��
 	�
 ��������
 ���
 ������	
 ��
 	(�

1����,��2
���	����%





�"
 
��	���
 �(���
 ?
 &��������2
 	�
 �����	�
 �(��2�
 ���
 -���2��2

&��������
'���1	
��������
��
�������2�
������	
������

�1�	�
@���
���

���
 
�1�2������2
 @�����
 (�A������
 ���	����	����
 ���
 ���	��	���
 �1
 	(�

&����
��	������
5������	���
�	
B���<�
+���2�)C



��"
 
��	���
9���
?
��������2
�
��������
������
�1
4�����2
 '���1	
������
��

�11�������
4�����2)C



���"
 
�0
 ?
 ���	��	��2
 ���
 /�(�����2
 	(�
 �(����	��
 �1
 �������2�
 '���1	

��������
��
�����
����2�
���
(��	����
����������	
��		���)C



��"
 
��	���
 
����
 ?
 
�������
 ���
 B����
 9�����	���
 '���1	
 ��������
 ��

�������	�
1�����	����
����
���
���	���	
���
�����
�(�����2
���	���)C
���


�"
 
��	���
 /�2(	
 ?
 ��������2
 ��������	
 D�1���	���	���
 '���1	
 ��������
 ��

������
	�
����������	�
	�������	
��	�2�	���
���
���.��2
����2����	)"




������$�
$�
�6��*��7�

$*���%%$�
�$�
�%'����&
'�3

%�+'��

('�&��




�(�
/0���	���
����������
��������
	�%


�"
 �2���
 	(�
 	����(�
  
 ���1	
 ����
 ���	����
 	�
 ��
 ��	
 1��,���
 ��	�
 	(�

�������	�
1���
���1	
����C



��"
 ��������
 1������.
 1���
 	(��
 �����		��
 ��
 	(�
 �����������2
 ������

;��	�1���	���
 �������	�
 1��
 ���(
 ���1	
 �������
 ,(��(
 ,���
 ��
 ������(��

����2����
	(�
���1	
����
��
��
����	
	����
�1
(�,
	(�
������
,��
����������

������	��
��
���
��������C
���


���"
 �2���
	(�	
���
��������	�
���
���	��2
�(��2��
	(�	
����
	�
��
����

�����
	�
	(�
�������
��	
	�
/���������	

���	���
�����		��
��
6���
���

9���
 �������
 ��
 6���
 �(����
 ��
 �2����
 ��
 	(�
 /0���	���
 ����������
 ��

������	�	���
,�	(
	(�
�(���
���

��.��������"




��'�$�
�$�
�(�
������$��


��
��	
��	
��
	(�
511����<�
�����	"



��8
�%����'��7�
�#��$��

$���3���3
'�3
��9����3�


:�	
����������"



���*���8

$���3��'��$���


�(�
�����		��
����������
	(�
�����	
���	���
��
���	���"




�������0
�%

��	���
 





Page 9



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

��!
 ��������
��
�����
��� 












!


������
 ��%
 -������
 ��������
 	(�
 �������(
 ��22��	���
 ��	
 ��>���	��

����	�����
,�����2
	�
�����1�
	(�
��	�
��
��	�
�������("


������
��%
&�1�������
 	�
-���(��	��
E�������	�
 �
6������
+��.
������
 	�
��

�����1���"







�������0
+%

��	���
8

������
 �#%
 -������
 >���	�����
 	(�
 �������	�
 ���������	�
 �0�������
 ��
 	(�

	����
 ��
 ��2�
 � 
 �1
 	(�
 �����	"
 511�����
 ���1�����
 	(�	
 	(�
 �������	�

���������	�
 (��
����
�����
��
 	(�
 �������	�
,��.
 ��������
��
 ������	��	�"

-������
 ���	���	��
 �11�����
 	�
 �����,
 	(�
 �������	�
 �1
 �
 ��,��
 	(��
 ��
 ���	

	(���(���
	�
���
�1
	(��
�����
��
��(�����"



�(�
1����,��2
��������
,���
�0�������
��2�����2
	(��
������%

�"
 �(�
,�����2
 ��2�����2
 	(�
 ���������
 �1
 ���
 ��2�	��	���
 ��
 �������
 �1


�11�������
4�����2
���	�
	�
��
����	
,��
��	
����������
�����	
����2("

��"
 D	
 ,��
 ��22��	��
 	(�	
 	(�
 ������
 �����
 ��.
 1��
 #8F
 �1
 	(�
 �11�������


4�����2
	�
��
�11����
��
������
���	��
���	�"

���"
 �(�
 �������
 �����	���	
 	�
 �11�������
 4�����2
 ������
 	�
 ��
 ����


�	���2��
�0�������"

��"
 :�	
 ���.��2
 	(�
 ��0����
 ������
 �1
 �11�������
 4�����2
 ���	�
 ��
 ���


����������	�
,����
��
�
������
�����	���	�"

�"
 �(�
���
�1
	(�
�(���
G��
�����	��	�<
,��
>���	�����"

��"
 3�����2
��2�����2
	(�
��1���	����
�1
�11�������
4�����2
,���
����������


��������	��	
���
������
1��	(��
���	��2"





�(�
4���
�1
�������2
�	�	��
	(�	
(��
	���
,����
�����	�2�	�
�������	�
 ������

1��	(��
 ,�	(
 	(�
 ������	��	�
 ���
 ,����
 .���
 �������
 ��1�����
 ��
 ������"

3(���	
�������	�
����������
�����
��
��>���	��
1��
���
�������	����
	(���
,���

�0�������
 ���
 �	
 ,��
 ��	
 ����������
 ����������
 	�
 �0���	
 ���
 1��
 �����

�����������
 ����������	"
 �(�
 �������(
 ��	
 ��	
 ��
 	(�
 �������	
 (��
 ����

��22��	��
 ��
 	(��
,��
 �
 ������
 �������(
 	�.��
 ��
 �	(��
 ��	(���	���
 ���

�11����
 �����	�
 	�
 �11�����
 ���
 ����������"
 �
 ������
 	(�	
 ��������
 �����

����������	�
��������
���
	(�
���.
	(�	
�	
��2(	
��	
��
;��	�1���
�1
�(�����2��"






�(�
4���
�1

	��	�2��
4�����2
���1�����
	(�	
	(�
1���	
����2���(
�1
��2�
�$

�����
��
�������
	�
�����1�
	(�
������
�1
(�����2
���	�
	(�
�������
,����
��

��.���
	�
�������
��
	(�
��0	
1�,
�����"





D�
��������
	�
>���	����
	(�
4���
�1
�������2
���1�����
	(�
1����,��2
����	�


Page 10



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

��8
 ��������
��
�����
��� 












8


�"
 ��������	���
(�����2
�����
��
�����		��
1��
���������	���
��
�11�������

4�����2"


��"
 �(�
 �11�������
 4�����2
 
��������	���
 �������2
 �������	
 ,����
 ��

�����1	��
��
����
��
��������
	�
��1���	
	(�
�(��2��
	�
	(�
B����
����"


���"
 
��������	���
 �������2
�������	�
,���
 ����
 	�
 1���(
 ��	
 	(�
 B����

����
���
�	
,��
��	
��������
	�
�����
���
��	����
��
	(�
����"


��"
 3(���	
���
������
(�����2
���������
,���
�������2��
	�
���
���	�
�	
�8F

�1
���.�	
��	���
	(�
�������
(��
��
��	(���	�
	�
��1����
	(��"


�"
 �(�
���������
�1
���������	
���.��
(�����2
,��
��	�����
	�
�������2�

����
�,���2
���������
	�
��������
�����
�����
����������	
�1
(�����2

1��
	(���
�,�
,��.
1����"




�������0
�%

��	���
8


�(�

�����
�������2
������
511����
���
���������
��������	���
���
����2�

511����
��	�������
	(��
���	���
�1
	(�
�����	"





-�����
�1
	(�
�����		��
����
	(�
1����,��2
������	�%



�"
 ����2�
�	�������
��������
	�
��
�	���2��
��
	(�
�0��	��2
B����
����"

��"
 �(�
������	
�1
�0��������
�(����
��
���(������"

���"
 �(�
���������
�1
G��������
	�
���	�0	<
1��
���
�����
,��
,�������"

��"
 �(�
 	(���
 .��
 ��;��	����
 �1
 	(�
 �0��	��2
 B����
 ����
 �(����
 ��


���������	��
��	�
	(�
��,
����"



�"
 �������
,��
�0�������
	(�	
��	
����2(
,��2(	
,��
2����
	�
���	��	��2


����
������"

��"
 -������
 �0�������
 �
 ������
 	�
 ��������2�
 2�	��
 �������	���


,(������
��������"

���"
 ������
 H
������
2���	��
��1������
	�
������
��	"

����"
 ������
!�
��>�����
����
��
����2�
>����	�"

�0"
 3��
 	(�
 �(����
 G����	���
 �����	<
 �	���2
 ����2(
 2����
 	(�
 ��	��	���
 	�


���
(�2(=

0"
 ����	�����
 ,�����2
 ,��
 ������
 ��2�����2
 ��������2
 ��(����
 ���


�0	�����
��		����0��"

0�"
 ������
 !�
 ���.�
 �����	�
 ��
 ���1
 �0	�������
 ���
 �����
 	�
 2���
 ����


�����	����
	�
����
������"


0��"
 -������
>���	�����
 	���
���	��	���
��������"
�(��
,����
��
�������


�	
	(�
��0	
���	��2"

0���"
 ������
 !!
 ������
 ����	�����
 ,�����2
 	�
 �������
 2����
 ������
 ��


(���	�2�
����	�
	�
2���
	(��
����
���	��	���"

0��"
 -������
��22��	��
 	(�	
���	���	��2
�������2�
�����
��(����
��
����"




�(�
���������
��������	���
���
����2�
511����
���1�����
	(�	
	(�
������


Page 11



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

���
 ��������
��
�����
��� 












�


�������(
���
��	
��������
���	���	��2
�������2�
����2
����2(	
1��,����
�1

	(��
,���
�1
(�2(
����2�
>����	�"


0�"
 �(�
 ���������
 �1
 �
 ��1������
 	�
 �������2�
 �1
 �����
 ��	����	
 ��
 ����
 ,��

��22��	��"



0��"
 ������
!�
���
!#
,���
��	��"





�������0
�%

��	���
#

�(�
4���
�1
�������2
��>���	��
	(�	
�������
����
���	������
�		��	���
	�
	(�

����
���
1������.
���
������
	(��
��	����
��
����
��
��������"



-������
��	��
	(�
�������(
�1
�������2��2
��	���
�������	�
��	
,���

���������
	(�	
	(��
��2(	
��	
�11��
����2(
���	��	���"



��������
,���
������
	(�	
�������2�
B������
���.
(��
������
�
�����
��	���

���	��"
�(��
(��
����,��
���	�
���	�
	�
��
1������
��	
����	��
1�	���
�������
����

��
	(�
��	�"
�(�
4���
�1
�������2
��22��	��
	(�	
	(�
��	���
���	�
,���
������

��
�����
�������	�"
4�,�����
	(�
��������
�1
	(�
�������
����
�����
��
��
?
�0������"



�(�

�����
�������2
������
511����
�������
�������
	�
��������
	(�

����������
����2����
������
8�
	�
���
���	�0	"



��������
8#
���
8$
,���
��	��"



-������
��22��	��
	(�	
	(�
	����
�1
������
(�����
������	��2
������
8H

������
	�
��
����������
��	�
,���
�����
���
	(�
9��������B��
��	�
,����
��

�����	�2�	��
	�
���1���
�	�
�	�	��"
D�
����	����
1��	(��
�����	�
,��
������

��2�����2
	(�
���	����
1��
��	����	���
����������
���""
��
������
����	�
�1
	(�

���	
�1
������
(����
��	��
,����
��
������"



�������0
/%

��	���
$



��������
� 
/
�����	��2

��	�������
������
	�
����������	)
���
�!

'-�	�2�	��2
	(�
��������	
D����	
�1
����������	)
,���
��������
��
-������"




������
�8
'���.��2
-���2����	)%



�(�
�������2
������
���
��������	
511����
��	�������
�������0
/
���
2���

	(�
1����,��2
����
����	�
��
������
�8
'���.��2
-���2����	)"




'�
�'�5��&

5�	���
6�
'�������	���
�	�������)


Page 12



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

��#
 ��������
��
�����
��� 












#



�����	�%
!
5�;��	�%
�$
������	�%
�



I��
D�����


•
 
	���
 	��
 ���(
 ���
 ���.��2
 ��
 �
 ��	�
 ��.�
 �������2��
 ����
 ���
 1���

����������	�
������"


•
 ���
1���
����������	�
	�
��
2����
����
�1
�
����
��
��,
������"


•
 ��������
 (��
 ����
 ������
 	(�	
 ��	
 ����2(
 ���
 ���.��2
 ���(��
 	(�

�������
 ����,(���"
 4�,�����
 �	
 ,��
 ����	��������	���
 	�
 �������
 ����

���.��2"
������
�(�,�
��2(	
�����	���
����2
	�.��


•
 �(�
������
������
	�
��
�������
1��
��������	�"




5�	���
6�
'�����������	���
�	�������
������)


�����	�%
8
5�;��	�%
8
������	�%
�



I��
D�����%


•
 ������
����
��
���������	��
,�	(
����������
������"


•
 
(����
 ��
 ��
511�
	���	
���.��2
 1��
 ��������
 ����������	�
 ��
 ��
 ����

	(�
���	��"
4�,�����
��������	
��
���
������
����
�����	���"


•
 -��	
��
1��0����


•
 D����>��	�
 ���������
 ?
 ����������
 ���������
 ����	
 ���.��2
 ��
 B����

���	���
������
�������2	��
���
�������	�
���	����
���2�����
�	�"


•
 +���������
�(����
�������
���>��	�
���.��2
��
����������	����
�����	
��

������
���.��2
����	���	"





5�	���
6!
'�����
�������	�����
���	����
J
2���2�
����������)


�����	�%
�
5�;��	�%
�
������	�%
�



I��
D�����%


•
 
���
 2���
 ������	
 1��
 	(��
 ��
 �	
 	�.��
 ������	
 �1
 �����1��
 �����
 �������

����������
�����	
��
����������2
�	���	�"


•
 :����
 	�
 ��
 �������
 1��
 ��������	��
 ���
 �	����
 ��	�
 ����	�
 �������

4�2(,���
��	(���	�
	����	���"



•
 ����	�
�������
(��
����
������	��
���
(�����
���
���	����
����
�������

��
����	���
	�
	�������	
���������	�"






8�%�
�'�5��&




5�	���
I�
'�����
���.��2)


�����	�%
#
5�;��	�%
��
������	�%
�



I��
D�����%


Page 13



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

��$
 ��������
��
�����
��� 












$


•
 7���
�����
�1
������	
��
���������"


•
 3�����2
����
��	
�������
���	���	�
��
������
�1
�����
���.��2
������
��>�����
'�	�11

�������)"


•
 B��.
�1
�����
���.��2
��
�������2�
��	�
���	��
�����
���������2"


•
 �(�
��������	

	��	�2�
1��
�������2�
���

��	(
�������2��(���
(�����2
	�
����
,�	(

	(��
����2
,�	(
�	�������


•
 �����
���.��2
�(����
����
���������	
	(�	
���
���.��2"


•
 �����
���.��2
�	�������
�	���
�����>��	��
,�	(
����
������"


•
 
(����
��1��
	�
�����
���.��2
��
:�,
����������	�
7�������"


•
 ������
�(����
�����1�
�0��	
����2�
���
�����	
�	�������





-�����
�1
	(�
�����		��
��	��
	(�
����	�
���
����
	(�
1����,��2

������	�%


�"
 -������
 ��	��
 	(�	
 	(�
 ������
 ,����
 ��
 ���������
 ����������	��
 ��

����2
	(�
�����	���	���
�1
��,
����������	�"


��"
 :�	�����
���
�����
2���
����	���
2���������
,����
��
����������"

���"
 -������
 ��.��
 �1
 ���
 1���
 ����������	�
 �����
 ��
 �(��.��
 ���	


����������	
 	�
 ������
 ���
 ���.��2
 ��
 ��	
 ������
 ���������
 	�

����������2
�����"


��"
 &�>�����2
 �����
 ���.��2
 	�
 ��
 ����
 ���������	
 	(��
 ���
 ���.��2
 ,��

��22��	��"



�"
 -������
 ��>���	��
 	(�	
 ������
 ��,
 �����
 ���.�
 ����
 ��
 ����
 ,(���

�����������
 ��
,(���
 �����
 ���.��2
 ��
 ����������	��
 1��
 �	����	�
 ���

�������2�
 ������	�
 	�����
 	�
 ��
 �����
 	(��
 	(�
 ��	�����
 ����
 ���
 ���

�1	��
����
(������
������"


��"
 
	���2��
�������2����	
1��
���
�����
,��
��22��	��"





�(�
4���
�1
�������2
��������
�������
	(�	
	(���
,���
��11����	���
��

������2
	(�
����
���	���
��
���	���""

4�,�����
,(��
����
��
�
������	�

�������	�
	(���
��		���
,����
��
����
,�	(��
	(�
,(���
����
���
	(�	
�(����

�����1�
-������<
��������
��
-��"


�(�
�����		��
��������
��
 
��	��
	�
�
	�
�������
	(�
����������	����"



�(�
/0���	���
����������
��������
	(�
����������	����"




$��%����
$�
��������
3��%'��3
-8
�(�
�6��*��7�

$*���%%$�
/'�3
'�8

3��#���'��$��
&�'���31

:�	
����������"








�(�
���	��2
�����
�	
#"�$
��


Page 14



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

��H
 ��������
��
�����
��� 












H












����




Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Report Page No: 1 

 

 
Cambridge City Council 

 
Item 

 
To: Executive Councillor for Planning and Climate 

Change: Councillor Tim Ward 
Report by: Head of Planning Services 

Relevant scrutiny 
committee:  

Development Plan Scrutiny 
Sub Committee 

09/07/2013 

Wards affected: All Wards 
 
Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council 
Infrastructure Delivery Study Update 
Not a key decision 
 
 
1. Executive summary  

1.1 In March 2010 Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire 
District Council commissioned an Infrastructure Delivery Study. It was 
endorsed as an evidence base document for the Cambridge Local 
Plan Review and the Cambridge Community Infrastructure Levy at 
Development Plan Scrutiny Sub-Committee in September 2012. The 
document was agreed as a live document that can be updated over 
time to reflect changing circumstances such as changes in the 
planned level of provision of housing and employment. 

1.2 This update has been carried out to reflect the now agreed planned 
levels of provision emerging through the Cambridge City and South 
Cambridgeshire District Local Plan Reviews. The updated 
Infrastructure Delivery Study sets out when and where infrastructure 
will need to be provided, the scale of funding needed to achieve this 
and potential sources of funding. 

1.3 The study has been produced in collaboration with infrastructure and 
community service providers in order to obtain first hand views on 
requirements. The output is a study that provides the Council with an 
evidence base to support its planning policies on infrastructure and 
developer contributions. This document will form a key part of the 
evidence base at both Local Plan and Community Infrastructure Levy 
examinations. 

 
2. Recommendations  

2.1 The report is being submitted to Development Plan Scrutiny Sub-
Committee for prior consideration and comment before decision by the 
Executive Councillor for Planning and Climate Change. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 17



Report Page No: 2 

2.2 The Executive Councillor is recommended to 

1) To endorse the update to the Cambridge and South 
Cambridgeshire Infrastructure Delivery Study Update for use as an 
evidence base document for the Draft Cambridge Local Plan 2031 
and the Cambridge Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). 

 
3. Background  
  

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 
3.1 The NPPF outlines that objectively assessed infrastructure 

requirements are part of the soundness test for Local Plan 
examination. The NPPF also requires that infrastructure planning 
needs to be part of the strategic priorities for the Local Plan and that 
Local Plans include policies to deliver: 

• The provision of infrastructure for transport, telecommunications, 
waste management, water supply, wastewater, flood risk, coastal 
change management and the provision of minerals and energy 
(including heat); and 

• The provision of health, security, community and cultural 
infrastructure and other local facilities 

 
3.2 The NPPF also adds emphasis on quality, capacity, strategic 

infrastructure and cross boundary working.  

Relationship with Local Plan Review 
3.3 The timely provision of infrastructure is part of the soundness test at 

Local Plan examination. The Council will need to demonstrate at 
examination that the Local Plan is based on a strategy which seeks to 
meet objectively assessed development and infrastructure 
requirements. The Infrastructure Delivery Study and subsequent 
update supports the Local Plan and will form part of the Councils case 
at submission and examination of the Local Plan. 
 
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 

3.4 The Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 (as amended) 
require that any levy's rates should be based on evidence of the 
infrastructure needed. The charging authority must consider what 
additional infrastructure is needed in its area to support development 
and what other funding sources are available.  The focus should be on 
providing evidence of an aggregate funding gap that demonstrates the 
need to levy the Community Infrastructure Levy.  
 

3.5 Latest CIL Guidance states that information on infrastructure needs in 
relation to CIL should be directly related to the infrastructure 

Page 18



Report Page No: 3 

assessment that underpins the Local Plan for the area, as that 
planning identifies the quantum and type of infrastructure required to 
realise local development and growth needs. 
 

3.6 The Cambridge CIL charging schedule will be supported by two main 
pieces of evidence relating to infrastructure and the viability of 
development. The Infrastructure Delivery Study will provide the 
evidence for the former. For the purposes of CIL the Infrastructure 
Delivery Study needs to demonstrate that there is a funding ‘gap’ that 
CIL will, in part, be used to fill.  
 
Cambridge City  and South Cambridgeshire District Council 
Infrastructure Delivery Study 2012 

3.7 Planning for infrastructure provision has been, and continues to be, an 
ongoing process through the development of Cambridge City Council 
and South Cambridgeshire District Council Infrastructure Delivery 
Study (IDS) and partnership working with stakeholders.   
 

3.8 In June 2010 Baker Associates and Transport Planning International 
were commissioned to undertake an Infrastructure Delivery Study by 
Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council. 
Since the start of the project Baker Associates merged with Roger 
Tym &Partners and Peter Brett Associates LLP and as a result the 
study was completed by Peter Brett Associates and Transport 
International. The IDS was endorsed as part of the evidence base for 
the Cambridge Local Plan Review and Cambridge Community 
Infrastructure Levy by Development Plan Scrutiny Sub Committee in 
September 2012. 
 

3.9 The objectives of the Infrastructure Delivery Study and subsequent 
update are to establish the existing capacity of infrastructure provision 
in Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire and identify what 
infrastructure will be required in order to serve proposed growth.    

3.10 The study has been produced in collaboration with infrastructure and 
community service providers in order to obtain first hand views on 
requirements. The output is a study that provides the Council with an 
evidence base to support its planning policies on infrastructure and 
developer contributions. 
 

3.11 The IDS examines three infrastructure categories: physical (transport, 
energy, water and drainage, waste), social (education, health care, 
leisure and recreation, community and social and emergency 
services) and green (open space).  The IDS includes an infrastructure 
delivery schedule and the intention has always been to update the IDS 
and infrastructure delivery schedule on a regular basis, to reflect 

Page 19



Report Page No: 4 

changing circumstances such as changes in the planned level of 
provision of housing and employment. 
 

3.12 The Infrastructure Delivery Study and subsequent update provide an 
overview of infrastructure required to support new development, an 
overview of who is responsible for delivery, and a broad indication of 
phasing, costs and funding mechanisms.  It acts as a focus for 
delivery but should not be seen as a detailed investment programme. 

3.13 It is important to note that the study provides a snapshot in time using 
information that was available at the time of writing; however the study 
should be viewed as a live document that will be monitored annually 
and updated over time as required. 

 
Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District 
Council Infrastructure Delivery Study Update 2013 

3.14 Planned provision of development and subsequent infrastructure 
requirements have evolved as a result of the Cambridge Local Plan 
and South Cambridgeshire Local Plan Review process. This has led 
to the requirement to update the IDS. 

3.15 The specific components of the IDS update are the report and the 
infrastructure schedule (Appendix A to the report). The schedule 
provides a spatial breakdown of infrastructure requirements including 
information for category, cost, delivery, phasing, funding, responsibility 
and location. 

Key Findings 

Prioritisation 

3.16 Guidance from the Planning Inspectorate is that infrastructure delivery 
studies need to take a pragmatic view towards delivery and that 
crucial to the delivery of planning strategies is delivery within the first 5 
years. To demonstrate this, the Infrastructure Delivery Study Update 
sets out a broad framework for infrastructure delivery but with more 
detailed costing in the first 5-10 years where available. Following on 
from this the study proposes a prioritisation process to help identify 
projects that should form the initial focus for investment.  

3.17 As far as the  Draft Local Plan for Cambridge is concerned,  most of 
the development proposed to come forward over the next five years 
for housing and employment has already been granted outline 
planning permission, with infrastructure requirements included to 
support this.  

Page 20



Report Page No: 5 

3.18 The study has examined the indicative phasing of planned 
development across Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire and 
infrastructure requirements have been placed within time bands 
dependent on when they are likely to be required by new 
development.  

3.19 The prioritisation process takes account of the intended spatial pattern 
of growth and reflects the importance of enabling physical 
infrastructure such as access roads and flood prevention but also 
recognises that there will be competing objectives, such as community 
infrastructure, that will be necessary to make a development 
sustainable. 

3.20 The consultants have categorised the prioritisation of infrastructure in 
the IDS as ‘critical’, ‘necessary’ and ‘desirable’. 
 
Critical Infrastructure 

3.21 Critical and necessary infrastructure projects are essential to support 
development, but the differing factor between them is the timing of 
their delivery. Critical infrastructure is largely physical and enabling 
infrastructure, which must be delivered on time to allow proposed 
development to proceed.  Failure to provide critical infrastructure could 
result in significant delays to the delivery of development. 

Necessary Infrastructure 
3.22 This infrastructure is required if development is to be achieved in a 

timely and sustainable manner.  Infrastructure in this category is 
unlikely to prevent physical development in the short term, however 
failure to invest could lead to delays in the medium term.  The most 
common type of necessary infrastructure is social and community 
infrastructure such as schools, health facilities and children’s play 
space.  The category has the potential to allow infrastructure 
prioritisation if funding shortfalls occur. 

 
Desirable Infrastructure 

3.23 This category has been included so more aspirational schemes to 
support sustainable development could be included within the IDS. 
 
CIL Eligible Infrastructure 

3.24 The updated IDS also include summary tables related to CIL 
 eligible infrastructure. CIL eligible infrastructure is comprised of 
any infrastructure project that relates to a proposed development, an 
existing infrastructure deficiency or an aspiration infrastructure project. 
Infrastructure projects related to existing planning permissions or 
projects that have any S.106 allocated to them are not included in this 
list. This schedule provides evidence of the aggregate funding gap 

Page 21



Report Page No: 6 

required to levy a CIL charge. It also provides a starting point for 
future prioritisation of CIL funding. 

Infrastructure Requirements  

Cambridge 
3.25 The cost of Infrastructure requirements for Cambridge (excluding 

fringe sites) identified in the study is approximately £249 million. 
Taking into account public funding/bids (£16.6 million) and private 
funding (£25 million), an overall shortfall of approximately £207.5 
million has been identified for the period 2011 – 2031. 

3.26 Overall the critical infrastructure funding shortfall identified for 
Cambridge (excluding fringe sites) is £12.9 million and the shortfall for 
the first five years is £12.4 million. 

3.27 The aggregate funding gap associated with CIL eligible infrastructure 
in Cambridge (excluding fringe sites) to 2031 is £163.9 million. 

Fringe Sites 
3.28 Overall the cost of infrastructure requirements on fringe sites is £280.6 

million, with a funding shortfall of £168 million identified.  

3.29 Critical infrastructure requirements to support development costs on 
fringe sites have been identified as £106 million, with no shortfall in 
the first five years. 

3.30 The aggregate funding aggregate associated with CIL eligible 
infrastructure on fringe sites to 2031 is £130.5 million 

Strategic Infrastructure (Both Local Authorities) 
3.31 Strategic infrastructure requirements to support both local authorities 

amount to £230.6 million, and a funding shortfall of £98 million has 
been identified  

3.32 Critical strategic infrastructure requirements to support development 
have been identified as £77 million, with no shortfall in the first five 
years. 

3.33 The aggregate funding aggregate funding gap associated with CIL 
eligible strategic infrastructure in Cambridge (excluding fringe sites) to 
2031 is £95.5 million 
 
South Cambridgeshire 

3.34 Overall the cost of infrastructure requirements identified in South 
Cambridgeshire District (excluding fringe sites) is over £2.1 billion, 
with a funding shortfall of £1.46 billion identified (£1.13 billion of this is 
attributable to the A14 which growth in South Cambridgeshire is 
predicated upon). 

Page 22



Report Page No: 7 

3.35 Critical infrastructure to support  development costs in South 
Cambridgeshire District (excluding fringe sites) have been identified 
as £1.7 billion, with an £8.6 million funding shortfall in the first five 
years.  

3.36 The aggregate funding aggregate funding gap associated with CIL 
eligible infrastructure in South Cambridgeshire (excluding fringe sites) 
to 2031 is £1.45 billion (£1.13 billion of this is attributable to the A14 
which growth in South Cambridgeshire is predicated upon).  

Funding 
3.37 The original IDS has considered a wide variety of potential public and 

private funding sources in Section 8 of the main report. The Council 
will have to consider these sources including prudential borrowing, 
user chargers and developer contributions as a means to potentially 
addressing the funding shortfall.  

3.38 The three Councils are bidding for city deal status but, until that 
process is concluded, certainty over the availability of additional 
infrastructure funding is unknown.  

3.39 However, in practice financial resources will rarely meet all the 
identified needs for infrastructure at any given time and there will 
inevitably be a requirement to phase and prioritise projects across an 
area. The Infrastructure Delivery Study and subsequent updates 
should be a key document in informing the prioritisation process. 

3.40 A copy of the IDS update is attached at Appendix A. 
 
4. Implications  
 
(a) Financial Implications 

4.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.  

(b) Staffing Implications   (if not covered in Consultations Section) 

4.2 There are no direct staffing implications from this report.  
 
(c) Equal Opportunities Implications 

4.3 An Equalities Impact Assessment will be undertaken as part of 
developing the Local Plan Review and the CIL. 

(d) Environmental Implications 

4.4 There are no direct environmental implications arising from this report. 
Once introduced the Local Plan and the CIL will assist in the delivery 
of high quality sustainable new developments, alongside the 

Page 23



Report Page No: 8 

protection and enhancement of the built and natural environments of 
the city. As such it is anticipated that both the Local Plan and the CIL 
will have a positive climate change rating, although the precise nature 
of this positive impact will be dependent on the detailed proposals. 

 
(e) Consultation 

4.5 The Report is a technical study and has not been subject to direct 
public consultation.  However, a wide range of key stakeholders were 
consulted throughout the study process with a view to identifying 
relevant evidence material and they are listed at Appendix 1 of the 
Infrastructure Delivery Study. 

 
(f) Community Safety 

4.6 There are no direct community safety implications arising from this 
report. 

  
 
5. Background  Papers 

 
5.1 These background papers were used in the preparation of this report: 

• Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District 
Council Infrastructure Delivery Study 2012 - 
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/public/ldf/CIL/Appendix%20B%20-
%20Infrastructure%20Delivery%20Study%20FINAL%20REPOR
T%20and%20Appendices.pdf  
 

6. Appendices 
 

• Appendix A – Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Infrastructure 
Delivery Study Update 2013. 

 

 

7. Inspection of papers  
To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report 
please contact: 
 
Author’s Name: Brendan Troy 
Author’s Phone Number:  01223 457442 
Author’s Email:  Brendan.troy@cambridge.gov.uk 
 

Page 24



On behalf of Cambridge City Council & South Cambridgeshire District Council 

      

Project Ref: a491/001 | Rev: AA | Date: June  2013 

Office Address: 10 Queen Square, Bristol, BS1 4NT 
T: +44 (0)117 928 1560  F: +44 (0)117 928 1570  E: bristol@peterbrett.com 

Cambridge and South 
Cambridgeshire 

Infrastructure Delivery 
Study Update 

(Draft Final Report) 
Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Page 25



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

J:\Baker Associates\01 Project Admin\a491 - 
Cambridge Infrastructure Study\12 2013 
update\Reporting\Final Report\Infrastructure Delivery 
Study Update (Draft Final Report).docx

ii 

Document Control Sheet 

Project Name: Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Infrastructure Delivery Study Update 

Project Ref: a491/001 

Report Title: Infrastructure Delivery Study Update 2013 

Doc Ref: Final Report 

Date: 26/06/2013 

Name Position Signature Date 

Prepared by: 
A Simpson ./ P 

Jobson 
Planner / Associate  25/06/2013 

Reviewed by: P Jobson Associate 26/06/2013 

Approved by: J Baker Partner 26/06/2013 

For and on behalf of Peter Brett Associates LLP 

Revision Date Description Prepared Reviewed Approved 

001 13/06/2013 Draft Report AS/PJ PJ JB 

002 26/06/2013 Draft Final Report AS/PJ PJ JB 

Peter Brett Associates LLP disclaims any responsibility to the Client and others in respect of any 
matters outside the scope of this report. This report has been prepared with reasonable skill, care and 
diligence within the terms of the Contract with the Client and generally in accordance with the 
appropriate ACE Agreement and taking account of the manpower, resources, investigations and 
testing devoted to it by agreement with the Client. This report is confidential to the Client and Peter 
Brett Associates LLP accepts no responsibility of whatsoever nature to third parties to whom this 
report or any part thereof is made known. Any such party relies upon the report at their own risk. 

© Peter Brett Associates LLP 2013 

Page 26



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

J:\Baker Associates\01 Project Admin\a491 - 
Cambridge Infrastructure Study\12 2013 
update\Reporting\Final Report\Infrastructure Delivery 
Study Update (Draft Final Report).docx

iii 

Contents 

1� Introduction ................................................................................................................................. 1�

1.1� Introduction .................................................................................................................... 1�

2� Methodology Changes ................................................................................................................ 3�

2.1� Identify the Existing Infrastructure Needs and Future Infrastructure Requirements for 
Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire to 2031 ......................................................................... 3�

3� Updated Planned Provision ....................................................................................................... 4�

3.1� Introduction .................................................................................................................... 4�

3.2� Main Settlements/Sub Areas ......................................................................................... 4�

3.3� Existing Completions and Permissions ......................................................................... 5�

3.4� Planned Provision.......................................................................................................... 5�

3.5� Phasing .......................................................................................................................... 8�

4� Overall Requirements ............................................................................................................... 11�

4.1� Introduction .................................................................................................................. 11�

4.2� Overall Infrastructure Requirements ........................................................................... 11�

4.3� Critical Infrastructure ................................................................................................... 14�

4.4� CIL Eligible Infrastructure ............................................................................................ 17�

Tables 

Table 1.1: Scope of Infrastructure ........................................................................................................... 1�
Table 2.1: Average Household Size 2011  to 2031 ................................................................................. 3�
Table 3.1: Cambridge Development for Testing...................................................................................... 5�
Table 3.2: South Cambridgeshire Development for Testing ................................................................... 6�
Table 3.3: Cambridge Fringe Development for Testing .......................................................................... 7�
Table 3.4: Cambridge Development Phasing.......................................................................................... 8�
Table 3.5: South Cambridgeshire Development Phasing ....................................................................... 8�
Table 3.6: Cambridge Fringe Development Phasing .............................................................................. 9�
Table 4.1: Infrastructure Requirements – Cambridge ........................................................................... 11�
Table 4.2: Infrastructure Requirements – South Cambridgeshire ......................................................... 12�
Table 4.3: Infrastructure Requirements – Strategic for both Local Authorities ..................................... 13�
Table 4.4: Infrastructure Requirements – Cambridge Fringe Developments ........................................ 14�
Table 4.5: Critical Infrastructure – Cambridge....................................................................................... 15�
Table 4.6: Critical Infrastructure – South Cambridgeshire .................................................................... 15�
Table 4.7: Critical Infrastructure – Strategic for Both Local Authorities ................................................ 16�
Table 4.8: Critical Infrastructure – Cambridge Fringe Developments ................................................... 17�
Table 4.9: CIL Eligible Infrastructure – Cambridge ............................................................................... 17�
Table 4.10: CIL Eligible Infrastructure –South Cambridgeshire ............................................................ 18�
Table 4.11: CIL Eligible Infrastructures – Strategic for Both Local Authorities ..................................... 19�
Table 4.12: CIL Eligible Infrastructure – Cambridge Fringe Developments .......................................... 20�

Appendices 

� Planned Provision Maps�Appendix A

Page 27



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

J:\Baker Associates\01 Project Admin\a491 - 
Cambridge Infrastructure Study\12 2013 
update\Reporting\Final Report\Infrastructure Delivery 
Study Update (Draft Final Report).docx

iv 

� Cambridge Infrastructure Schedule�Appendix B

� South Cambs Infrastructure Schedule�Appendix C

� Strategic Infrastructure and Cambridge Fringe Developments�Appendix D

Page 28



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

J:\Baker Associates\01 Project Admin\a491 - 
Cambridge Infrastructure Study\12 2013 
update\Reporting\Final Report\Infrastructure Delivery 
Study Update (Draft Final Report).docx

v 
Page 29



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

1 

1 Introduction 

1.1 Introduction 

1.1.1 Peter Brett Associates were commissioned to update the Infrastructure Delivery Study (2012) 
for Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council. The Update tests new 
levels of planned development and identifies the associated infrastructure requirements. The 
objective of the study is to provide Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District 
Council with an updated evidence base to support its planning policies on infrastructure and 
developer contributions. 

1.1.2 The Infrastructure Delivery Study (IDS) represented a snap shot in time and used information 
available at the time of writing. To date the study has used numerous responses from 
Infrastructure stakeholders to update the evidence, but it should be noted that the at Draft 
Report stage, responses for some infrastructure categories remain outstanding. It is 
anticipated that these will be incorporated into the Final Update Report following the member 
workshop. 

1.1.3 Like the original IDS, the update has examined three infrastructure categories, physical, social 
and green. Table 1.1 sets out a list specific areas and indicative facilities to help define their 
scope. 

���������	�
��
��������������������

Physical Infrastructure Categories Indicative Facility Types

Transport Road 
Rail 
Bus 
Cycling  

Walking/public realm 

Energy Electricity  
Gas 

Water & Drainage Water Supply 
Waste Water 
Drainage and Flood Alleviation 

Waste (non-strategic) Household Recycling Centres 
Refuse and Recycling Vehicles  
Bring Sites 
Kerbside Collection Containers 

Telecommunications Broadband 

Social Infrastructure Categories Indicative Facility Types

Education Childcare/Nurseries/Children’s Centres 
Primary Schools 
Secondary Schools 
Further Education 
Special Schools 

Health Care General Practitioners 
Hospitals 
Ambulance 

Leisure and Recreation Swimming Pools 
Sports Halls/Centres 
Play Pitches 

Community and Social Libraries 
Community Centres and Village Halls (including Arts 

Page 30



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

2 

and Culture) 
Faith Facilities 
Cemeteries and Crematorium 

Emergency Services Police 
Fire  

Green Infrastructure Categories Indicative Facility Types

Green Space  Informal Open Space 
Children’s Play Space 
Allotments 
Natural Space  
Public Rights of way 

1.1.4 The IDS (2012) defined what is meant by infrastructure for each category type, examined 
approaches to the identification of infrastructure requirements, provided context and support 
evidence where available and established costs, potential funding sources and delivery 
issues. 

1.1.5 For the update, Peter Brett Associates have been working with stakeholders to update the 
infrastructure requirements previously identified in the IDS. This included:  

� Updating information on existing identified schemes;

� Removing infrastructure schemes that have been completed, under construction or are 
no longer needed to support development; 

� Identifying new infrastructure schemes to support new developments; 

� Clarifying if infrastructure is required due to permitted development or proposed 
development, e.g. development without planning permission. 

1.1.6 The structure of the Draft Report is as follows: 

� Methodology changes – key changes to the method used; 

� Updated Planned Provision – The locations and levels of development tested; 

� Overall Requirements – Overall requirements and critical infrastructure summaries.  

Page 31



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

3 

2 Methodology Changes 

2.1 Identify the Existing Infrastructure Needs and Future Infrastructure 
Requirements for Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire to 2031 

2.1.1 The primary objectives of the IDS are: 

� Establish the existing capacity of infrastructure provision in Cambridge and South 
Cambridgeshire; and 

� Identify what infrastructure will be required in order to serve proposed growth. 

2.1.2 The methodology to update the study is largely the same as the original 2012 IDS. However 
the following changes have been made: 

Future Population and Dwelling Mix 

2.1.3 The potential impact for certain infrastructure categories such as community and green space, 
directly relate to the increase in population that proposed development will support.  

2.1.4 To calculate the infrastructure requirements, Peter Brett Associates has assumed an 
indicative population per dwelling based on the forecast average household size in both 
Districts by 2031. Table 2.1 illustrates the projected change in average household size: 

���������	�������������������
������������������

Local Authority 
Average Household 

Size 2011 
Average Household 

Size 2031* 
Reduction 2011 to 

2031 

Cambridge 2.54 2.43 0.11 

South Cambridgeshire 2.42 2.31 0.11 

Source: Cambridge Sub Region Strategic Housing Market Assessment 2012, chapter 12, Table 11 

2.1.5 The Census 2011 identifies the average household size in South Cambridgeshire was 2.42 
and within Cambridge it was 2.54 people per household. Based on the projected reduction in 
average household size identified in the Cambridge Sub Region Strategic Housing Market 
Assessment 2012, it has been assumed that the population per dwelling will be 2.42 persons 
per dwelling in Cambridge and 2.31 persons per dwelling in South Cambridgeshire by 2031. 

2.1.6 It should be noted that Cross Boundary developments will therefore reflect a combination of 
both household assumptions based on the quantum of planned provision within each District. 

2.1.7 The IDS considers the planned provision for Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire in Section 
3. This sets out the level of development that has been tested in the IDS, but it should be 
noted that if planned provision changed, population levels could vary and subsequently effect 
the requirements for infrastructure. 

Page 32



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

4 

3 Updated Planned Provision 

3.1 Introduction

3.1.1 Section 3 sets out the planned provision that has been examined in the study. This included a 
breakdown of the location and level of planned residential and employment growth within 
Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire between 2011 and 2031. 

3.2 Main Settlements/Sub Areas 

3.2.1 The updated study has used the main settlements/sub areas identified in the 2012 IDS. The 
update does include five new development locations in South Cambridgeshire and on the 
Cambridge Fringe for testing and one name change (highlighted below). Development within 
the following sub areas have been tested in the study: 

� Cambridge 

- Station Area; 

- Area North; 

- Area East; 

- Area South; and 

- Area West/Central.  

� South Cambridgeshire rural areas (secondary school catchments) and new 

settlements/strategic scale development: 

- Bassingbourn; 

- Cambourne; 

- Comberton; 

- Cottenham; 

- Bottisham (previously called Fulbourn); 

- Gamlingay (including fringe of St Neots); 

- Histon / Impington; 

- Linton; 

- Melbourn; 

- Sawston; 

- Swavesey;  

- Northstowe; 

- Waterbeach (new town, 8,000-9,000 homes, 1,400 by 2031); 

- Bourn Airfield (new village, 3,500 homes, 1,500 by 2031); and 

- Camborne West (major village expansion, 1,500 homes, all by 2031. 

� Cambridge Fringe Developments: 

- Southern Fringe; 

- North West Cambridge; 

Page 33



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

5 

- Cambridge East; 

- Orchard Park/Arbury; and 

- Worts Causeway/Fulbourn Road. 

3.3 Existing Completions and Permissions 

3.3.1 Existing housing and employment completions and permissions have been identified. These 
dwellings or employment premises are already having an infrastructure impact (completions) 
or already have planning permission and potentially S106 agreements that restrict further 
contributions via S106 mechanisms.   

3.3.2 As part of the study, information on sites under construction and those with full or outline 
permission available from Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council 
has been used. Sites with permission needed to be tested separately to proposed 
development, e.g. sites without permission. It is important to make the distinction because 
certain infrastructure funding opportunities are not available for these sites. 

3.4 Planned Provision  

3.4.1 We examined available material and agreed the planned provision for testing with planning 
officers. The tables below set out the total residential and employment development tested 
and identifies, the change in planned residential development since the 2012 study. The 
following key points should be noted: 

� An important change from the 2012 study was the need to consider permitted 
development (with planning permission) and proposed development (without planning 
permission) separately. Results have been identified for both categories, in addition to  
the aspirational infrastructure or existing deficiency categories used in the original IDS  
study;  

� A range of development levels (8,000 to 9,000 dwelling) have been tested for the new 
town of Waterbeach. Results indicate if a specific infrastructure project relates to the 
minimum or maximum figure tested;  

� The infrastructure requirements of large strategic sites that will be completed beyond the 
plan period to 2031 have been tested. Results indicate if a specific infrastructure project 
relates development beyond the plan period e.g. 2031+; 

3.4.2 Tables 3.1, 3.2 and 3.3 set out the development options for Cambridge, South 
Cambridgeshire and Cambridge Fringe locations. Maps of the planned provision are set out in 
Appendix A.

���������	� �!�������"�����
!����������������

Residential to 2031 (Dwellings) 
Employment to 2031

(ha Employment Land) 

Permitted 
developm

ent 

Proposed 
developm

ent 

Total 
(Update) 

Change 
from 

Original 

Permitted 
developm

ent 

Proposed 
developm

ent 
Total 

Cambridge Urban Area

Station Area 331 555 886 523 1.63 3.74 5.37 

Area North 175 715 890 -297 0 11.85 11.85 

Area East 545 1,351 1,896 -1014 0 0 0 

Page 34



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

6 

Area South 627 711 1,338 -296 0 8.25 8.25 

Area West/ 

Central 
299 713 1,012 -232 8.54 0 8.54 

Cambridge 

Totals 
1,977 4,045 6,022 -1316 10.17 23.84 34.01 

���������	�
����� �!������������"�����
!����������������

Residential to 2031 (Dwellings) 
Employment to 2031

(ha Employment Land) 

Permitted 
developm

ent 

Propose
d 

develop
ment 

Total 
(Update)

Change 
from 

Original 

Permitted 
developm

ent 

Propose
d 

develop
ment 

Total 

South Cambridgeshire (Secondary School Catchment Areas) and New Settlements

Bassingbourn 
Area 

39 183 227 195 3.31 0 3.31 

Bottisham Area 102 570 672 172 0.06 0 0.06 

Cambourne 
Area 

993 0 993 993 9.17 0 9.17 

Comberton 
Area 

52 551 578 -999 1.37 0 1.37 

Cottenham 
Area 

138 296 434 298 8.83 2.26 11.09 

Gamlingay 
Area  

183 90 273 175 0.08 0 0.08 

Histon / 
Impington Area

272 189 461 187 0.02 0 0.02 

Linton Area 47 174 221 205 15.84 0 15.84 

Melbourn Area 357 645 1,002 491 0.94 0 0.94 

Sawston Area 65 1,200 1,265 1,151 34.7 1.18 35.88 

Swavesey 
Area 

575 292 867  86  8.57 12.22 20.79 

Northstowe 0 9,500 

5,965 by 
2031 

Overall 
Total 9,500 

0 0 20 20 

Waterbeach 
(new town) 

0 
9,000 

1,400 by 
2031  

Overall 
Totals 

Minimum 
8,000 

Maximum 
9,000 

Minimum 
8,000 

Maximum 
9,000 

0 20 20 

Bourn Airfield 
(new village) 

0 3,500 

1,470 by 
2031 

Overall 
Total 3,500

3,500 0 9.4 9.4 

Camborne 
West (major 

0 1500 1500 1500 0 0 0 

Page 35



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

7 

village 
expansion) 

South 
Cambridge-
shire Total 

2,823 27,690 

Minimum 
29,513 

Maximum 
30,513 

Minimum 
15,954 

Maximum
16,954 

82.89 65.06 147.95 

���������	� �!�������#������"�����
!����������������

Residential to 2031 (Dwellings) 
Employment to 2031  

(ha Employment Land) 

Permitted 
developm

ent 

Proposed 
develop

ment 

Total 
(Update) 

Change 
from 

Original 

Permitted 
developm

ent 

Proposed 
develop

ment 
Total 

Cambridge Fringe Development

Southern 

Fringe 

(Cambridge) 

3,456 0 3,456 13 17.9 0 17.9 

Southern 

Fringe 

(South 

Cambs) 

537 0 537 -63 0 0 0 

North West 

Cambridge 

(Cambridge) 

3,544 0 3,544 -151 4.5 0 4.5 

North West 

Cambridge 

(South 

Cambs) 

0 2,155 2,155 -30 0 0 0 

Cambridge 

East 

(Cambridge) 

0 408 408 2 0 0 0 

Cambridge 

East 

(South 

Cambs) 

0 1,310 1,310 825 0 5 5 

Orchard 

Park/Arbury 

(South 

Cambs) 

50 203 253 -459 0.36 1.5 1.86 

Worts 

Causeway/Fu

lbourn Road 

(Cambridge)

0 430 430 430 0 3.70 3.70 

Worts 

Causeway/Fu

lbourn Road 

(South 

Cambs)

0 0 0 0 0 6.92 6.92 

Page 36



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

8 

Cambridge 

Fringe Total 
7,587 4,506 12,093 567 22.76 17.12 39.88 

3.5 Phasing 

3.5.1 A phasing trajectory for new development was used to help determine the timing of specific 
infrastructure requirements. Tables 3.4, 3.5 and 3.6 sets out the indicative phasing for the 
planned provision in Cambridge, South Cambridgeshire and Fringe locations. It must be noted 
that this trajectory was based on emerging Local Authority Housing Trajectories provided for 
the purposes of the IDS.  

��������$	� �!�������"�����
!����%�������

Residential 
Phasing 

Total 2012-2015 2015-2020 2020-2025 2025-2031
Beyond 

Plan 
Period 

Cambridge Urban Area

Station Area 886 150 181 180 375 0 

Area North 890 37 399 268 186 0 

Area East 1,896 394 436 563 503 0 

Area South 1,338 442 445 245 206 0 

Area 

West/Central 
1,012 299 272 255 186 0 

TOTAL 6,022 1,322 1,733 1,511 1,456 0 

��������&	�
����� �!������������"�����
!����%�������

Residential 
Phasing 

Total 2012-2015 2015-2020 2020-2025 2025-2031
Beyond 

Plan 
Period 

South Cambridgeshire (Secondary School Catchment Areas) and New Settlement

Bassingbourn 
Area 

0 28 56 65 78 0 

Bottisham 
Area 

672 124 306 110 132 0 

Cambourne 
Area 

993 388 550 55 0 0 

Comberton 
Area 

578 46 112 150 180 0 

Cottenham 
Area 

434 128 119 85 102 0 

Gamlingay 
Area  

273 114 69 90 0 0 

Histon/ 
Impington 
Area 

461 195 156 50 60 0 

Linton Area 221 41 48 60 72 0 

Melbourn 
Area 

1,002 156 406 200 240 0 

Page 37



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

9 

Sawston Area  1,265 60 524 550 326 0 

Swavesey 
Area 

867  448 254 75 90 0 

Northstowe 

5,965 by 2031 
Overall total 

9,500 
65 1,500 2,000 2,400 3,535 

Waterbeach 

1,400 by 2031  
Overall totals 

Minimum 8,000 
Maximum 9,000 

0 0 0 1,400 6,600 

0 0 0 1,400 7,600 

Bourn Airfield 3,500 0 0 150 1,320 2,030 

Cambourne 
West

1,500 0 350 750 400 0 

TOTAL 
Minimum 

29,493 minimum 
30,493 maximum

1,793 4,450 4,300 6,785 

12,165
minimum 

13,165 
maximum 

��������'	� �!�������#������"�����
!����%�������

Residential 
Phasing 

Total to 

2031 
2012-2015 2015-2020 2020-2025 2025-2031

Beyond 
Plan 

Period 

Cambridge Fringe Development

Southern 
Fringe 
(Cambridge) 

3,456 833 2,141 482 0 0 

North West 
Cambridge 
(Cambridge) 

3,544 69 2,509 966 0 0 

Cambridge 
East* 
(Cambridge) 

408 0 57 255 96 0 

Southern 
Fringe 
(South 
Cambs) 

537 29 323 185 0 0 

North West 
Cambridge 
(South 
Cambs) 

2,155 90 875 1,190 0 0 

Cambridge 
East* 
(South 
Cambs) 

1,310 0 700 550 60 0 

Orchard 
Park/Arbury 
(South 
Cambs) 

253 201 52 0 0 0 

Worts 

Causeway/Fulb

ourn Road 

(Cambridge)

430 0 0 430 0 0 

Page 38



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

10 

Worts 

Causeway/Fulb

ourn Road 

(South 

Cambs)

0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL 12,093 1,222 6,657 4,058 156 0 

Page 39



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

11 

4 Overall Requirements  

4.1 Introduction 

4.1.1 The Infrastructure Delivery Study (IDS) Update has gathering additional information on the 
infrastructure needs across Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire. The Summary tables 
below set out the following for both Authorities: 

� Overall infrastructure requirements by location and phase; 

� Critical infrastructure requirements (Initial Views) by location and phase; 

� CIL eligible infrastructure by location and phase.  

4.1.2 Further explanation of each set of summary tables is provided in each sub section below. The 
overall Infrastructure Schedules are set out in Appendices 2, 3 and 4.  

4.2 Overall Infrastructure Requirements 

4.2.1 The first set of summary tables set out all infrastructure projects by location and time phase. 
The tables include information on the costs of all infrastructure schemes identified and all 
known funding that has been identified for specific infrastructure projects at this point in time. It 
is important to note that only funding that has clearly attributable to projects has been 
included. Consequently available funding where Local Authorities have not decided how to 
spend it yet have not been included and therefore a larger funding shortfall is illustrated.    

Cambridge 

4.2.2 The overall requirements for Cambridge excludes the requirements for Strategic Infrastructure 
to support development in both local authorities and infrastructure related to Cambridge Fringe 
Developments (see para 4.4). Overall the cost of infrastructure requirements for Cambridge is 
approximately £249.3 million. Table 4.1 sets out the infrastructure requirements for locations 
within Cambridge including a Cambridge (City wide) row which reflects city wide projects. 

������$��	����������������(�)����!�����*� �!�������

2011-2016 2016-2021 2021-2026 2026-2031 Unspecified Total 

Cambridge (City 
Wide) 

£24,585,250 £125,685,632 £31,970,100 - £17,556,000 £199,796,982

Station Area £131,190 - £377,560 £786,396 £500,000 £1,795,146 

Area North £4,145,000 £4,212,608 £561,187 £389,812 £2,000,000 £11,308,607 

Area East £2,684,800 £3,542,506 £1,131,224 £1,010,668 - £8,369,198 

Area South £4,018,000 £3,145,113 £513,463 £432,071 £5,000,000 £13,108,647 

Area West/ 
Central 

£5,555,453 £4,509,135 £533,931 £387,526 £4,000,000 £14,986,045 

Cambridge Total £41,119,693 £141,094,994 £35,087,465 £3,006,473 £29,056,000 £249,364,625

Public Funding £100,000 £6,500,000 £10,000,000 - - £16,600,000 

Private Funding £4,215,578 £11,013,317 £6,773,971 £1,226,391 £2,000,000 £25,229,257 

SHORTFALL £36,804,115 £123,581,677 £18,313,494 £1,780,082 £27,056,000 £207,535,368

Page 40



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

12 

4.2.3 Taking into consideration identified public funding (£16.6 million) and private funding (£25.2 
million) an overall shortfall of approximately £207.5 million has been identified for 2011-2031. 

4.2.4 This includes funding shortfall in all time periods.  The funding shortfall for 2011-2016 is £36.8 
million, but increases to £123.5 million in 2016-2021. The shortfall then decreases to £18.3 
million by 2021-2026 and further still to £1.7 million in 2026-2031. There is a funding shortfall 
of £27 million for those projects with unspecified timescales.  

4.2.5 Since the original study the overall cost of infrastructure within Cambridge has decreased by 
approximately £3 million. It is considered that due to similar levels of planned provision being 
tested in the update study, the overall cost of infrastructure has remained broadly similar. 

4.2.6 Infrastructure planning is constantly evolving and the further into the future you look the more 
difficult it is to identify requirements, costs and funding mechanisms.  Crucial to the delivery of 
the planning strategies is delivery within the first 5 years. The Planning Inspectorate has made 
it clear that infrastructure delivery plans need to take a pragmatic view towards delivery. 

South Cambridgeshire 

4.2.7 The overall requirements for South Cambridgeshire excludes the requirements for Strategic 
Infrastructure that supports development in both local authorities and infrastructure related to 
Cambridge Fringe Developments (see para 4.4). The infrastructure that will be required for 
developments in South Cambridgeshire that are expected to be completed after 2031, such as 
Northstowe and Bourn Airfield, have also been tested. For the development in Waterbeach, 
where the total number of dwellings to be completed after the plan period has yet to be 
confirmed, a maximum and minimum has been tested. Table 4.2 sets out the overall 
infrastructure requirements for locations within South Cambridgeshire. 

������$��	����������������(�)����!�����*�
����� �!������������

  2011-2016 2016-2021 2021-2026 2026-2031 
Total in Plan 

Period 
2031-2041 

South 

Cambridgeshire 

(District Wide)

£33,382,125 £1,205,720,000 £61,510,000 £66,390,000 £1,367,002,125 - 

Bassingbourn 

Area
£34,266 £127,182 £172,302 £206,761 £540,511 - 

Bottisham Area £91,260 £854,138 £291,062 £349,729 £1,586,189 - 

Cambourne £805,000 - - - £805,000 - 

Cambourne 

West
- £1,302,992 £2,500,373 £1,845,114 £5,648,479 - 

Comberton Area £45,795 £553,869 £397,006 £476,182 £1,472,852 - 

Cottenham Area £116,403 £456,608 £224,706 £269,420 £1,067,137 - 

Gamlingay Area £4,003,427 £40,631 £238,658 - £4,282,716 - 

Impington Area £593,137 £423,969 £132,714 £158,349 £1,308,169 - 

Linton Area £24,495 £2,131,344 £158,349 £190,245 £2,504,433 - 

Melbourn Area £135,774 £10,143,043 £529,720 £634,529 £11,443,066 - 

Sawston Area £99,811 £5,491,163 £1,215,519 £822,212 £7,628,705 -  

Swavesey Area £66,265 £3,355,161 £197,936 £238,658 £3,858,020  - 

Northstowe £1,291,520 £122,535,641 £104,219,610 £45,234,646 £273,281,417 £33,516,150

Page 41



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

13 

Waterbeach (by 

2031)
- £29,000,000 £360,000,000 £18,573,540 £407,573,540   

Waterbeach 

(Total Minimum)
      £0 £66,744,987

Waterbeach 

(Total Maximum)
        £0 £97,312,071

Bourn Airfield - - £2,540,116 £17,233,009 £19,773,125 £25,763,743

South 

Cambridgeshire 

Total 
£40,689,278 £1,382,135,741 £534,328,071 £152,622,394 £2,109,775,484

Minimum 

£126,024,880

Maximum 

£156,591,964

Public 

Funding/Bids
£12,000,000 £39,700,000 £6,500,000 - £58,200,000 £0 

Private Funding £9,093,951 £68,093,175 £462,339,799 £67,953,345 £607,480,270 

Minimum 
£57,287,736 

Maximum 
£62,345,177

SHORTFALL £19,595,327 £1,274,342,566 £89,488,272 £84,669,049 £1,468,095,214

Minimum 

£68,246,787

Maximum 

£94,246,787

4.2.8 Table 4.2 identifies the total cost of infrastructure at approximately £2.1 billion within the plan 
period. Identified funding includes public funding/bids (£58.2 million) and private funding 
(£607.4 million) resulting in an overall funding shortfall of approximately £1.4 billion over the 
2011-2031 period. It is important to note that the alternative A14 highway scheme has a 
funding shortfall of £1.13 billion. If this scheme is set aside, the overall funding shortfall in the 
District is £19.5 million in 2011-2016 and £140.3 million in 2016-2021. 

4.2.1 Since the original study the overall cost of infrastructure for South Cambridgeshire excluding 
the A14 scheme has increased by approximately £491 million. This considerable increase is 
largely attributable to the additional planned provision tested at Waterbeach (8,000 to 9,000 
dwellings) and Bourn Airfield (3,500 dwellings). These two developments have increased the 
overall costs in South Cambridgeshire by £407.5 million and £19.7 million respectively. 

Strategic Infrastructure and Fringe Developments  

$���� Table 4.3 and 4.4 below set out the infrastructure costs for strategic infrastructure required to 
support overall growth across both local authorities. The schemes include strategic transport 
improvements.�

������$��	����������������(�)����!�����*�
������������������+�����������������

  2011-2016 2016-2021 2021-2026 2026-2031 Unspecified Total 

Strategic for 
Both Local 
Authorities 

£9,687,657 £127,500,000 £2,000,000 £6,500,000 £85,000,000 £230,687,657 

Public Funding/ 
Bids 

- £38,500,000 - - £30,000,000 £68,500,000 

Private Funding £8,313,657 £625,000  - -  £55,000,000 £63,938,657 

Page 42



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

14 

Overall 
Shortfall 

£1,374,000 £88,375,000 £2,000,000 £6,500,000 £0 £98,249,000 

4.2.3 Table 4.3 shows a funding shortfall of £98.2 million. It should be noted that the unspecified 
column represents the BDUK Superfast Broadband project which will be implemented over the 
whole of Cambridgeshire by 2031. 

4.2.4 Table 4.4 below sets out the overall requirements for Cambridge Fringe developments at the 
Orchard Park, Cambridge East, Southern Fringe, North West Cambridge and Worts 
Causeway/Fulbourn Road. It is important to note that some infrastructure projects relate to 
more than one fringe development and have consequently been included in a Cambridge 
Fringe category that includes projects that support multiple fringe locations. 

������$�$	����������������(�)����!�����*� �!�������#������"�����
!�����

  2011-2016 2016-2021 2021-2026 2026-2031 Total 

Cambridge 
Fringe 

- £16,000,000 £76,000,000 - £92,000,000 

Orchard Park/ 
Arbury 

£5,183,218 £127,009 - - £5,310,227 

Cambridge East - £39,461,261 £1,610,665 £321,035 £41,392,961 

Southern Fringe £44,289,326 £25,203,710 £521,000 - £70,014,036 

North West 
Cambridge 

£23,995,181 £44,419,483 £1,364,606 £1,022,756 £70,802,026 

Worts 
Causeway/ 
Fulbourn Road 

- - £1,144,022 - £1,144,022 

Cross 
Boundary Total

£73,467,725 £125,211,463 £80,640,293 £1,343,791 £280,663,272 

Public Funding/ 
Bids 

£615,000 £3,900,000 - - £4,515,000 

Private Funding £56,099,912 £46,950,057 £3,671,542 £1,343,791 £108,065,302 

SHORTFALL £16,752,813 £74,361,406 £76,968,751 £0 £168,082,970

4.2.5 Table 4.4 illustrates an overall shortfall of £280 million and a funding shortfall in the first three 
time periods.  The funding shortfall for 2011-2016 is £16.7 million, but increases substantially 
to £74.3 million in 2016-2021. The shortfall then increases to £76.9 million in 2021-2026 and 
then decreases to zero in 2026-2031.  

4.2.6 The cost of strategic infrastructure to support both Local Authorities and Cambridge Fringe 
Developments has decreased due to view that the alternative A14 highway scheme is not 
required to support development within Cambridge. The overall decrease masks an increase 
in infrastructure projects required to support the levels of development across both authorities 
and a decrease in the infrastructure costs from Cambridge Fringe Developments for which 
known funding has increased.

4.3 Critical Infrastructure 

4.3.1 The second group of summary tables considers the prioritisation of infrastructure projects. 
Peter Brett Associates have worked with stakeholders to identify views on what infrastructure 
is the highest priority across both Local Authorities. The final view on what constitutes critical 
infrastructure is one to be taken by each Council respectively. Infrastructure critical for delivery 

Page 43



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

15 

of planning strategies generally relates to physical infrastructure such as transport, flood 
prevention and utilities, including gas, electricity and water/sewerage due to their fundamental 
enabling nature. The initial approach has focused on physical infrastructure required to enable 
development, but it is important to note that decisions on prioritisation will need to be taken by 
both Council’s. 

Cambridge 

4.3.2 Table 4.5 sets out the initial view on what the consultants consider to be the cost of critical 
infrastructure within Cambridge. 

������$�&	� �����������������������*� �!�������

  2011-2016 2016-2021 2021-2026 2026-2031 Unspecified Total 

Cambridge (City 
Wide) 

£3,475,000 £3,000,000 £15,500,000 - - £21,975,000 

Station Area - - - - £500,000 £500,000 

Area North £3,000,000 £3,000,000 - - £2,000,000 £8,000,000 

Area East £500,000 £2,000,000 - - - £2,500,000 

Area South £2,500,000 £2,000,000 - - - £4,500,000 

Area 
West/Central 

£3,000,000 3,000,000 - - - £6,000,000 

Cambridge 
Total 

£12,475,000 £13,000,000 £15,500,000 £0 £2,500,000 £43,475,000 

Public 
Funding/Bids 

- 6,500,000 10,000,000 - - 16,500,000 

Private Funding - 6,500,000 5,500,000 - 2,000,000 14,000,000 

SHORTFALL £12,475,000 £0 £0 £0 £500,000 £12,975,000

4.3.3 Overall the critical Infrastructure funding shortfall is approximately £12.9 million, with a 
shortfall for the first 5 years of approximately £12.4 million.

South Cambridgeshire 

4.3.4 Table 4.6 sets out the initial view on what the consultants consider to be the cost of critical 
infrastructure within South Cambridgeshire.

������$�'	� �����������������������*�
����� �!������������

  2011-2016 2016-2021 2021-2026 2026-2031 Total 

South 

Cambridgeshire 

(District Wide)

£24,375,000 £1,205,500,000 £58,500,000 - £1,288,375,000 

Bassingbourn Area - - - - £0 

Bottisham Area         £0 

Cambourne - - - - £0 

Cambourne West - - - - £0 

Comberton Area - - - - £0 

Cottenham Area - - - - £0 

Page 44



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

16 

Gamlingay Area £4,000,000 - - - £4,000,000 

Impington Area £500,000 - - - £500,000 

Linton Area - £2,000,000 - - £2,000,000 

Melbourn Area - £9,500,000 - - £9,500,000 

Sawston Area - £4,500,000 - - £4,500,000 

Swavesey Area - £3,000,000 - - £3,000,000 

Northstowe - £9,634,000 - - £9,634,000 

Waterbeach - £29,000,000 £360,000,000 - £389,000,000 

Bourn Airfield - - - - £0 

South 
Cambridgeshire 
Total 

£28,875,000 £1,263,134,000 £418,500,000 £0 £1,710,509,000 

Public Funding/Bids £12,000,000 £39,700,000 £6,500,000 - £58,200,000 

Private Funding £8,262,933 £13,300,000 £12,000,000 - £33,562,933 

SHORTFALL £8,612,067 £1,210,134,000 £424,000,000 £0 £1,642,746,067

4.3.5 Table 4.6 shows that the cost of critical infrastructure across South Cambridgeshire is £1.7 
billion with an identified shortfall of £8.6 million within the first five year period. It is important to 
note that £1.13 billion relates to the alternative A14 highway scheme. Without this scheme the 
shortfall in the time period 2016 to 2021 would be £76.1 million. 

Strategic Infrastructure and Fringe Developments  

4.3.6 Table 4.7 and Table 4.8 sets out the initial view on what the consultants consider to be the 
cost of critical strategic infrastructure required to support development across both Local 
Authorities and at Cambridge Fringe Developments. 

������$�,	� �����������������������*�
�������������-����+�����������������

  2011-2016 2016-2021 2021-2026 2026-2031 Unspecified Total 

Strategic for 
Both Local 
Authorities 

£7,687,657 £115,500,000 - - - £123,187,657 

Public Funding/ 
Bids 

- £38,500,000 - - - £38,500,000 

Private Funding £7,687,657 - - - - £7,687,657 

Overall 
Shortfall 

£0 £77,000,000 £0 £0 £0 £77,000,000 

4.3.7 Table 4.7 illustrates that there is a £77 million funding shortfall in the 2016-2021 period.  

4.3.8 Table 4.8 overleaf sets out the initial view on critical infrastructure requirements related to 
Cambridge Fringe developments. It is important to note that some infrastructure projects relate 
to more than one fringe development and have consequently but included in a Cambridge 
Fringe category that includes projects that support multiple fringe locations.  

�

�

Page 45



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

17 

������$�.	� �����������������������*� �!�������#������"�����
!�����

  2011-2016 2016-2021 2021-2026 2026-2031 Total 

Cambridge Fringe - £16,000,000 £76,000,000 - £92,000,000 

Orchard 
Park/Arbury 

- - - - £0 

Cambridge East - £14,000,000 - - £14,000,000 

Southern Fringe £1,230,000 £16,216,567 - - £17,446,567 

North West 
Cambridge 

£70,000 £3,500,000 - - £3,570,000 

Worts Causeway/ 
Fulbourn Road 

- - - - £0 

Cross Boundary 
Total 

£1,300,000 £49,716,567 £76,000,000 £0 £127,016,567 

Public Funding/Bids £615,000 £3,900,000 - - £4,515,000 

Private Funding £685,000 £15,816,567 - - £16,501,567 

OVERALL 
SHORTFALL 

£0 £30,000,000 £76,000,000 £0 £106,000,000 

4.3.9 Table 4.8 illustrates that the cost of critical infrastructure to support Cambridge Fringe 
Developments costs £127 million and there is no funding shortfall in the first 5 years, but this 
increases to £30 million in 2016-2021 and £76 million in 2021-2016.

4.4 CIL Eligible Infrastructure 

4.4.1 The third set out summary tables set out CIL Eligible infrastructure. For the purposes of the 
update study this is defined as any infrastructure project that relates to an existing deficiency 
and proposed developments, or is considered an aspirational infrastructure project. Crucially 
only projects that have no existing S106 funding have been included. Both Local Authorities 
will need to make decision on the use of potential CIL funding and a requirement of the study 
was to narrow the overall infrastructure schedule to start this process for the Council’s.  

Cambridge 

4.4.2 Table 4.9 sets out the initial view on what the consultants consider to be CIL liable 
Infrastructure in Cambridge. It should be noted that strategic Infrastructure projects required to 
support development in both Local Authorities and at Cambridge Fringe developments are 
excluded from this summary table and included at para 4.4.6. 

������$�/	� �+�0�����������������������*� �!�������

  2011-2016 2016-2021 2021-2026 2026-2031 Unspecified Total 

Cambridge (City 
Wide) 

£23,790,250 £81,405,700 £10,970,100 - £17,556,000 £133,722,050

Station Area - - £225,842 £470,316 £500,000 £1,196,158 

Area North £3,750,000 £677,131 £335,295 £233,036 - £4,995,462 

Area East £1,888,675 £1,314,928 £656,683 £586,699 - £4,446,985

Area South £2,758,000 £925,964 £306,957 £258,438 £5,000,000 £9,249,359 

Area 
West/Central 

£5,200,000 £569,872 £318,997 £231,593 £4,000,000 £10,320,462 

Cambridge 37,386,925 84,893,595 12,813,874 1,780,082 27,056,000 £163,930,476

Page 46



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

18 

Total

Public 
Funding/Bids 

- - - - - £0 

Private Funding £1,700,000 £9,000 - - - £1,709,000 

SHORTFALL 35,686,925 84,884,595 12,813,874 1,780,082 27,056,000 £162,221,476

4.4.3 Overall the CIL eligible Infrastructure funding shortfall is approximately £162.2 million, with 
specific shortfalls in all time periods. Importantly the shortfall for the first 5 to 10 years is 
approximately £35.6 million in 2011-2016 rising to £84.8 million in 2016-2021.

South Cambridgeshire 

4.4.4 Table 4.10 sets out the CIL eligible infrastructure in South Cambridgeshire. This excludes 
strategic infrastructure related to growth across both Local Authorities and Cambridge Fringe 
Developments. The Table also includes a South Cambridgeshire (District Wide) row which 
reflects projects that relate to development levels across the District. 

������$���	� �+�0�����������������������*
����� �!������������

  2011-2016 2016-2021 2021-2026 2026-2031 
Total in Plan 

Period 
2031-2041 

South 

Cambridgeshire 

(District Wide)

£16,107,125 £1,205,720,000 £58,720,000 £66,390,000 £1,346,937,125 - 

Bassingbourn 

Area
- £3,405 £5,675 £6,810 £15,890 - 

Bottisham Area - £23,835 £9,080 £11,350 £44,265 - 

Cambourne - - - - £0 - 

Cambourne 

West
- - - - £0 - 

Comberton Area - £15,890 £12,485 £14,755 £43,130 - 

Cottenham Area - £9,080 £6,810 £7,945 £23,835 - 

Gamlingay Area - - £7,945 - £7,945 - 

Impington Area £500,000 £6,810 £4,540 £4,540 £515,890 - 

Linton Area - - - £5,675 £5,675 - 

Melbourn Area - £17,025 £17,025 £225,565 £259,615 - 

Sawston Area - £28,375 £0 £24,970 £53,345 - 

Swavesey Area - £9,080 £5,675 £7,945 £23,835 - 

Northstowe - £66,010,066 £14,089,643 £17,239,286 £97,338,995 £25,748,929

Waterbeach (by 

2031)
- £29,000,000 £12,000,000 - £41,000,000 - 

Waterbeach 

(Total Minimum)
        £0 £42,988,215

Waterbeach 

(Total Maximum)
        £0 £68,497,858

Page 47



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

19 

Bourn Airfield - - - - £0 £17,239,286

South 

Cambridgeshire 

Total 
£16,608,260 £1,300,843,566 £84,878,878 £83,938,841 £1,486,269,545

Minimum 

£68,737,144

Maximum 

£94,246,787

Public 

Funding/Bids
- £26,500,000 £6,500,000 - £33,000,000 £0 

Private Funding - - - - - 
Minimum £0 
Maximum £0

SHORTFALL £16,608,260 £1,274,343,566 £78,378,878 £83,938,841 £1,453,269,545

Minimum 

£68,737,144

Maximum 

£94,246,787

4.4.5 Table 4.10 shows that the cost of CIL eligible infrastructure across South Cambridgeshire 
(within the plan period) is £1.48 billion and currently there is an identified shortfall of £16.6 
million within the first five year period which rises to £1.27 billion in 2016-2021. It should be 
note that this largely relates to the alternative A14 highway scheme, which if excluded reduces 
the shortfall to £140.3 million in the 2016-2021 time period.  

Strategic Infrastructure and Fringe Developments  

4.4.6 Table 4.11 and Table 4.12 sets out the initial view on what the consultants consider to be the 
cost of critical infrastructure related to strategic infrastructure required for both local authorities 
and Cambridge Fringe developments. Strategic infrastructure requirements that are related to 
multiple developments or the cumulative level of development across both Local Authorities 
have been identified but are not attributable to one Local Authority specifically. Table 4.11
sets out CIL eligible infrastructure related to cumulative development levels across Both Local 
Authorities. 

������$���	� �+�0������������������������*�
�������������-����+�����������������

  2011-2016 2016-2021 2021-2026 2026-2031 Unspecified Total 

Strategic for 
Both Local 
Authorities 

- £125,500,000 £2,000,000 £6,500,000 £85,000,000 £219,000,000 

Public Funding/ 
Bids 

- £38,500,000 - - £30,000,000 £68,500,000 

Private Funding - - - - £55,000,000 £55,000,000 

Overall 
Shortfall 

£0 £87,000,000 £2,000,000 £6,500,000 £0 £95,500,000 

4.4.7 Table 4.11 identifies that the overall costs of CIL eligible infrastructure is £219 million. There 
are funding shortfalls of £87 million in 2016-2021 and £2 million in 2021-2026.  

Page 48



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

20 

4.4.8 Table 4.12 sets out the CIL eligible infrastructure costs for Cambridge Fringe Developments. 

������$���	� �+�0�����������������������*� �!�������#������"�����
!�����

  2011-2016 2016-2021 2021-2026 2026-2031 Total 

Cambridge Fringe - £16,000,000 £76,000,000 - £92,000,000 

Orchard 
Park/Arbury 

- - - - £0 

Cambridge East - £27,637,890 - - £27,637,890 

Southern Fringe - £140,000 £80,000 - £220,000 

North West 
Cambridge 

- £9,789,643 £80,000 - £9,869,643 

Worts Causeway/ 
Fulbourn Road 

- - £808,751   £808,751 

Cross Boundary 
Total 

£0 £53,567,533 £76,968,751 £0 £130,536,284 

Public Funding/Bids - - - - £0 

Private Funding - - - - £0 

OVERALL 
SHORTFALL 

£0 £53,567,533 £76,968,751 £0 £130,536,284 

4.4.9 Table 4.12 illustrates that CIL eligible infrastructure to support Cambridge Fringe 
Developments costs £130.5 million and there is a funding shortfall of £53.5 million in the 2016-
2021 time period and a shortfall of £76.9 million in the 2021-2026 time period.

Page 49



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

J:\Baker Associates\01 Project Admin\a491 - 
Cambridge Infrastructure Study\12 2013 
update\Reporting\Final Report\Infrastructure Delivery 
Study Update (Draft Final Report).docx

Page 50



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

J:\Baker Associates\01 Project Admin\a491 - 
Cambridge Infrastructure Study\12 2013 
update\Reporting\Final Report\Infrastructure Delivery 
Study Update (Draft Final Report).docx

Planned Provision Maps Appendix A 

Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

J:\Baker Associates\01 Project Admin\a491 - 
Cambridge Infrastructure Study\12 2013 
update\Reporting\Final Report\Infrastructure Delivery 
Study Update (Draft Final Report).docx

Cambridge Infrastructure Schedule Appendix B 

Page 54



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

A
re

a
 E

a
s
t

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

1
0
4
8

£
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

h
e
rr

y
 T

re
e
s
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

re
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p

£
8

0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
4
3

£
3
5
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
2
5
,0

0
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

a
c
ili

ty
 a

t 
S

t.
M

a
rt

in
s
 

C
h
u
rc

h
, 

S
u
e
z
 R

d

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
2
2
5
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
4
2

£
1
2
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

a
c
ili

ty
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
t 

F
la

m
s
te

e
d
 R

d
 S

c
o
u
t 

H
u
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
2
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
4
4

£
2
0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

a
c
ili

ty
 a

t 
S

ta
n
e
s
fi
e
ld

 
R

o
a
d
 S

c
o
u
t 

H
u
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
4
6

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 a

t 
S

tu
rt

o
n
 S

t.
 

C
h
u
rc

h

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
0
4
1

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
R

e
n
o
v
a
te

 A
b
b
e
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 i
n
to

 a
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ty

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

4
6
1

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
R

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

E
a
s
t 

B
a
rn

w
e
ll 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
0
4
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
R

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

S
t 

T
h
o
m

a
s
' 

H
a
ll

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

0
9
2

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

F
lo

o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fe
a
tu

re
s
 a

t 
C

o
ld

h
a
m

's
 C

o
m

m
o
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

 a
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
0
4
9

£
1
5
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
B

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

S
to

u
rb

ri
d
g
e
 C

o
m

m
o
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1

5
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
5
1

£
3
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

In
s
ta

ll 
a
d
u
lt
 g

y
m

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

n
e
x
t 

to
 D

it
to

n
 F

ie
ld

s
 p

la
y
 a

re
a

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
3

0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
6
8

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(S
p
e
c
if
ic

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 e

x
tr

a
 

te
n
n
is

 c
o
u
rt

 o
n
 C

o
le

ri
d
g
e
 R

e
c
 

£
8
0
,0

0
0
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
2
6

£
8
,6

7
5

£
0

£
8

,6
7
5

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
6
6

£
2
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
0
0
,0

0
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
k
a
te

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 

C
o
ld

h
a
m

s
 

C
o
m

m
o
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
6
7

£
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

B
M

X
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
C

o
ld

h
a
m

s
 

C
o
m

m
o
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

7
6
7

£
1
,1

2
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
,1

2
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2
,6

8
4
,8

0
0

£
1

0
0

,0
0

0
£
2
,0

1
3
,6

7
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
5
7
1
,1

2
5

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

Page 55



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

9
8
2

£
2
0
7
,3

2
8

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
2
0
7
,3

2
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
3
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

A
b
b
e
y
 

W
a
rd

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
1
4

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

S
le

a
fo

rd
 S

tr
e
e
t 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 
S

u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 w

o
rk

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
.

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
1
1

£
0

£
0

£
0

H
e
a
lt
h

R
e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

B
ro

o
k
fi
e
ld

s
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l.

N
H

S
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
2
7

£
1
5
6
,1

5
2

£
0

£
1
5
6
,1

5
2

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
3
8

£
1
5
8
,7

7
6

£
0

£
1
5
8
,7

7
6

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.4

4
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
6
8

£
2
0
,2

5
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
2

0
,2

5
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3
,5

4
2
,5

0
6

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
,3

1
4
,9

2
8

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
1

,2
2

7
,5

7
8

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

9
8
3

£
4
3
2
,3

1
6

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
4
3
2
,3

1
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
2
8

£
3
2
5
,6

0
5

£
0

£
3
2
5
,6

0
5

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
1
.6

4
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
3
9

£
3
3
1
,0

7
8

£
0

£
3
3
1
,0

7
8

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

3
.0

1
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
4
4

£
4
2
,2

2
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
4

2
,2

2
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
9
6

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
te

r 
&

 D
ra

in
a
g
e

lo
c
a
l 
s
e
w

e
r 

u
p
g
ra

d
e
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 A

ir
p
o
rt

A
n
g

lia
n
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
,1

3
1
,2

2
4

£
0

£
6

5
6

,6
8

3
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
4
7
4
,5

4
1

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

9
8
4

£
3
8
6
,2

4
4

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
3
8
6
,2

4
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
2
9

£
2
9
0
,9

0
5

£
0

£
2
9
0
,9

0
5

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
1
.4

7
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 56



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

9
4
0

£
2
9
5
,7

9
4

£
0

£
2
9
5
,7

9
4

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

2
.6

9
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
4
5

£
3
7
,7

2
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
3

7
,7

2
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
,0

1
0
,6

6
8

£
0

£
5

8
6

,6
9

9
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
4
2
3
,9

6
9

Page 57



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

A
re

a
 N

o
rt

h

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

9
7
5

£
3
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

B
M

X
 t

ra
c
k
 n

e
x
t 

to
 B

ro
w

n
's

 F
ie

ld
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
3

0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
6
3

£
1
7
5
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

N
e
w

 C
h
ild

re
n
s
 W

a
te

r 
p
la

y
 a

t 
K

in
g
s
 H

e
d
g
e
s

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
7
5
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
5
4

£
5
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

t 
S

ik
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p

£
5

0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
5
3

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
S

t 
A

n
d
re

w
's

 H
a
ll 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
3
9

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 a

t 
C

h
e
s
te

rt
o
n
 

M
e
th

o
d
is

t 
C

h
u
rc

h

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
0
4
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

C
h
e
s
te

rt
o
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

0
5
7

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

F
lo

o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fe
a
tu

re
s
 a

t 
K

in
g
's

 
H

e
d
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 A

rb
u
ry

 W
e
ts

p
o
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
5
6

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

F
lo

o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fe
a
tu

re
s
 a

t 
N

o
rt

h
 

C
h
e
s
te

rt
o
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
5
4

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

F
lo

o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fe
a
tu

re
s
 a

t 
C

h
e
s
te

rt
o
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
5
7

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
).

 S
p
e
c
if
ic

 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 C

h
e
s
te

rt
o
n
 

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
 -

 e
n
la

rg
e
d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
v
ili

o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
fi
g
u
re

d
 

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
n
d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

te
n
n
is

 c
o
u
rt

.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
2
4

£
7
5
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
7
5
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

K
in

g
s
 H

e
d
g
e
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

N
u
n
's

 W
a
y
 P

a
v
ill

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
7

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

S
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
M

ilt
o
n
 

R
o
a
d
 l
ib

ra
ry

/ 
R

o
c
k
 R

o
a
d
 l
ib

ra
ri
e
s

F
ri
e
n
d

s
 o

f 
M

ilt
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 L

ib
ra

ry
, 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

£
4
,1

4
5
,0

0
0

£
0

£
3
,7

5
0
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
3
9
5
,0

0
0

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

9
7
7

£
2
0
0
,4

1
7

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
2
0
0
,4

1
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 58



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

1
2
9

£
3
1
5
,4

8
5

£
0

£
2
3
5
,4

8
5

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

h
a
ll 

a
t 

A
rb

u
ry

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
e
n
tr

e

A
rb

u
ry

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n
, 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
8

0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
1
3

£
3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

P
ri
m

a
ry

 s
u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 a

t 
S

to
re

y
s
 W

a
y
 (

A
rb

u
ry

/H
is

to
n
 G

ri
d
)

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
.

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
2
3

£
1
5
0
,9

4
7

£
0

£
1
5
0
,9

4
7

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
6

£
3
5
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
3
5
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 M

a
n
o
r 

S
p
o
rt

s
 C

e
n
tr

e
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
0
1

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

S
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
M

ilt
o
n
 

R
o
a
d
 l
ib

ra
ry

/ 
R

o
c
k
 R

o
a
d
 l
ib

ra
ri
e
s

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

8
1
0

£
2
2
,7

0
0

£
0

£
2
2
,7

0
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

S
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
M

ilt
o
n
 

R
o
a
d
 l
ib

ra
ry

/ 
R

o
c
k
 R

o
a
d
 l
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 

(2
0
 S

q
m

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
2
6

£
1
5
3
,4

8
4

£
0

£
1
5
3
,4

8
4

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.4

 h
a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
2
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
6
6

£
1
9
,5

7
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1

9
,5

7
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
4
,2

1
2
,6

0
8

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
9

1
2

,6
1

6
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
1

,7
9

9
,9

9
2

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

9
7
8

£
2
0
5
,7

9
2

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
2
0
5
,7

9
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
2
4

£
1
5
4
,9

9
5

£
0

£
1
5
4
,9

9
5

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
1
1

£
2
2
,7

0
0

£
0

£
2
2
,7

0
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

S
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
M

ilt
o
n
 

R
o
a
d
 l
ib

ra
ry

/ 
R

o
c
k
 R

o
a
d
 l
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 

(2
0
 S

q
m

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
2
7

£
1
5
7
,6

0
0

£
0

£
1
5
7
,6

0
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.4

3
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
4
0

£
2
0
,1

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
2

0
,1

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
5

6
1

,1
8

7
£
0

£
3

3
5

,2
9

5
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
2
2
5
,8

9
2

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

Page 59



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

9
7
9

£
1
4
2
,8

2
6

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
4
2
,8

2
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
2
5

£
1
0
7
,5

7
1

£
0

£
1
0
7
,5

7
1

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
1
2

£
1
6
,0

8
6

£
0

£
1
6
,0

8
6

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

S
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
M

ilt
o
n
 

R
o
a
d
 l
ib

ra
ry

/ 
R

o
c
k
 R

o
a
d
 l
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 

(1
4
 S

q
m

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
2
8

£
1
0
9
,3

7
9

£
0

£
1
0
9
,3

7
9

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
4
1

£
1
3
,9

5
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1

3
,9

5
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3

8
9

,8
1

2
£
0

£
2

3
3

,0
3

6
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
1
5
6
,7

7
6

U
n

s
p

e
c
if

ie
d

1
0
2
2

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

W
o
rk

s
 t

o
 M

ilt
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 i
n
te

rs
e
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
 o

f 
C

o
w

le
y
 R

o
a
d

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
U

n
s
p

e
c
if

ie
d

£
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

Page 60



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

A
re

a
 S

o
u

th

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

3
7
1

£
1
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
o
p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
s
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
 a

t 
C

h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
8
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
0
5
5

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

t 
P

ri
n
c
e
s
s
 C

o
u
rt

/H
a
n
o
v
e
r 

C
o
u
rt

 
(s

o
c
ia

l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
4
9

£
3
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
3
0
,0

0
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

in
ib

u
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
4
7

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
E

x
te

n
d
 T

ru
m

p
in

g
to

n
 B

o
w

ls
 C

lu
b

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
0
4
6

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
fé

 i
n
 Q

u
e
e
n
 E

d
it
h
's

 
w

a
rd

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

0
9
1

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

F
lo

o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fe
a
tu

re
s
 a

t 
C

h
e
rr

y
 

H
in

to
n
 V

ill
a
g
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

 a
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
5
8

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

F
lo

o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fe
a
tu

re
s
 a

t 
C

h
e
rr

y
 

H
in

to
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
9
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

F
lo

o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fe
a
tu

re
s
 a

t 
V

ic
a
r'
s
 

B
ro

o
k

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 a

n
d
 C

o
u
n

ty
 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
0
5
6

£
3
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

O
u
td

o
o
r 

fi
tn

e
s
s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

a
t 

N
ig

h
ti
n
g
a
le

 A
v
e
n
u
e
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 

G
ro

u
n
d

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
3

0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
7
6

£
2
2
8
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
2
8
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

R
e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

P
a
v
ill

io
n
 a

t 
N

ig
h
ti
n
g
a
le

 A
v
e
n
u
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

4
3
0
a

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 

s
p
a
c
e
. 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

a
rt

if
ic

ia
l 
p
it
c
h
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

t 
L
o
n
g
 

R
o
a
d
 S

ix
th

 F
o
rm

 C
o
lle

g
e
 

(£
3
8
0
,0

0
0
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
4
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

Im
p
ro

v
e
 P

a
v
ili

o
n
 a

t 
C

h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

2
1
1

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
/o

r 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
to

 C
h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 l
ib

ra
ry

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

9
2
9

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
4
4

£
9
5
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
4
5
0
,0

0
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

M
e
e
t 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll 

fo
r 

C
h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 H

a
ll 

g
ro

u
n
d
s
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 p

h
a
s
e
 2

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

£
4
,0

1
8
,0

0
0

£
0

£
3
,2

0
8
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
8
1
0
,0

0
0

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

Page 61



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

9
8
7

£
1
9
9
,6

4
9

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
9
9
,6

4
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
0
8

£
6
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
9
1
,0

0
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

a
c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

C
h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
9
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
1
5

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

P
ri
m

a
ry

 s
u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 w

o
rk

 
a
t 

C
h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 R

o
a
d
, 

R
a
d
n
o
r

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
3
1

£
1
5
0
,3

6
8

£
0

£
1
5
0
,3

6
8

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
3
0
b

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 

s
p
a
c
e
. 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

a
rt

if
ic

ia
l 
c
ri
c
k
e
t 

p
it
c
h
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 
te

n
n
is

 c
o
u
rt

s
 a

t 
C

h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
. 

(£
1
5
0
,0

0
0
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
0
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
/o

r 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
to

 C
h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 l
ib

ra
ry

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

8
1
3

£
2
2
,7

0
0

£
0

£
2
2
,7

0
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
/o

r 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
to

 C
h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 l
ib

ra
ry

  
(2

0
 S

q
m

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
3
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
3
1

£
1
5
2
,8

9
6

£
0

£
1
5
2
,8

9
6

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.3

9
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
6
9

£
1
9
,5

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1

9
,5

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3
,1

4
5
,1

1
3

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
9

2
5

,9
6

4
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
1

,2
2

8
,1

4
9

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

9
8
8

£
1
8
8
,1

3
1

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
8
8
,1

3
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
0
8

£
0

£
0

£
0

H
e
a
lt
h

E
x
te

n
d
/i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 C

h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 o

r 
re

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 f

a
c
ili

ty

N
H

S
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
3
2

£
1
4
1
,6

9
3

£
0

£
1
4
1
,6

9
3

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
1
4

£
2
1
,1

8
9

£
0

£
2
1
,1

8
9

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
/o

r 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
to

 C
h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 l
ib

ra
ry

  
(1

9
 S

q
m

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
3
2

£
1
4
4
,0

7
5

£
0

£
1
4
4
,0

7
5

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.3

1
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 62



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

2
4
8

£
1
8
,3

7
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1

8
,3

7
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
5

1
3

,4
6

3
£
0

£
3

0
6

,9
5

7
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
2
0
6
,5

0
6

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

9
8
9

£
1
5
8
,1

8
3

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
5
8
,1

8
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
3
3

£
1
1
9
,1

3
8

£
0

£
1
1
9
,1

3
8

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
1
5

£
1
8
,1

6
0

£
0

£
1
8
,1

6
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
/o

r 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
to

 C
h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 l
ib

ra
ry

 (
1
6
 S

q
m

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
3
3

£
1
2
1
,1

4
0

£
0

£
1
2
1
,1

4
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.1

0
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
4
7

£
1
5
,4

5
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1

5
,4

5
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
4

3
2

,0
7

1
£
0

£
2

5
8

,4
3

8
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
1
7
3
,6

3
3

U
n

s
p

e
c
if

ie
d

1
0
2
3

£
3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
W

id
e
r 

re
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 

s
o
u
th

 o
f 

C
o
ld

h
a
m

's
 L

a
n
e
 t

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

g
re

e
n
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

s
it
e
 r

e
m

e
d
ia

ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
le

/p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

w
o
rk

s
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
0
2
6

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

M
ill

 R
o
a
d
 -

 p
u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

 a
n
d
 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 r
e
ta

il-
fo

c
u
s
e
d
 a

re
a
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
U

n
s
p

e
c
if

ie
d

£
0

Page 63



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

A
re

a
 W

e
s
t/

C
e

n
tr

a
l

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

3
7
5

£
3
4
3
,4

5
3

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

N
e
w

 c
h
ild

re
n
's

 w
a
te

r 
p
la

y
 a

t 
L
a
m

m
a
s
 L

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 S

h
e
e
p
's

 G
re

e
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
3
4
3
,4

5
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
0
5
9

£
1
2
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

t 
C

e
n
tr

e
 3

3

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p

£
1

2
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
6
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
0
,0

0
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

a
c
ili

ty
 a

t 
G

re
a
t 

S
t.

 
M

a
ry

's

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
9
5
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
3

£
3
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
3
0
0
,0

0
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 a

t 
B

ru
n
s
w

ic
k
 s

it
e
, 

N
e
w

m
a
rk

e
t 

R
o
a
d

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
8
9

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

F
lo

o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fe
a
tu

re
s
 a

t 
C

it
y
 

C
e
n
tr

e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

 a
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
5
5

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

F
lo

o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fe
a
tu

re
s
 a

t 
B

in
 

B
ro

o
k

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

4
3
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
).

 S
p
e
c
if
ic

 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 

R
u
g
b
y
 C

lu
b
 -

 c
h
a
n
g
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

u
p
g
ra

d
e
 a

n
d
 3

G
 p

it
c
h
 a

n
d
 a

 n
e
w

 
te

n
n
is

 c
o
u
rt

 f
o
r 

H
is

to
n
 R

o
a
d
 

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
8

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
/a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
/r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

to
 b

e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
)

F
ri
e
n
d

s
 o

f 
R

o
c
k
 R

o
a
d
 l
ib

ra
ry

, 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
2
1
1

£
9
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
4
0
0
,0

0
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

J
e
s
u
s
 G

re
e
n
 -

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

o
ile

ts
, 

k
io

s
k
s
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 b

ro
a
d
e
n
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
u
d
ie

n
c
e
s
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

£
5
,5

5
5
,4

5
3

£
0

£
5
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
1

,8
0

5
,4

5
3

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

9
9
1

£
2
0
8
,8

6
3

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
2
0
8
,8

6
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
0
7

£
3
8
7
,2

2
0

£
0

£
3
8
7
,2

2
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
S

m
a
ll 

S
c
a
le

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

a
c
ili

ty
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
1
6

£
3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

P
ri
m

a
ry

 s
u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
s
 

S
to

re
y
s
 W

a
y
 a

n
d
 S

t 
A

n
th

o
n
y
s
 

S
tr

e
e
t.

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
6
0

£
2
1
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

R
o
u
s
e
 B

a
ll 

P
a
v
ill

io
n
 

re
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 J
e
s
u
s
 G

re
e
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/e
x
te

rn
a
l 

p
a

rt
n
e

rs
£
2
1
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 64



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

1
7
3

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
3
2
8
,5

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

W
e
s
t 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 s

w
im

m
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

 U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y

£
1
7
1
,5

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
0
4

£
2
2
,7

0
0

£
0

£
2
2
,7

0
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
/a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
/r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

2
0
 S

q
m

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
3
5

£
1
5
9
,9

5
2

£
0

£
1
5
9
,9

5
2

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.4

5
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
5
1

£
2
0
,4

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
2

0
,4

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
4
,5

0
9
,1

3
5

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
8

9
8

,3
7

2
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
2

,1
1

0
,7

6
3

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

9
9
2

£
1
9
5
,8

0
9

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
9
5
,8

0
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
3
6

£
1
4
7
,4

7
7

£
0

£
1
4
7
,4

7
7

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
1
6

£
2
1
,5

6
5

£
0

£
2
1
,5

6
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
/a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
/r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

1
9
 S

q
m

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
3
6

£
1
4
9
,9

5
5

£
0

£
1
4
9
,9

5
5

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.3

6
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
5
2

£
1
9
,1

2
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1

9
,1

2
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
5

3
3

,9
3

1
£
0

£
3

1
8

,9
9

7
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
2
1
4
,9

3
4

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

9
9
3

£
1
4
2
,0

5
8

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
4
2
,0

5
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
3
7

£
1
0
6
,9

9
3

£
0

£
1
0
6
,9

9
3

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
1
7

£
1
5
,8

0
9

£
0

£
1
5
,8

0
9

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
/a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
/r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

1
4
 S

q
m

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
3
7

£
1
0
8
,7

9
1

£
0

£
1
0
8
,7

9
1

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
5
3

£
1
3
,8

7
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1

3
,8

7
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3

8
7

,5
2

6
£
0

£
2

3
1

,5
9

3
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
1
5
5
,9

3
3

U
n

s
p

e
c
if

ie
d

Page 65



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

1
0
2
7

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

O
ld

 P
re

s
s
/M

ill
 L

a
n
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 o

v
e
r-

c
o
n
g
e
s
te

d
 

a
n
d
 d

a
n
g
e
ro

u
s
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

p
u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e
 

b
a
c
k
 o

f 
re

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

in
fi
lli

n
g
 o

f 
th

is
 h

is
to

ri
c
 1

-2
 b

lo
c
k
 

a
re

a
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
2
5

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

M
it
c
h
a
m

's
 C

o
rn

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
o
n
e
-

w
a
y
 g

y
ra

to
ry

 s
y
s
te

m
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 i
ts

 
o
ri
g
in

a
l 
tw

o
-w

a
y
 s

y
s
te

m
, 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
p
u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

 
w

o
rk

s
, 

a
n
d
 c

y
c
le

 a
n
d
 p

e
d
 w

o
rk

s
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

 a
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
2
1

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

F
it
z
ro

y
/B

u
rl
e
ig

h
 S

t/
G

ra
ft

o
n
 A

re
a
 

o
f 

M
a
jo

r 
C

h
a
n
g
e
. 

 M
a
in

 w
o
rk

s
 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

ro
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
E

a
s
t 

R
o
a
d
 a

n
d
 t

o
 B

u
rl
e
ig

h
 S

t 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
U

n
s
p

e
c
if

ie
d

£
0

Page 66



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g

e
 (

C
it

y
 W

id
e
)

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

4
3
8

£
5
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
0
,0

0
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 Y
o
u
th

 B
u
s

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
4
1

£
1
,7

7
5
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,7

7
5
,0

0
0

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
S

t 
L
a
u
re

n
c
e
 t

o
 3

1
5
 

p
la

c
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l,
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

C
a
th

o
lic

 p
la

c
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
la

c
e
s

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

5
5
2

£
1
7
,7

5
0
,2

5
0

£
0

£
1
7
,7

5
0
,2

5
0

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

U
p
 t

o
 5

 F
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

(n
e
w

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 o
r 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
4
7

£
2
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
0
0
,0

0
0

F
lo

o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
F

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
 f

o
r 

V
ic

a
r'
s
 B

ro
o
k
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 s

tu
d
y

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e

n
c
y
, 

C
it
y
 a

n
d
 

C
o
u
n

ty
 C

o
u
n

c
il'

s
£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
4
8

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

F
lo

o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 

to
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 r

iv
e
r 

re
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

fl
o
o
d
 p

la
in

 s
to

ra
g
e

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e

n
c
y

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
4
6

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

F
lo

o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
F

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

R
iv

e
r 

C
a
m

 a
n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 f

lo
o
d
 

ri
s
k
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 s

tu
d
y

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e

n
c
y
, 

C
it
y
 a

n
d
 

C
o
u
n

ty
 C

o
u
n

c
il'

s
£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

4
5
2

£
1
6
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
L
o
g
a
n
's

 M
e
a
d
o
w

 L
N

R
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
6
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

4
5
1

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
P

a
ra

d
is

e
 L

N
R

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
5
5

£
1
2
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
2
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

O
u
td

o
o
r 

F
it
n
e
s
s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
7
4

£
6
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
6
0
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

J
e
s
u
s
 G

re
e
n
 O

u
td

o
o
r 

S
w

im
m

in
g
 

P
o
o
l 
- 

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
6
8

£
4
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
4
0
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

A
b
b
e
y
 S

w
im

m
in

g
 P

o
o
l 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
C

H
P

 B
M

's
 b

o
ile

r)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
7
1

£
2
5
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

W
e
s
t 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 S

p
o
rt

s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

 U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y

£
2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
5
1

£
7
5
,0

0
0

£
0

£
7
5
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

N
e
w

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e
 I

F
I 

fi
tn

e
s
s
 g

y
m

 a
t 

A
b
b
e
y
 P

o
o
ls

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
5
6

£
5
3
5
,0

0
0

£
0

£
4
5
8
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

F
u
ll 

s
iz

e
 f

lo
o
d
lit

 3
G

 p
it
c
h

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
7

7
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
5
4

£
7
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
7
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

In
d
o
o
r 

g
y
m

n
a
s
ti
c
s
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 f

a
c
ili

ty

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

5
5
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 f

a
c
ili

te
s
 a

t 
A

b
b
e
y
 

S
w

im
m

in
g
 p

o
o
l

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 67



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

4
5
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

F
o
u
r 

n
e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
s
 (

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 

C
it
y
 w

id
e
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2
4
,5

8
5
,2

5
0

£
0

£
2

4
,2

4
8

,2
5

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
5
8
7
,0

0
0

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

4
8
1

£
3
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
3
0
,0

0
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 o
r 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 

c
e
m

e
te

ry
 (

1
.3

 h
a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
5

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
In

d
o
o
r 

s
k
a
te

 p
a
rk

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

5
4
4

£
3
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
9
,3

5
3
,6

2
7

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(s

iz
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
c
id

e
d
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
6
4
6
,3

7
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
5
3

£
1
4
,2

0
0
,2

0
0

£
0

£
1
4
,2

0
0
,2

0
0

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

U
p
 t

o
 4

 F
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

(n
e
w

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 o
r 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
1
2

£
3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

U
p
g
ra

d
e
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 S

le
a
fo

rd
 S

tr
e
e
t 

a
n
d
 S

t 
A

n
th

o
n
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
s

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
.

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
2
8

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

L
a
n
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 A

d
d
e
n
b
ro

o
k
e
s
, 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
h
e
a
t 

n
e
tw

o
rk

, 
fo

r 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

2
0
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

E
n
e
rg

y
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

n
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

la
n
d
 t

o
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

2
0
4

£
2
3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

E
n
e

rg
y

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

H
P

 a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

h
e
a
t 

n
e
tw

o
rk

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

3
3
1

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

W
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

N
e
w

m
a
rk

e
t 

R
o
a
d
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 h

e
a
t 

a
n
d
 

p
o
w

e
r 

a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

h
e
a
ti
n
g
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 n

e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
ri
c
a
l 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
0
7
1

£
2
4
0
,1

9
8

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
E

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
2
4
0
,1

9
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
2
9

£
3
9
,7

3
4

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
L
o
c
a
l 
N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
N

o
rm

a
n
 C

e
m

e
n
t 

p
it
s
/H

a
y
s
te

r 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

a
n
d
 

N
in

e
 W

e
lls

 L
N

R
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
3

9
,7

3
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
3
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
A

c
q
u
ir
e
 l
a
n
d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

to
 B

a
rn

w
e
ll 

W
e
s
t 

L
N

R
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 “

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y

 W
o
o
d
la

n
d
”,

 h
a
b
it
a
ts

 a
n
d
 g

ro
w

in
g
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

5
3
2

£
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 g
re

e
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

c
o
rr

id
o
rs

, 
(C

1
 t

o
 C

9
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 N

a
tu

re
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 68



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

1
5
2

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

In
d
o
o
r 

a
th

le
ti
c
 t

ra
in

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ty
, 

W
ilb

e
rf

o
rc

e
 R

o
a
d

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
5
3

£
2
5
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
5
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

In
d
o
o
r 

s
tr

e
e
t 

s
p
o
rt

s
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
5
3
0

£
2
5
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
5
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

B
M

X
 f

a
c
ili

ty
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
4
6

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

Ic
e
 R

in
k
 F

o
r 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

L
o

c
a
l 
C

o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 C
L
IC

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

0
3
5

£
7
,3

4
6
,5

0
0

£
0

£
7
,3

4
6
,5

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

u
b
lic

 
R

e
a
lm

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
A

rb
u
ry

 
C

o
u
rt

, 
T

ru
m

p
in

g
to

n
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 
B

a
rn

w
e
ll 

R
o
a
d
 S

h
o
p
s
, 

C
a
rl
to

n
 

W
a
y
 S

h
o
p
s
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 

L
e
is

u
re

 P
a
rk

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
1
4

£
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

T
h
ir
d
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 C

y
c
le

 P
a
rk

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

 a
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
3
2

£
4
,1

0
9
,0

0
0

£
0

£
4
,1

0
9
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

P
u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
3
3

£
2
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 H

ill
s
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 

re
la

te
d
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 (
P

ro
je

c
t 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 r

o
u
te

 
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 r

a
il 

s
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

it
y
 

C
e
n
tr

e
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

 a
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
4
4

£
5
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
4
,3

6
5
,3

5
8

W
a
s
te

N
e
w

 H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

a
t 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 (

N
o
rt

h
-W

e
s
t)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,1

3
4
,6

4
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
4
3

£
5
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
4
,4

1
4
,1

1
2

W
a
s
te

N
e
w

 H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

a
t 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 (

S
o
u
th

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,0

8
5
,8

8
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
3
6

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 R
e
fu

s
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

V
e
h
ic

le
 (

R
C

V
) 

 £
1
4
0
,0

0
0
 e

a
c
h

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
5
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

T
h
re

e
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
s
 

(C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 w

id
e
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
3
9

£
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 N

e
w

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

V
e
h
ic

le
 £

8
0
,0

0
0
 e

a
c
h

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
8
7

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

W
a
te

r 
&

 D
ra

in
a
g
e

R
iv

e
r 

re
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
, 

h
y
d
ro

m
o
rp

h
o
lo

g
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 d

if
fu

s
e
 p

o
llu

ta
n
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
2
5
,6

8
5
,6

3 2

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1

1
9

,5
3

8
,7

9
7

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
4

,6
4

6
,8

3
5

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

5
5
4

£
7
,1

0
0
,1

0
0

£
0

£
7
,1

0
0
,1

0
0

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

U
p
 t

o
 2

 F
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

(n
e
w

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 o
r 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
2
6

£
1
5
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

A
rb

u
ry

 E
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 G

ri
d
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
5
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 69



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

1
0
9
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

H
e
a
lt
h

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

it
y
-w

id
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 

P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u
g
h

 C
lin

ic
a

l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 g

ro
u
p

 a
n
d

 N
H

S
 

E
n
g

la
n
d

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
6
1

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

1
 n

e
w

 S
p
o
rt

s
 H

a
ll

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
8
2

£
8
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
0
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

D
ry

 D
iv

in
g
 T

ra
in

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ty
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
4
9

£
2
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
0
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

M
a
rt

ia
l 
a
rt

s
 c

e
n
tr

e
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

0
4
5

£
5
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
,4

9
9
,6

2
0

W
a
s
te

N
e
w

 H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

a
t 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 (

E
a
s
t)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
3
8
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

7
5
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 N

e
w

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

V
e
h
ic

le
 £

8
0
,0

0
0
 e

a
c
h

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
5
6

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
 (

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 

C
it
y
 w

id
e
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3
1
,9

7
0
,1

0
0

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0 0

£
1

6
,4

6
9

,7
2

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
5

,5
0

0
,3

8
0

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

4
5
7

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
 (

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 

C
it
y
 w

id
e
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
0

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
0

U
n

s
p

e
c
if

ie
d

1
2
1
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

A
 b

e
s
p
o
k
e
 5

-a
-s

id
e
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll 

c
o
m

p
le

x

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
0
3
7

£
2
,7

6
7
,5

0
0

£
0

£
2
,7

6
7
,5

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

P
u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
1
0
: 

S
t.

 J
o
h
n
's

 S
tr

e
e
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
2
9

£
3
0
6
,0

0
0

£
0

£
3
0
6
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

P
u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
2
: 

S
t 

M
a
ry

's
 P

a
s
s
a
g
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
3
8

£
8
6
2
,5

0
0

£
0

£
8
6
2
,5

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

P
u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
1
1
: 

B
ri
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

(J
e
s
u
s
 L

a
n
e
 t

o
 

S
t.

 J
o
h
n
's

 S
tr

e
e
t)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
3
6

£
1
,4

1
9
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,4

1
9
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

P
u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
9
: 

C
o
rn

 E
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
3
4

£
1
,7

4
8
,2

5
0

£
0

£
1
,7

4
8
,2

5
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

P
u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
7
: 

G
u
ild

h
a
ll 

a
re

a
 i
n
c
l.
 G

u
ild

h
a
ll 

S
tr

e
e
t,

 W
h
e
e
le

r 
S

t 
&

 P
e
a
s
 H

ill

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
3
3

£
6
6
6
,0

0
0

£
0

£
6
6
6
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

P
u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
6
: 

P
e
tt

y
 C

u
ry

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
3
2

£
2
7
3
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
7
3
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

P
u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
5
: 

M
a
rk

e
t 

P
a
s
s
a
g
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
3
5

£
4
3
5
,7

5
0

£
0

£
4
3
5
,7

5
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

P
u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
8
: 

R
o
s
e
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 70



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

1
0
3
0

£
2
,8

3
3
,5

0
0

£
0

£
2
,8

3
3
,5

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

P
u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
3
: 

S
id

n
e
y
 S

tr
e
e
t 

(H
o
b
s
o
n
s
 S

t 
to

 
J
e
s
u
s
 L

a
n
e
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
2
8

£
5
,5

2
3
,7

5
0

£
0

£
5
,5

2
3
,7

5
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

P
u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
1
: 

M
a
rk

e
t 

S
q
u
a
re

 i
n
c
l.
 M

a
rk

e
t 

H
ill

 
(G

u
ild

h
a
ll 

n
o
rt

h
) 

&
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

's
 S

t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
3
1

£
7
2
0
,7

5
0

£
0

£
7
2
0
,7

5
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

P
u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
4
: 

M
a
rk

e
t 

S
tr

e
e
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
7
,5

5
6
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1

7
,5

5
6

,0
0

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

U
n

s
p

e
c
if

ie
d

£
0

Page 71



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

S
ta

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

1
1
9

£
1
3
1
,1

9
0

£
0

£
8
4
,1

9
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

t 
T

h
e
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 (

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
4

7
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
1
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

H
e
a
lt
h

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 

w
it
h
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

fa
c
ili

ty
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
s
ta

ti
o
n
 a

re
a
. 

(I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f

lo
o
r 

a
re

a
 

fr
o
m

 3
8
3
m

2
 t

o
 8

6
0
m

2
).

N
H

S
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 &

 G
P

 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
.

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
2
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1

3
1

,1
9

0
£
0

£
8

4
,1

9
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
4
7
,0

0
0

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

9
2
1

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
0

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
0

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

9
7
3

£
1
3
8
,2

1
8

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
3
8
,2

1
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
2
1

£
1
0
4
,1

0
1

£
0

£
1
0
4
,1

0
1

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
0
.5

2
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
0
8

£
1
5
,8

9
0

£
0

£
1
5
,8

9
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
/a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
/r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

1
4
 S

q
m

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
2
2

£
1
0
5
,8

5
1

£
0

£
1
0
5
,8

5
1

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
4
5

£
1
3
,5

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1

3
,5

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3

7
7

,5
6

0
£
0

£
2

2
5

,8
4

2
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
1
5
1
,7

1
8

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

9
7
4

£
2
8
7
,9

5
5

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
2
8
7
,9

5
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
8
8

£
2
1
6
,8

7
8

£
0

£
2
1
6
,8

7
8

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
1
.0

9
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
0
9

£
3
2
,9

1
5

£
0

£
3
2
,9

1
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
/a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
/r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

2
9
 S

q
m

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 72



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

9
2
3

£
2
2
0
,5

2
3

£
0

£
2
2
0
,5

2
3

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

2
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
4
6

£
2
8
,1

2
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
2

8
,1

2
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
7

8
6

,3
9

6
£
0

£
4

7
0

,3
1

6
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
3
1
6
,0

8
0

U
n

s
p

e
c
if

ie
d

1
0
2
4

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 

A
re

a
 E

a
s
t,

 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 a

t 
C

h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 

a
 g

a
te

w
a
y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
5

0
0

,0
0

0
£
0

£
5

0
0

,0
0

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

U
n

s
p

e
c
if

ie
d

£
0

Page 73



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 B
: 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e

d
u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

Page 74



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

J:\Baker Associates\01 Project Admin\a491 - 
Cambridge Infrastructure Study\12 2013 
update\Reporting\Final Report\Infrastructure Delivery 
Study Update (Draft Final Report).docx

South Cambs Infrastructure Schedule Appendix C 

Page 75



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

B
a
s

s
in

g
b

o
u

rn

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

3
7
8

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

6
8
9

£
3
4
,2

6
6

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

4
,2

6
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
8
8

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3
4
,2

6
6

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
3
4
,2

6
6

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

3
3
4

£
4
7
,6

3
0

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4

7
,6

3
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
6
5

£
1
8
,7

2
7

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

8
,7

2
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
9
0

£
3
8
,6

7
6

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

8
,6

7
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
6
7

£
8
,4

2
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
8
,4

2
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
1
9

£
3
,4

0
5

£
0

£
3

,4
0
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
1
0

£
7
,1

9
6

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7
,1

9
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
0
9

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
7
0

£
3
,1

2
8

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
3
,1

2
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1

2
7

,1
8

2
£
0

£
3
,4

0
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
1
2
3
,7

7
7

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

6
3
9

£
6
8
,7

9
9

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6

8
,7

9
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
6
6

£
2
7
,0

5
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

7
,0

5
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 76



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

6
9
1

£
5
5
,8

6
5

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
5

5
,8

6
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
2
0

£
5
,6

7
5

£
0

£
5

,6
7
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
1
1

£
1
0
,3

9
5

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

0
,3

9
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
6
1

£
4
,5

1
8

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
4
,5

1
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1

7
2

,3
0

2
£
0

£
5
,6

7
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
1
6
6
,6

2
7

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

6
4
0

£
8
2
,5

5
8

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
8

2
,5

5
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
6
7

£
3
2
,4

6
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

2
,4

6
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
9
2

£
6
7
,0

3
8

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6

7
,0

3
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
2
1

£
6
,8

1
0

£
0

£
6

,8
1
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
4
1

£
1
2
,4

7
4

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

2
,4

7
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
6
2

£
5
,4

2
1

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
5
,4

2
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2

0
6

,7
6

1
£
0

£
6
,8

1
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
1
9
9
,9

5
1

Page 77



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

B
o

tt
is

h
a
m

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

3
4
5

£
2
6
,4

6
1

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

6
,4

6
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
7
0

£
1
0
,4

0
4

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

0
,4

0
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
8
6

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 u

n
d
e
rp

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
 

F
u
lb

o
u
rn

, 
G

re
a
t 

W
ilb

ra
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 

L
it
tl
e
 W

ilb
ra

h
a
m

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

6
9
7

£
2
7
,1

7
3

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

7
,1

7
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
9
9

£
2
1
,4

8
6

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

1
,4

8
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
4
2

£
3
,9

9
8

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
,9

9
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
9
7

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
5
7

£
1
,7

3
8

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
1
,7

3
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
9
1
,2

6
0

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
9
1
,2

6
0

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

6
4
1

£
3
2
0
,7

0
8

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
2
0
,7

0
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
7
1

£
1
2
6
,0

9
4

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
2
6
,0

9
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
1
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
E

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
o
to

n
 

C
o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 R

e
s
e
rv

e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il,

 W
a

te
r 

fo
r 

W
ild

lif
e
, 

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e

n
c
y
  

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n

c
ils

, 
la

n
d
o
w

n
e

rs

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

4
0
6

£
2
6
0
,4

1
6

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
1
.1

2
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
6
0
,4

1
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 78



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

6
6
6

£
5
3
,5

7
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
5

3
,5

7
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
2
4

£
2
3
,8

3
5

£
0

£
2
3
,8

3
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
9
8

£
4
8
,4

5
6

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4

8
,4

5
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
2
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
5
8

£
2
1
,0

5
9

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
2

1
,0

5
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
8

5
4

,1
3

8
£
0

£
2

3
,8

3
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
8
3
0
,3

0
3

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

9
9
5

£
1
1
6
,4

2
9

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
1
6
,4

2
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
7
2

£
4
5
,7

7
7

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4

5
,7

7
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
0
7

£
9
4
,5

4
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
9

4
,5

4
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
2
5

£
9
,0

8
0

£
0

£
9

,0
8
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
9
9

£
1
7
,5

9
1

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

7
,5

9
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
5
9

£
7
,6

4
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
7
,6

4
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2

9
1

,0
6

2
£
0

£
9
,0

8
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
2
8
1
,9

8
2

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

9
9
6

£
1
3
9
,7

1
4

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
3
9
,7

1
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
7
3

£
5
4
,9

3
2

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
5

4
,9

3
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
0
8

£
1
1
3
,4

4
9

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
1
3
,4

4
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 79



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

8
2
6

£
1
1
,3

5
0

£
0

£
1
1
,3

5
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
1
2

£
2
1
,1

1
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

1
,1

1
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
6
3

£
9
,1

7
4

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
9
,1

7
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3

4
9

,7
2

9
£
0

£
1

1
,3

5
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
3
3
8
,3

7
9

Page 80



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

B
o

u
rn

 A
ir

fi
e

ld
 (

b
y
 2

0
3
1
)

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

6
7
8

£
1
8
,0

1
8

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

0
.1

4
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

8
,0

1
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
7
3

£
1
5
8
,7

6
6

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
5
8
,7

6
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
2
7

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
in

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

g
a
s
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
G

ri
d

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
9
1

£
2
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

H
e
a
lt
h

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 
a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

A
p
p
ro

x
 

1
0
0
0
 s

m
, 

G
IA

 p
lu

s
 p

a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 

P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u
g
h

 C
lin

ic
a

l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 g

ro
u
p

 a
n
d

 N
H

S
 

E
n
g

la
n
d

£
2
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
1
9

£
1
2
8
,9

1
9

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
2
8
,9

1
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
3
4

£
2
3
,9

8
8

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

3
,9

8
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
8
4

£
1
0
,4

2
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
1

0
,4

2
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2
,5

4
0
,1

1
6

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
2

,5
4

0
,1

1
6

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

6
7
9

£
1
5
8
,5

5
8

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

1
.2

2
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
5
8
,5

5
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
7
4

£
1
,3

9
7
,1

4
3

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
. 

(2
.4

4
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,3

9
7
,1

4
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
0
3

£
1
,4

7
5
,4

5
5

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,4

7
5
,4

5
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
2
3

£
1
2
,7

6
4
,5

3
2

£
0

£
0

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

3
F

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
w

it
h
 e

a
rl
y
 

y
e
a
rs

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
2
,7

6
4
,5

3
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
2
0

£
1
,1

3
4
,4

8
5

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
4
.8

8
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,1

3
4
,4

8
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
3
5

£
2
1
1
,0

9
6

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.2

2
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
1
1
,0

9
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
8
5

£
9
1
,7

4
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
9

1
,7

4
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 81



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

£
1
7
,2

3
3
,0

0
9

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
1

7
,2

3
3
,0

0
9

Page 82



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

B
o

u
rn

 A
ir

fi
e

ld
 (

T
o

ta
l)

2
0
3
1
 -

 2
0
4
1

9
6
5

£
2
4
3
,8

4
4

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

1
.8

8
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
4
3
,8

4
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
6
3

£
2
,1

4
8
,6

3
7

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
. 

(3
.7

5
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
,1

4
8
,6

3
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
2
5

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

£
0

£
0

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

P
h
a
s
e
 2

 -
 2

F
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 

w
it
h
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
2
4

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

£
0

£
0

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

P
h
a
s
e
 2

 -
 2

F
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 

w
it
h
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
6
8

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

1
 n

e
w

 S
p
o
rt

s
 H

a
ll

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
3
3

£
1
,7

4
4
,7

0
1

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
7
.5

0
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,7

4
4
,7

0
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
0
0

£
1
,1

3
1
,5

5
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

N
e
w

 k
e
y
 l
ib

ra
ry

 3
5
0
 s

q
m

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,1

3
1
,5

5
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
5
8

£
3
2
4
,6

4
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.8

8
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
2
4
,6

4
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
4
4

£
1
4
1
,0

8
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
1
4
1
,0

8
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
9
7

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 v

e
h
ic

le
C

C
C

/S
C

D
C

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
9
6

£
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

v
e
h
ic

le
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
8

0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2
5
,7

6
3
,7

4
3

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
3
1
 -

 2
0
4
1

£
2

5
,7

6
3
,7

4
3

Page 83



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

C
a
m

b
o

u
rn

e

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

1
2
0
7

£
0

£
0

£
0

F
a
it
h

E
x
te

n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f

a
it
h
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

�
C

o
u
n

c
il/

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
u
m

e
n
ic

a
l 
C

o
u

n
c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

0
0
9

£
8
0
5
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
0
5
,0

0
0

H
e
a
lt
h

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 S

a
c
k
v
ill

e
 H

o
u
s
e
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

C
a
m

b
o
u
rn

e

C
o
u
n

ty
 C

o
u
n

c
il/

N
H

S
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
4
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
8

0
5

,0
0

0
£
0

£
8

0
5

,0
0

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
0

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

9
4
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
0

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
0

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

9
4
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
0

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
0

Page 84



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

C
a
m

b
o

u
rn

e
 W

e
s
t

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

7
9
0

£
3
7
0
,4

5
5

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
7
0
,4

5
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
9
2

£
8
2
5
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

H
e
a
lt
h

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

n
e
w

 f
a
c
ili

ty

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 

P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u
g
h

 C
lin

ic
a

l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 g

ro
u
p

 a
n
d

 N
H

S
 

E
n
g

la
n
d

£
8
2
5
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
0
6

£
2
7
,2

4
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
2

7
,2

4
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
4
6

£
5
5
,9

7
2

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
5

5
,9

7
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
8
0

£
2
4
,3

2
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
2

4
,3

2
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
,3

0
2
,9

9
2

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
1

,3
0

2
,9

9
2

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

7
9
1

£
7
9
3
,8

3
2

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
. 

(1
.3

9
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7
9
3
,8

3
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
7
8

£
1
,4

7
5
,4

5
5

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

a
c
ili

ty
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,4

7
5
,4

5
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
2
6

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
in

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

g
a
s
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
G

ri
d

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
2
9

£
5
9
,0

2
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
5

9
,0

2
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
4
7

£
1
1
9
,9

4
1

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
1
9
,9

4
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
8
1

£
5
2
,1

2
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
5

2
,1

2
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2
,5

0
0
,3

7
3

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
2

,5
0

0
,3

7
3

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

7
9
2

£
4
3
2
,3

7
7

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4
3
2
,3

7
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 85



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

3
2
0

£
3
0
0
,8

1
1

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
1
.2

9
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
0
0
,8

1
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
2
2

£
3
4
3
,7

8
3

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
1
.4

8
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
4
3
,7

8
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
2
1

£
6
4
4
,5

9
4

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
2
.7

7
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6
4
4
,5

9
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
3
0

£
3
1
,7

8
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
3

1
,7

8
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
4
8

£
6
3
,9

6
9

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6

3
,9

6
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
8
2

£
2
7
,8

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
2

7
,8

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
,8

4
5
,1

1
4

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
1

,8
4

5
,1

1
4

Page 86



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

C
o

m
b

e
rt

o
n

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

3
7
6

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 u

n
d
e
rp

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
 M

a
d
d
in

g
le

y
, 

L
o
n
g
s
to

w
e
 a

n
d
 H

a
rd

w
ic

k

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

4
0
4

£
4
5
,7

9
5

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4

5
,7

9
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
9
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
4
5
,7

9
5

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
4
5
,7

9
5

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

7
9
3

£
2
0
7
,4

5
5

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
0
7
,4

5
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
8
0

£
8
1
,5

6
6

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
8

1
,5

6
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
2
9

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
in

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

g
a
s
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
G

ri
d

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
9
8

£
1
6
8
,4

5
4

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
6
8
,4

5
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
0
5

£
3
5
,5

3
7

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

5
,5

3
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
3
3

£
1
5
,8

9
0

£
0

£
1
5
,8

9
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
9
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
4
9

£
3
1
,3

4
5

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

1
,3

4
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
2
9

£
1
3
,6

2
2

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
1

3
,6

2
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
5

5
3

,8
6

9
£
0

£
1

5
,8

9
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
5
3
7
,9

7
9

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

Page 87



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

6
4
2

£
1
5
8
,7

6
6

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
5
8
,7

6
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
8
1

£
6
2
,4

2
3

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6

2
,4

2
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
9
9

£
1
2
8
,9

1
9

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
2
8
,9

1
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
3
4

£
1
2
,4

8
5

£
0

£
1
2
,4

8
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
1
3

£
2
3
,9

8
8

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

3
,9

8
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
3
0

£
1
0
,4

2
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
1

0
,4

2
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3

9
7

,0
0

6
£
0

£
1

2
,4

8
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
3
8
4
,5

2
1

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

6
4
3

£
1
9
0
,5

2
0

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
9
0
,5

2
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
8
2

£
7
4
,9

0
8

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7

4
,9

0
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
7
5

£
1
5
4
,7

0
3

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
5
4
,7

0
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
3
5

£
1
4
,7

5
5

£
0

£
1
4
,7

5
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
1
4

£
2
8
,7

8
6

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

8
,7

8
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
8
3

£
1
2
,5

1
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
1

2
,5

1
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
4

7
6

,1
8

2
£
0

£
1

4
,7

5
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
4
6
1
,4

2
7

Page 88



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

C
o

tt
e
n

h
a
m

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

3
8
8

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 u

n
d
e
rp

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
 C

o
tt

e
n
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 

W
ill

in
g
h
a
m

.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

6
9
3

£
1
1
6
,4

0
3

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
1
6
,4

0
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
0
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1

1
6

,4
0

3
£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
1
1
6
,4

0
3

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

7
9
4

£
1
1
5
,3

7
0

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
1
5
,3

7
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
8
5

£
4
5
,3

6
1

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4

5
,3

6
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
8

£
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
C

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
a
tu

re
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 -

 
w

a
lk

w
a
y
s
/c

y
c
le

w
a
y
s
 f

ro
m

 W
ic

k
e
n
 

F
e
n
 t

o
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e

n
c
y
, 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il,

 
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il,

 N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g

la
n
d
.

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

6
9
4

£
1
6
8
,1

0
9

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
6
8
,1

0
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
6
5

£
9
3
,6

8
1

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
9

3
,6

8
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
3
7

£
9
,0

8
0

£
0

£
9

,0
8
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
1
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
5
0

£
1
7
,4

3
1

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

7
,4

3
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
7
1

£
7
,5

7
6

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
7
,5

7
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
4

5
6

,6
0

8
£
0

£
9
,0

8
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
4
4
7
,5

2
8

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

Page 89



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

6
4
5

£
8
9
,9

6
8

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
8

9
,9

6
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
8
6

£
3
5
,3

7
3

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

5
,3

7
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
9
5

£
7
3
,0

5
4

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7

3
,0

5
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
3
8

£
6
,8

1
0

£
0

£
6

,8
1
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
1
6

£
1
3
,5

9
3

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

3
,5

9
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
6
7

£
5
,9

0
8

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
5
,9

0
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2

2
4

,7
0

6
£
0

£
6
,8

1
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
2
1
7
,8

9
6

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

6
4
6

£
1
0
7
,9

6
1

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
0
7
,9

6
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
8
7

£
4
2
,4

4
8

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4

2
,4

4
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
9
6

£
8
7
,6

6
5

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
8

7
,6

6
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
3
9

£
7
,9

4
5

£
0

£
7

,9
4
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
1
7

£
1
6
,3

1
2

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

6
,3

1
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
6
8

£
7
,0

8
9

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
7
,0

8
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2

6
9

,4
2

0
£
0

£
7
,9

4
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
2
6
1
,4

7
5

Page 90



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

G
a
m

li
n

g
a
y

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

3
8
1

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 q

u
a
lit

y

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
2
0

£
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

P
ri
m

a
ry

 s
u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
s
 a

t 
C

ro
y
d
o
n
, 

S
a
n
d
y
 a

n
d
 L

it
tl
e
 B

a
rf

o
rd

.

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
0
0

£
3
,4

2
7

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
,4

2
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
9
1

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
4
,0

0
3
,4

2
7

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
2

,0
0

3
,4

2
7

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

7
0
1

£
4
0
,6

3
1

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4

0
,6

3
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
1
9

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
4
0
,6

3
1

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
4
0
,6

3
1

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

6
4
8

£
9
5
,2

6
0

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
9

5
,2

6
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
9
0

£
3
7
,4

5
4

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

7
,4

5
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
0
2

£
7
7
,3

5
1

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7

7
,3

5
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
4
1

£
7
,9

4
5

£
0

£
7

,9
4
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 c
o
u

n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
2
0

£
1
4
,3

9
3

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

4
,3

9
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
7
0

£
6
,2

5
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
6
,2

5
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2

3
8

,6
5

8
£
0

£
7
,9

4
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
2
3
0
,7

1
3

Page 91



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

Im
p

in
g

to
n

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

3
8
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 u

n
d
e
rp

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
 H

is
to

n
, 

im
p
in

g
to

n
 a

n
d
 G

ir
to

n

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
8
8

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

F
lo

o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fe
a
tu

re
s
 a

t 
M

ilt
o
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

7
0
3

£
9
3
,1

3
7

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
9

3
,1

3
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
9
6

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
5

9
3

,1
3

7
£
0

£
5

0
0

,0
0

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
9
3
,1

3
7

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

7
9
5

£
8
3
,6

1
7

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
8

3
,6

1
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
9
3

£
3
2
,8

7
6

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

2
,8

7
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
0
4

£
2
1
4
,6

4
4

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
1
4
,6

4
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
6
4

£
6
7
,8

9
7

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6

7
,8

9
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
4
3

£
6
,8

1
0

£
0

£
6

,8
1
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
2
1

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
5
1

£
1
2
,6

3
4

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

2
,6

3
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
7
2

£
5
,4

9
1

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
5
,4

9
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
4

2
3

,9
6

9
£
0

£
6
,8

1
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
4
1
7
,1

5
9

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

Page 92



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

6
5
0

£
5
2
,9

2
2

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
5

2
,9

2
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
9
4

£
2
0
,8

0
8

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

0
,8

0
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
0
5

£
4
2
,9

7
3

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4

2
,9

7
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
4
4

£
4
,5

4
0

£
0

£
4

,5
4
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
2
2

£
7
,9

9
6

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7
,9

9
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
7
2

£
3
,4

7
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
3
,4

7
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1

3
2

,7
1

4
£
0

£
4
,5

4
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
1
2
8
,1

7
4

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

6
5
1

£
6
3
,5

0
7

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6

3
,5

0
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
9
5

£
2
4
,9

6
9

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

4
,9

6
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
0
6

£
5
1
,5

6
8

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
5

1
,5

6
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
4
5

£
4
,5

4
0

£
0

£
4

,5
4
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
2
3

£
9
,5

9
5

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
9
,5

9
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
7
3

£
4
,1

7
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
4
,1

7
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1

5
8

,3
4

9
£
0

£
4
,5

4
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
1
5
3
,8

0
9

Page 93



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

L
in

to
n

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

3
8
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
n
 

H
ild

e
rs

h
a
m

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

7
0
7

£
2
4
,4

9
5

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

4
,4

9
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
9
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2
4
,4

9
5

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
2
4
,4

9
5

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

6
6
0

£
4
4
,4

5
5

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4

4
,4

5
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
9
8

£
1
7
,4

7
8

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

7
,4

7
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
2
1

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

P
ri
m

a
ry

 s
u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
s
 a

t 
L
in

to
n
.

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
7
6

£
3
6
,0

9
7

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

6
,0

9
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
0
8

£
2
0
,2

7
3

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

0
,2

7
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
4
7

£
3
,4

0
5

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
3
,4

0
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
2
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
5
2

£
6
,7

1
7

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6
,7

1
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
7
3

£
2
,9

1
9

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
2
,9

1
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2
,1

3
1
,3

4
4

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
1

,1
3

1
,3

4
4

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

Page 94



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

6
5
3

£
6
3
,5

0
7

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6

3
,5

0
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
9
9

£
2
4
,9

6
9

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

4
,9

6
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
0
9

£
5
1
,5

6
8

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
5

1
,5

6
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
4
8

£
4
,5

4
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
4
,5

4
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
2
5

£
9
,5

9
5

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
9
,5

9
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
7
5

£
4
,1

7
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
4
,1

7
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1

5
8

,3
4

9
£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
1
5
8
,3

4
9

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

6
5
4

£
7
6
,2

0
8

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7

6
,2

0
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
0
0

£
2
9
,9

6
3

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

9
,9

6
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
1
0

£
6
1
,8

8
1

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6

1
,8

8
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
4
9

£
5
,6

7
5

£
0

£
5

,6
7
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
2
6

£
1
1
,5

1
4

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

1
,5

1
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
7
6

£
5
,0

0
4

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
5
,0

0
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1

9
0

,2
4

5
£
0

£
5
,6

7
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
1
8
4
,5

7
0

Page 95



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

M
e

lb
o

u
rn

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

3
8
0

£
7
4
,8

1
2

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 q

u
a
lit

y

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7

4
,8

1
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
9
2

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
in

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

g
a
s
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
G

ri
d

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
0
2

£
6
0
,9

6
2

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6

0
,9

6
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
8
9

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1

3
5

,7
7

4
£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
1
3
5
,7

7
4

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

3
3
6

£
2
1
6
,9

8
1

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
1
6
,9

8
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
0
3

£
8
5
,3

1
1

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
8

5
,3

1
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
2
2

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

P
ri
m

a
ry

 s
u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
s
 a

t 
M

e
lb

o
u
rn

.

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
3
0

£
7
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
3
,7

5
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

M
e
lb

o
u
rn

 G
ri
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
3
,7

5
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
2
7

£
1
7
6
,1

8
9

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
7
6
,1

8
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
0
3

£
1
0
0
,5

0
5

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
0
0
,5

0
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
0
2

£
1
7
,0

2
5

£
0

£
1
7
,0

2
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
2
8

£
3
2
,7

8
4

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

2
,7

8
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
2
7

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
7
4

£
1
4
,2

4
8

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
1

4
,2

4
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
0
,1

4
3
,0

4
3

£
4
,7

5
0
,0

0
0

£
1

7
,0

2
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
5

,3
7

6
,0

1
8

Page 96



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

6
5
5

£
2
1
1
,6

8
8

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
1
1
,6

8
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
0
4

£
8
3
,2

3
1

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
8

3
,2

3
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
6

£
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
F

o
w

lm
e
re

 N
a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 h
id

e
s
 

a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ty

R
S

P
B

, 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri
id

g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 N

a
tu

ra
l 

E
n
g

la
n
d

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

7
1
1

£
1
7
1
,8

9
2

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
7
1
,8

9
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
5
1

£
1
7
,0

2
5

£
0

£
1
7
,0

2
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
9
0

£
3
1
,9

8
4

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

1
,9

8
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
7
8

£
1
3
,9

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
1

3
,9

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
5

2
9

,7
2

0
£
0

£
1

7
,0

2
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
5
1
2
,6

9
5

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

6
5
6

£
2
5
4
,0

2
6

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
5
4
,0

2
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
0
5

£
9
9
,8

7
7

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
9

9
,8

7
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
1
2

£
2
0
6
,2

7
0

£
0

£
2
0
6
,2

7
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
5
2

£
1
9
,2

9
5

£
0

£
1
9
,2

9
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
5
3

£
3
8
,3

8
1

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

8
,3

8
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
7
9

£
1
6
,6

8
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
1

6
,6

8
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
6

3
4

,5
2

9
£
0

£
2

2
5

,5
6

5
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
4
0
8
,9

6
4

Page 97



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

N
o

rt
h

s
to

w
e
 (

b
y
 2

0
3

1
)

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

2
6
9

£
7
,8

0
8

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

0
.0

6
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7
,8

0
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
5
8

£
6
8
,7

9
9

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6

8
,7

9
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
0
1

£
1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,1

7
0
,0

0
0

H
e
a
lt
h

N
e
w

 G
P

 f
a
c
ili

ty
 o

r 
e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
L
o
n
g
s
ta

n
to

n
 s

u
rg

e
ry

N
H

S
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e

£
3

0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
1
3

£
1
0
,3

9
5

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

0
,3

9
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
6
9

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
 (

N
o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
3
3

£
4
,5

1
8

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
4
,5

1
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
,2

9
1
,5

2
0

£
0

£
1
,1

7
0
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
1
2
1
,5

2
0

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

2
7
0

£
1
8
0
,1

8
0

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

1
.3

9
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
8
0
,1

8
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
5
9

£
1
,5

8
7
,6

6
3

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
. 

(2
.7

7
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,5

8
7
,6

6
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
8
2

£
7
,3

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7
,3

0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
3
1

£
1
2
,7

6
4
,5

3
2

£
0

£
1
2
,7

6
4
,5

3
2

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(3

 F
o
rm

 
E

n
tr

y
) 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 1

s
t 

p
h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

p
re

-s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

ro
o
m

 f
o
r 

4
8
 p

la
c
e
 p

re
 s

c
h
o
o
l)
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
7
4

£
4
6
,8

2
3
,4

0
0

£
0

£
4
6
,8

2
3
,4

0
0

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 1
2
F

E
 S

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 

(w
it
h
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 H

u
b
 -

 S
e
e
 

re
c
o
rd

 2
7
7
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
1
2

£
1
,2

2
2
,1

3
4

£
0

£
1
,2

2
2
,1

3
4

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 C
e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

N
o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
7
8

£
1
,5

6
6
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,5

6
6
,0

0
0

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

J
o
in

t 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 

(p
o
lic

e
, 

fi
re

, 
a
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
n
s
ta

b
u
la

ry
, 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 F

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

E
a
s
t 

o
f 

E
n
g
la

n
d

 A
m

b
u

la
n
c
e

 
T

ru
s
t.

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
1
9

£
7
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
3
,7

5
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

A
 n

e
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
 a

t 
N

o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
.

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
3
,7

5
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 98



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

3
9
8

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

F
a
it
h

P
u
rp

o
s
e
 b

u
ilt

 f
a
it
h
 f

a
c
ili

ty
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

�
C

o
u
n

c
il/

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
u
m

e
n
ic

a
l 
C

o
u

n
c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

2
7
9

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

N
o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 S

p
o
rt

s
 H

u
b
 (

N
o
 2

)
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
7
7

£
2
9
,6

1
3
,6

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

N
o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 S

p
o
rt

 H
u
b
 (

in
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 S

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
l)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
9
,6

1
3
,6

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
1
4

£
2
3
9
,8

8
2

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
3
9
,8

8
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
7
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

T
h
re

e
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
s
 

(N
o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
3
4

£
1
0
4
,2

5
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
1
0
4
,2

5
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
5
0

£
2
,1

3
4
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
,1

3
4
,0

0
0

W
a
te

r 
&

 D
ra

in
a
g
e

U
p
g
ra

d
e
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
o
o
s
te

r 
p
u
m

p
s
 

a
n
d
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
1
.2

k
m

 o
f 

3
0
0
m

m
 a

n
d
 2

k
m

 o
f 

4
5
0
m

m
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
in

s
 t

o
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 

N
o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 t

o
 

th
e
 w

e
s
t.

 R
e
in

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

m
a
in

s
 

fr
o
m

 l
o
c
a
l 
b
o
o
s
te

r 
s
ta

ti
o
n
 a

ls
o
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 g
ro

w
th

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

S
o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 W

a
te

r
£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
2
2
,5

3
5
,6

4 1

£
3
,7

5
0
,0

0
0

£
6

6
,0

1
0

,0
6

6
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
5

2
,7

7
5
,5

7
5

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

2
7
1

£
2
4
0
,2

4
0

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

1
.8

5
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
4
0
,2

4
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
6
0

£
2
,1

1
6
,8

8
4

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
. 

(3
.7

0
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
,1

1
6
,8

8
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
8
3

£
7
,3

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7
,3

0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
8
1

£
6
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 C

iv
ic

 H
u
b

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
8
7

£
1
4
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

e
m

e
te

ry
 (

0
.5

 h
a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

4
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
3
2

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

£
0

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(2

 F
o
rm

 
E

n
tr

y
) 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 2

n
d
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
  

p
re

-s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

ro
o
m

 f
o
r 

4
8
 p

la
c
e
 p

re
 s

c
h
o
o
l)
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
0
2

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
,3

2
0
,0

0
0

H
e
a
lt
h

N
e
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 (

w
id

e
 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
)

N
H

S
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e

£
1
,6

8
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 99



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

2
8
0

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

N
o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 S

p
o
rt

s
 H

u
b
 (

N
o
 3

)
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
1
5

£
3
1
9
,8

4
3

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.8

5
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
1
9
,8

4
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
3
5

£
1
3
9
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
1
3
9
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
8
6

£
5
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

N
e
w

 H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 W
a
s
te

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 (

H
R

C
) 

a
n
d
 D

e
p
o
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n

c
il/

R
E

C
A

P
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
9
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

v
e
h
ic

le
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

N
o
rt

h
s
to

w
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
7
1

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

F
o
u
r 

n
e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
s
 (

N
o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
0
4
,2

1
9
,6

1 0

£
0

£
2

2
,4

0
9

,6
4

3
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
8

1
,8

0
9
,9

6
7

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

2
7
2

£
2
8
8
,2

8
8

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

2
.2

2
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
8
8
,2

8
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
6
1

£
2
,5

4
0
,2

6
1

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
. 

(4
.4

4
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
,5

4
0
,2

6
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
8
5

£
7
,3

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7
,3

0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
3
3

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

£
0

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(2

 F
o
rm

 
E

n
tr

y
) 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 2

n
d
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
  

p
re

-s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

ro
o
m

 f
o
r 

4
8
 p

la
c
e
 p

re
 s

c
h
o
o
l)
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
3
4

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

£
0

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(2

 F
o
rm

 
E

n
tr

y
) 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 2

n
d
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
  

p
re

-s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

ro
o
m

 f
o
r 

4
8
 p

la
c
e
 p

re
 s

c
h
o
o
l)
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
2
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
in

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

g
a
s
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
G

ri
d

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
2
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

C
o
m

b
in

e
d
 H

e
a
t 

a
n
d
 P

o
w

e
r 

a
n
d
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
H

e
a
ti
n
g
 N

e
tw

o
rk

, 
5
-1

0
 M

W
£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
8
4

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

N
o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 S

p
o
rt

s
 H

u
b
 (

N
o
 4

)
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
6
4

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

1
 n

e
w

 S
p
o
rt

s
 H

a
ll

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
0
6

£
4
,5

2
6
,2

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

N
e
w

 h
u
b
 l
ib

ra
ry

 1
,4

0
0
 s

q
m

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
4
,5

2
6
,2

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 100



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

3
1
6

£
3
8
3
,8

1
1

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

2
.2

2
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
8
3
,8

1
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
7
2

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

F
o
u
r 

n
e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
s
 (

N
o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

2
3
6

£
1
6
6
,8

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
1
6
6
,8

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
7
6

£
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

v
e
h
ic

le
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 N
o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 

£
8
0
.0

0
0
 e

a
c
h

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
8
6

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 v

e
h
ic

le
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
4
5
,2

3
4
,6

4
6

£
0

£
1

7
,2

3
9

,2
8

6
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
2

7
,9

9
5
,3

6
0

Page 101



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

N
o

rt
h

s
to

w
e
 (

T
o

ta
l)

2
0
3
1
 -

 2
0
4
1

6
7
7

£
4
2
4
,6

2
4

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

3
.2

7
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4
2
4
,6

2
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
7
2

£
3
,7

4
1
,5

9
2

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
. 

(6
.5

3
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
,7

4
1
,5

9
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
3
6

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

£
0

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(2

 F
o
rm

 
E

n
tr

y
) 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 2

n
d
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
  

p
re

-s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

ro
o
m

 f
o
r 

4
8
 p

la
c
e
 p

re
 s

c
h
o
o
l)
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
3
5

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

£
0

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(2

 F
o
rm

 
E

n
tr

y
) 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 2

n
d
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
  

p
re

-s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

ro
o
m

 f
o
r 

4
8
 p

la
c
e
 p

re
 s

c
h
o
o
l)
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
5
1

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

£
0

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(2

 F
o
rm

 
E

n
tr

y
) 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 2

n
d
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
  

p
re

-s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

ro
o
m

 f
o
r 

4
8
 p

la
c
e
 p

re
 s

c
h
o
o
l)
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
6
5

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

1
 n

e
w

 S
p
o
rt

s
 H

a
ll

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
1
8

£
5
6
5
,3

2
2

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

3
.2

7
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
5
6
5
,3

2
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
8
7

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 v

e
h
ic

le
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
9
1

£
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

v
e
h
ic

le
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 N
o
rt

h
s
to

w
e
 

£
8
0
.0

0
0
 e

a
c
h

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
9
0

£
2
4
5
,6

8
3

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
2
4
5
,6

8
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3
3
,5

1
6
,1

5
0

£
0

£
2

5
,7

4
8

,9
2

9
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
3
1
 -

 2
0
4
1

£
7

,7
6

7
,2

2
1

Page 102



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

S
a
w

s
to

n

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

7
1
3

£
9
9
,8

1
1

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
9

9
,8

1
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
9
2

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
9
9
,8

1
1

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
9
9
,8

1
1

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

6
5
8

£
3
8
4
,2

1
4

£
0

£
1

,0
0
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
8
3
,2

1
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
8
2

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
n
 G

re
a
t 

S
h
e
lf
o
rd

 a
n
d
 S

ta
p
le

fo
rd

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

9
0
8

£
1
5
1
,0

6
4

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
5
1
,0

6
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
9
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
in

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

g
a
s
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
G

ri
d

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
2
3

£
4
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
2
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

P
ri
m

a
ry

 s
u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
s
 a

t 
S

a
w

s
to

n
.

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
2
,3

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
1
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
G

o
g
 M

a
g
o
g
 H

ill
s
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il,

 W
a

te
r 

fo
r 

W
ild

lif
e
, 

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e

n
c
y
  

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n

c
ils

, 
la

n
d
o
w

n
e

rs

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

7
1
4

£
3
2
,2

4
7

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

2
,2

4
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
2
8

£
3
1
1
,9

8
3

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
1
.3

4
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
1
1
,9

8
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
5
4

£
2
8
,3

7
5

£
0

£
2
8
,3

7
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
i

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
2
9

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
5
4

£
5
8
,0

5
1

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
5

8
,0

5
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
3
7

£
2
5
,2

2
9

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
2

5
,2

2
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 103



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

£
5
,4

9
1
,1

6
3

£
2
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

£
2

9
,3

7
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
3

,2
6

1
,7

8
8

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

6
5
9

£
4
8
6
,8

8
3

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4
8
6
,8

8
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
0
9

£
1
9
1
,4

3
1

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
9
1
,4

3
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
1
5

£
3
9
5
,3

5
1

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
1
.7

0
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
9
5
,3

5
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
5
5

£
3
6
,3

2
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
i

£
3

6
,3

2
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
3
0

£
7
3
,5

6
4

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7

3
,5

6
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
3
8

£
3
1
,9

7
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
3

1
,9

7
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
,2

1
5
,5

1
9

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
1

,2
1

5
,5

1
9

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

6
6
1

£
3
2
9
,1

7
5

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3
2
9
,1

7
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
1
0

£
1
2
9
,4

2
4

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
2
9
,4

2
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
1
6

£
2
6
7
,2

9
2

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
1
.1

5
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
6
7
,2

9
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
5
6

£
2
4
,9

7
0

£
0

£
2
4
,9

7
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
i

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
3
1

£
4
9
,7

3
6

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4

9
,7

3
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
3
9

£
2
1
,6

1
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
2

1
,6

1
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
8

2
2

,2
1

2
£
0

£
2

4
,9

7
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
7
9
7
,2

4
2

Page 104



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

S
o

u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g

e
s
h

ir
e
 (

D
is

tr
ic

t 
W

id
e
)

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

5
4
7

£
7
,1

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
7
,1

0
0
,0

0
0

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

4
th

 C
a
m

b
o
u
rn

e
 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l)
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 n

e
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f

ro
m

 
fu

tu
re

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

5
4
8

£
1
,7

7
5
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,0

1
2
,0

6
7

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
H

a
u
x
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 f

ro
m

 n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
7
6
2
,9

3
3

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
5
5

£
8
,8

7
5
,1

2
5

£
0

£
8
,8

7
5
,1

2
5

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

U
p
 t

o
 2

.5
 F

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

(n
e
w

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 o
r 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
2
7

£
1
5
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

F
u
lb

o
u
rn

 E
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 G

ri
d
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
5
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
5

£
1
3
2
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
3
2
,0

0
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
C

h
a
lk

 R
iv

e
rs

 r
e
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

a
b
it
a
t 

a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il,

 W
a

te
r 

fo
r 

W
ild

lif
e
, 

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e

n
c
y
  

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n

c
ils

, 
la

n
d
o
w

n
e

rs

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

4
5
8

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

F
iv

e
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
s
 (

S
o
u
th

 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
s
h
ir
e
 W

id
e
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ri

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3
3
,3

8
2
,1

2
5

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0 0

£
1

7
,1

1
9

,1
9

2
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
6

,2
6

2
,9

3
3

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

0
2
9

£
6
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
6
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

A
rb

u
ry

 E
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 G

ri
d
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
3
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
N

e
w

 L
N

R
 a

t 
T

e
v
e
rs

h
a
m

 F
e
n

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
ti
rc

t 
C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
1
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 t

ra
il 

- 
N

o
rt

h
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 

(c
ir
c
u
la

r 
ro

u
te

) 
a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 t

h
e
 

W
ic

k
e
n
 F

e
n
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 T

ra
ils

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il,

 W
a

te
r 

fo
r 

W
ild

lif
e
, 

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e

n
c
y
  

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n

c
ils

, 
la

n
d
o
w

n
e

rs

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
0
0
9

£
3
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
3
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

A
1
3
0
3
 M

a
d
in

g
le

y
 R

o
a
d
 i
n
b
o
u
n
d
 

b
u
s
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

, 
M

1
1
 t

o
 Q

u
e
e
n
s
 R

o
a
d
 

in
 C

a
m

b
o
u
rn

e
 W

e
s
t,

 C
a
m

b
o
u
rn

e
 

a
n
d
 B

o
u
rn

 A
ir
fi
e
ld

.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
0
8

£
1
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

A
1
3
0
3
 i
n
b
o
u
n
d
 b

u
s
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

, 
A

4
2
8
 

to
 M

1
1
 i
n
 C

a
m

b
o
u
rn

e
 W

e
s
t,

 
C

a
m

b
o
u
rn

e
 a

n
d
 B

o
u
rn

 A
ir
fi
e
ld

.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
6
0

£
1
,1

5
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
2
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
,1

3
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

A
1
4
 E

lli
n
g
to

n
 t

o
 M

ilt
o
n
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n

c
il/

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

4
5
9

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
 (

S
o
u
th

 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
s
h
ir
e
 W

id
e
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 105



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

0
4
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 N

e
w

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

V
e
h
ic

le
 £

8
0
,0

0
0
 e

a
c
h

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
3
7

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 R
e
fu

s
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

V
e
h
ic

le
 (

R
C

V
) 

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0
 e

a
c
h

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

£
1
,2

0
5
,7

2
0
,

0
0
0

£
2
6
,5

0
0
,0

0 0

£
1
,1

7
9
,2

2
0
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
0

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

0
2
8

£
6
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
6
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

B
u
rw

e
ll 

L
o
c
a
l 
3
3
 E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 G

ri
d
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
6
2

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

1
 n

e
w

 S
p
o
rt

s
 H

a
ll

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
1
0

£
1
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

1
,0

0
0
 s

p
a
c
e
 P

a
rk

 &
 R

id
e
 s

it
e
, 

B
o
u
rn

 A
ir
fi
e
ld

 /
 C

a
m

b
o
u
rn

e
 a

re
a
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
1
1

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

H
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 p

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
le

 
lin

k
s
 t

o
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 v

ill
a
g
e
s
 (

C
a
m

b
o
u
rn

e
 

W
e
s
t,

 C
a
m

b
o
u
rn

e
 a

n
d
 B

o
u
rn

 
A

ir
fi
e
ld

).

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
0
7

£
3
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
3
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

B
u
s
w

a
y
 /

 b
u
s
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 l
in

k
s
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
 A

4
2
8
 /

 A
1
1
9
8
 C

a
x
to

n
 G

ib
b
e
t 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 W

e
s
t 

C
a
m

b
o
u
rn

e
, 

C
a
m

b
o
u
rn

e
 a

n
d
 

B
o
u
rn

 A
ir
fi
e
ld

, 
lin

k
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
1
3
0
3
 a

t 
it
s
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

A
4
2
8
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
5
4

£
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 N

e
w

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

V
e
h
ic

le
 £

8
0
,0

0
0
 e

a
c
h

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
8
9

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 R
e
fu

s
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

V
e
h
ic

le
 (

R
C

V
) 

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0
 e

a
c
h

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
6
1
,5

1
0
,0

0
0

£
6
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
5

5
,0

1
0

,0
0

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
0

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

1
0
7

£
6
3
,6

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
6
3
,6

0
0
,0

0
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
F

e
n
s
 W

a
te

rw
a
y
 l
in

k
, 

o
p
e
n
in

g
 u

p
 

1
0
5
k
m

 o
f 

w
a
te

rw
a
y

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

S
te

e
ri
n
g

 g
ro

u
p

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
0
6
3

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

1
 n

e
w

 S
p
o
rt

s
 H

a
ll

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
6
6
,3

9
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
6

6
,3

9
0

,0
0

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
0

Page 106



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

S
w

a
v

e
s
e

y

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

6
6
8

£
1
4
,8

1
8

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

4
,8

1
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
8
7

£
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

t 
P

a
p
w

o
rt

h
 

E
v
e
ra

rd

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

9
1
3

£
5
,8

2
6

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
5
,8

2
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
0
9

£
2
9
,2

4
2

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2

9
,2

4
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
1
7

£
1
2
,0

3
2

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
h
a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 

s
p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

2
,0

3
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
9
9

£
1
,1

3
5

£
0

£
1

,1
3
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
0
1

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
5
5

£
2
,2

3
9

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
,2

3
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
8
5

£
9
7
3

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
9
7
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
6
6
,2

6
5

£
0

£
1
,1

3
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
6
5
,1

3
0

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

6
6
9

£
1
1
9
,6

0
4

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
1
9
,6

0
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
1
4

£
4
7
,0

2
5

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
4

7
,0

2
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
2
5

£
3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

P
ri
m

a
ry

 s
u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
s
 a

t 
 

L
o
n
g
s
ta

n
to

n
 a

n
d
 S

t 
Iv

e
s
.

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
.

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
1
8

£
9
7
,1

1
9

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
9

7
,1

1
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 107



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

4
1
0

£
5
6
,4

0
8

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
5

6
,4

0
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
5
8

£
9
,0

8
0

£
0

£
9

,0
8
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
0
2

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
5
6

£
1
8
,0

7
1

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

8
,0

7
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
6
1

£
7
,8

5
4

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
7
,8

5
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3
,3

5
5
,1

6
1

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
9
,0

8
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
1

,8
4

6
,0

8
1

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

6
7
0

£
7
9
,3

8
3

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7

9
,3

8
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
1
5

£
3
1
,2

1
2

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

1
,2

1
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
3
1

£
6
4
,4

5
9

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6

4
,4

5
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
5
9

£
5
,6

7
5

£
0

£
5

,6
7
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
3
2

£
1
1
,9

9
4

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

1
,9

9
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
4
2

£
5
,2

1
3

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
5
,2

1
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1

9
7

,9
3

6
£
0

£
5
,6

7
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
1
9
2
,2

6
1

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

6
7
1

£
9
5
,2

6
0

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
e
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
9

5
,2

6
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
1
6

£
3
7
,4

5
4

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
3

7
,4

5
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
3
2

£
7
7
,3

5
1

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7

7
,3

5
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 108



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

8
6
0

£
7
,9

4
5

£
0

£
7

,9
4
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
3
3

£
1
4
,3

9
3

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1

4
,3

9
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
8
7

£
6
,2

5
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
6
,2

5
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2

3
8

,6
5

8
£
0

£
7
,9

4
5

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
2
3
0
,7

1
3

Page 109



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

W
a
te

rb
e
a
c
h

 (
b

y
 2

0
3
1
)

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

1
0
0
6

£
2
9
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
9
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

M
ilt

o
n
 R

o
a
d
 o

u
tb

o
u
n
d
 b

u
s
 l
a
n
e
, 

M
it
c
h
a
m

s
 C

o
rn

e
r 

to
 M

ilt
o
n
 P

a
rk

 
a
n
d
 R

id
e
 s

it
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2
9
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2

9
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
0

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

1
0
0
3

£
7
9
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

D
u
a
l 
c
a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
, 

W
a
te

rb
e
a
c
h
 

B
a
rr

a
c
k
s
 (

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 

P
a
rk

) 
to

 A
1
4
 M

ilt
o
n
 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
7
9
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
0
5

£
1
6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

H
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 p

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
le

 
lin

k
s
 t

o
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 v

ill
a
g
e
s

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
0
4

£
8
6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

A
1
4
 /

 A
1
0
 M

ilt
o
n
 I

n
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e
 

w
o
rk

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

re
e
 f

lo
w

 s
lip

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 A

1
0
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 A

1
4
 w

e
s
t.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
8
6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
0
2

£
1
2
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

8
-1

0
k
m

 s
e
g
re

g
a
te

d
 B

u
s
w

a
y
 –

 
fr

o
m

 n
e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

a
n
d
 o

n
 t

o
 n

o
rt

h
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
, 

w
it
h
 

s
p
u
r 

to
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 R

id
e
 s

it
e
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
2
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
0
1

£
1
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

1
,0

0
0
 s

p
a
c
e
 P

a
rk

 &
 R

id
e
 s

it
e
, 

W
a
te

rb
e
a
c
h

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
0
0

£
4
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

A
 2

 p
la

tf
o
rm

 1
2
-c

a
rr

ia
g
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 

s
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 W

a
te

rb
e
a
c
h
 

v
ill

a
g
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 t
o
w

n
 a

t 
W

a
te

rb
e
a
c
h
 B

a
rr

a
c
k
s
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
4
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3
6
0
,0

0
0
,0

0 0

£
0

£
1

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
3

4
8
,0

0
0
,0

0 0

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

6
8
0

£
1
6
8
,1

6
8

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

1
.2

9
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
6
8
,1

6
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
7
5

£
1
,4

1
8
,8

1
9

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
. 

(2
.5

9
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,4

1
8
,8

1
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
0
4

£
1
,4

7
5
,4

5
5

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,4

7
5
,4

5
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
1
6

£
1
2
,7

6
4
,5

3
2

£
0

£
0

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

3
F

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
w

it
h
 e

a
rl
y
 

y
e
a
rs

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
2
,7

6
4
,5

3
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
3
8

£
1
,2

2
2
,1

3
4

£
0

£
7
3
0
,2

0
8

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 C
e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

W
a
te

rb
e
a
c
h
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
4
9
1
,9

2
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 110



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

3
3
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
in

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

g
a
s
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
G

ri
d

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
0
2

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

H
e
a
t 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 h

e
a
t 

fr
o
m

 
A

m
e
y
 C

e
s
p
a
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

e
x
t 

to
 W

a
te

rb
e
a
c
h

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

7
2
1

£
1
,2

0
3
,2

4
2

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
5
.1

7
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,2

0
3
,2

4
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
3
6

£
2
2
3
,8

9
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.2

9
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
2
3
,8

9
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
8
6

£
9
7
,3

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
9

7
,3

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
8
,5

7
3
,5

4
0

£
0

£
7

3
0

,2
0

8
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
1

7
,8

4
3
,3

3
2

Page 111



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

W
a
te

rb
e
a
c
h

 (
T

o
ta

l 
M

a
x
im

u
m

)

2
0
3
1
 -

 2
0
4
1

9
6
4

£
9
1
2
,9

1
2

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

7
.0

2
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
9
1
2
,9

1
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
6
2

£
8
,0

4
4
,1

5
9

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
. 

(1
4
.0

4
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
8
,0

4
4
,1

5
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
0
6

£
1
,4

7
5
,4

5
5

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,4

7
5
,4

5
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
1
8

£
5
1
,0

5
7
,8

5
8

£
0

£
5
1
,0

5
7
,8

5
8

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

6
 x

 2
F

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
w

it
h
 e

a
rl
y
 

y
e
a
rs

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
0
6

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

F
a
it
h

P
u
rp

o
s
e
 b

u
ilt

 f
a
it
h
 f

a
c
ili

ty
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

�
C

o
u
n

c
il/

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
u
m

e
n
ic

a
l 
C

o
u

n
c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
0
9
3

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

H
e
a
lt
h

N
e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ty
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 

P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u
g
h

 C
lin

ic
a

l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 g

ro
u
p

 a
n
d

 N
H

S
 

E
n
g

la
n
d

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
6
7

£
5
,5

8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

2
 n

e
w

 S
p
o
rt

s
 H

a
lls

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
5
,5

8
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
3
4

£
6
,5

3
1
,8

8
5

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
2
8
.0

9
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6
,5

3
1
,8

8
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
0
1

£
4
,5

2
6
,2

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

N
e
w

 h
u
b
 l
ib

ra
ry

 1
,4

0
0
 s

q
m

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
4
,5

2
6
,2

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
5
7

£
1
,2

1
5
,4

0
2

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

7
.0

2
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,2

1
5
,4

0
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
4
8

£
2
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
8
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

T
w

o
 n

e
w

 r
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 v

e
h
ic

le
s

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
9
8

£
5
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
5
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

N
e
w

 H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 W
a
s
te

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 (

H
R

C
) 

a
n
d
 D

e
p
o
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n

c
il/

R
E

C
A

P
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
8
9

£
5
2
8
,2

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
5
2
8
,2

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
4
9

£
1
6
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
6
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

T
w

o
 n

e
w

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
a
te

rb
e
a
c
h
 

£
8
0
.0

0
0
 e

a
c
h

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
9
7
,3

1
2
,0

7
1

£
0

£
6

8
,4

9
7

,8
5

8
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
3
1
 -

 2
0
4
1

£
2

8
,8

1
4
,2

1
3

Page 112



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

W
a
te

rb
e
a
c
h

 (
T

o
ta

l 
M

in
im

u
m

)

2
0
3
1
 -

 2
0
4
1

6
8
1

£
7
9
2
,7

9
2

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

6
.1

0
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7
9
2
,7

9
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
7
6

£
6
,9

8
5
,7

1
7

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
. 

(1
2
.2

0
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
6
,9

8
5
,7

1
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
0
5

£
1
,4

7
5
,4

5
5

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,4

7
5
,4

5
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
1
7

£
4
2
,5

4
8
,2

1
5

£
0

£
4
2
,5

4
8
,2

1
5

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

5
 x

 2
F

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
w

it
h
 e

a
rl
y
 

y
e
a
rs

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
2
2

£
5
,6

7
2
,4

2
7

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
2
4
.3

9
 h

a
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
5
,6

7
2
,4

2
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
6
6

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

1
 n

e
w

 S
p
o
rt

s
 H

a
ll

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
0
1
1

£
4
,5

2
6
,2

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

N
e
w

 h
u
b
 l
ib

ra
ry

 1
,4

0
0
 s

q
m

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
4
,5

2
6
,2

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
3
7

£
1
,0

5
5
,4

8
1

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

6
.1

0
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,0

5
5
,4

8
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
4
3

£
4
5
8
,7

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
4
5
8
,7

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
9
3

£
2
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
8
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

T
w

o
 n

e
w

 r
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 v

e
h
ic

le
s

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
9
2

£
1
6
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
6
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

T
w

o
 n

e
w

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
a
te

rb
e
a
c
h
 

£
8
0
.0

0
0
 e

a
c
h

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
6
6
,7

4
4
,9

8
7

£
0

£
4

2
,9

8
8

,2
1

5
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
3
1
 -

 2
0
4
1

£
2

3
,7

5
6
,7

7
2

Page 113



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
: 
S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

Page 114



Infrastructure Delivery Study, 2013 Update 

Cambridge Infrastructure Study

J:\Baker Associates\01 Project Admin\a491 - 
Cambridge Infrastructure Study\12 2013 
update\Reporting\Final Report\Infrastructure Delivery 
Study Update (Draft Final Report).docx

Strategic Infrastructure and Appendix D 
Cambridge Fringe Developments

Page 115



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g

e
 E

a
s
t

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

4
6
7

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
 (

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 

E
a
s
t)

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
0

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
0

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

2
6
5

£
9
1
,2

8
7

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

0
.7

1
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il/

S
C

D
C

£
9

1
,2

8
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
5
4

£
5
5
4
,7

4
1

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
. 

(1
.3

4
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
5
5
4
,7

4
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
9
1

£
7
5
6
,1

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il/

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

£
7
5
6
,1

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
5
7

£
8
,5

8
4
,2

9
0

£
0

£
8
,5

8
4
,2

9
0

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
2
F

E
 S

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 t

o
 b

e
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 C

it
y

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
9
4

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

£
0

£
8
,3

3
2
,1

1
5

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(2

 F
o
rm

 
E

n
tr

y
/4

2
0
 p

la
c
e
s
) 

a
t 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 

E
a
s
t,

 I
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 4

8
 p

la
c
e
 p

re
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
ro

o
m

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
7
7
,5

2
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
3
2

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

C
o
m

b
in

e
d
 H

e
a
t 

a
n
d
 P

o
w

e
r 

a
n
d
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
h
e
a
ti
n
g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

C
h
e
s
te

rt
o
n
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
re

a
.

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

0
0
7

£
2
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

H
e
a
lt
h

E
x
te

n
d
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e
 t

o
 E

a
s
t 

B
a
rn

w
e
ll 

H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 o

r 
re

-
p
ro

v
id

e
 n

e
w

 f
a
c
ili

ty
 (

N
e
w

m
a
rk

e
t 

R
o
a
d
)

N
H

S
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
1
7

£
6
3
4
,5

8
6

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
2
.7

5
 h

a
 

o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

fo
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 

h
o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
6
3
4
,5

8
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
0
9

£
1
,1

3
1
,5

5
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

N
e
w

 K
e
y
 l
ib

ra
ry

 3
5
0
 s

q
 m

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,1

3
1
,5

5
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
0
9

£
1
4
5
,4

6
4

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
4
5
,4

6
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
8
3

£
1
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

R
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
N

e
w

m
a
rk

e
t 

R
o
a
d
 P

a
rk

 &
 R

id
e
 t

o
 

a
 s

it
e
 a

t 
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 A

ir
p
o
rt

 W
a
y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
3
0

£
5
3
,6

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
5

3
,6

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 116



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

4
6
8

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
 (

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 

E
a
s
t)

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
9
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
te

r 
&

 D
ra

in
a
g
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 W

a
s
te

 
W

a
te

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

W
o
rk

s
 (

to
 s

e
rv

e
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 E

a
s
t)

A
n
g

lia
n
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
5
3

£
1
,1

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,1

0
0
,0

0
0

W
a
te

r 
&

 D
ra

in
a
g
e

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 f
ri
n
g
e
 E

a
s
t 

- 
3
.4

k
m

 o
f 

4
5
0
m

m
 m

a
in

 f
lo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 

ri
n
g
 m

a
in

 r
o
u
te

 b
e
y
o
n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 E

a
s
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 W

a
te

r
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
5
2

£
1
,7

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,7

0
0
,0

0
0

W
a
te

r 
&

 D
ra

in
a
g
e

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 5

.5
k
m

 o
f 

4
5
0
m

m
 m

a
in

 r
e
in

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

E
a
s
te

rn
 R

in
g
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 E
a
s
t 

o
f 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 W

a
te

r
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3
9
,4

6
1
,2

6
1

£
0

£
3

5
,9

1
6

,4
0

5
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
3

,5
4

4
,8

5
6

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

2
6
6

£
9
8
,2

8
8

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

0
.7

5
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il/

S
C

D
C

£
9

8
,2

8
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
5
5

£
5
9
7
,2

8
7

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
. 

(1
.2

0
 h

a
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
5
9
7
,2

8
7

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
1
1

£
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
C

o
u
n
tr

y
 p

a
rk

 t
o
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

A
ir
p
o
rt

 
W

a
y
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 r
o
u
te

 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 u

rb
a
n
 p

a
rk

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

4
1
8

£
6
2
0
,1

7
9

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
2
.7

8
 h

a
 

o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

fo
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 

h
o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
6
2
0
,1

7
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
1
0

£
2
3
7
,9

1
2

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.8

7
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
2
3
7
,9

1
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
3
1

£
5
6
,9

9
9

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
5

6
,9

9
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
,6

1
0
,6

6
5

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
1

,6
1

0
,6

6
5

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

2
6
7

£
1
9
,3

3
8

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

0
.1

5
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il/

S
C

D
C

£
1

9
,3

3
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
5
6

£
1
1
7
,5

1
4

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
1
7
,5

1
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
1
9

£
1
0
7
,0

8
8

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
0
7
,0

8
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 117



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

3
1
1

£
6
6
,0

4
9

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
6

6
,0

4
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
6
4

£
1
1
,0

4
6

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
1

1
,0

4
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
3

2
1

,0
3

5
£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
3
2
1
,0

3
5

Page 118



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g

e
 F

ri
n

g
e
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

1
0
1
8

£
1
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

H
ill

s
 R

o
a
d
 i
n
b
o
u
n
d
 b

u
s
 l
a
n
e
, 

A
d
d
e
n
b
ro

o
k
e
’s

 t
o
 C

h
e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 

R
o
a
d
 i
n
 S

o
u
th

e
rn

 F
ri
n
g
e
, 

F
u
lb

o
u
rn

 R
o
a
d
 /

 W
o
rt

s
 C

a
u
s
e
w

a
y
 

a
n
d
 S

a
w

s
to

n
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
0
1
2

£
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

H
is

to
n
 R

o
a
d
 b

u
s
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 i
n
 

O
rc

h
a
rd

 P
a
rk

 a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1

6
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
0

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

1
0
1
5

£
1
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

R
in

g
 R

o
a
d
 b

u
s
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

, 
A

d
d
e
n
b
ro

o
k
e
’s

 t
o
 C

o
ld

h
a
m

s
 L

a
n
e
 

in
 S

o
u
th

e
rn

 F
ri
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 E

a
s
t.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
0
1
6

£
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

R
in

g
 R

o
a
d
 B

u
s
w

a
y
 /

 b
u
s
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

, 
C

o
ld

h
a
m

s
 L

a
n
e
 t

o
 N

e
w

m
a
rk

e
t 

R
o
a
d
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
0
1
7

£
6
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
6
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

N
e
w

m
a
rk

e
t 

R
o
a
d
 t

o
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 

S
c
ie

n
c
e
 P

a
rk

 S
ta

ti
o
n
, 

B
u
s
w

a
y
 i
n
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 E

a
s
t,

 O
rc

h
a
rd

 P
a
rk

 /
 

A
rb

u
ry

, 
N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

£
7
6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
7

6
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
0

Page 119



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

N
W

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g

e

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

9
6
7

£
1
0
,8

1
1

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

0
.0

8
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il/

S
C

D
C

£
1

0
,8

1
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
6
5

£
6
5
,6

9
6

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
6

5
,6

9
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
9
5

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

£
0

£
5
2
3
,7

8
9

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 4
2
0
 p

la
c
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
t 

N
IA

B
1
, 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 N

IA
B

1
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

(p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 

to
 6

3
0
 p

la
c
e
s
).

 (
2
F

E
 D

a
rw

in
 

G
re

e
n
 1

 w
it
h
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
7
,9

8
5
,8

5
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
9
6

£
1
0
,4

0
2
,7

3
3

£
0

£
1
,1

9
1
,8

5
5

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 5
4
0
 (

2
.5

 F
E

) 
p
la

c
e
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
w

it
h
 

e
a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

, 
to

 s
e
rv

e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
9
,2

1
0
,8

7
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
4
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

P
o
lic

e
 T

o
u
c
h
d
o
w

n
 S

p
a
c
e
 a

t 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 s

it
e
.

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

C
a
m

b
ri
d

g
e
s
h

ir
e
 

C
o
n
s
ta

b
u
la

ry
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
4
1

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

N
e
w

 E
n
e
rg

y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

t 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

s
it
e
.

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
8
0

£
7
5
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
M

1
1
 U

n
d
e
rp

a
s
s
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

£
7

5
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
8
1

£
3
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
M

a
d
in

g
le

y
 F

o
o
tp

a
th

 3
D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

£
3

0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
9
9

£
0

£
0

£
0

H
e
a
lt
h

H
e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 f
a
c
ili

ty
N

H
S

 C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
0
5

£
1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

H
e
a
lt
h

J
o
in

t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
N

IA
B

 a
lo

n
g
s
id

e
 k

e
y
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
(r

e
c
o
rd

 2
0
7
)

N
H

S
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e

£
1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
3
9

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

In
d
o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

t 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 s

it
e
.

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
7
7

£
7
7
,3

5
1

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
7

7
,3

5
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
0
6

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
6
1

£
1
4
,3

9
3

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1

4
,3

9
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
8
2

£
7
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

M
u
rk

e
tt

s
 C

o
rn

e
r 

J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
7

0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
1
0
1

£
1
3
,2

1
9

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

L
in

k
 t

o
 C

o
to

n
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1

3
,2

1
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
1
0
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

O
ff

 s
it
e
 c

y
c
le

 w
a
y
 t

o
 T

h
o
rn

to
n
 

R
o
a
d

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 120



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

1
1
0
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

U
p
g
ra

d
e
 t

o
 o

ff
 r

o
a
d
 c

y
c
le

w
a
y
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 B

ro
w

n
lo

w
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 

B
la

c
k
h
a
ll 

R
o
a
d
 o

n
 H

is
to

n
 R

o
a
d

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
1
0
2

£
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

T
o
u
c
a
n
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 H

u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

R
o
a
d
 n

e
x
t 

to
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

la
y
in

g
 f

ie
ld

 
a
c
c
e
s
s

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
1
0
3

£
3
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

T
o
u
c
a
n
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
 c

lo
s
e
 t

o
 O

x
fo

rd
 

R
o
a
d

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
3

0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
9
7

£
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

B
ri
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

/ 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 R

o
a
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
8
8

£
6
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

O
rb

it
a
l 
R

o
u
te

 B
u
s
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
6
0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
8
4

£
3
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 C

y
c
le

 a
n
d
 B

u
s
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
3
0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
8
5

£
1
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 S

p
e
e
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1

0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
8
6

£
9
7
5
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

M
1
1
/J

1
3
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
9
7
5
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
9
8

£
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 H

is
to

n
 

R
o
a
d
/A

1
4
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
8
7

£
5
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

M
a
d
in

g
le

y
 R

o
a
d
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

W
o
rk

s
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
5
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
8
9

£
1
5
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

O
x
fo

rd
 R

o
a
d
/W

in
d
s
o
r 

R
o
a
d
 

S
c
h
e
m

e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
5
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
9
0

£
6
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

P
u
b
lic

 B
u
s
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
6
0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
9
6

£
8
5
0
,0

8
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

D
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 B

u
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

N
IA

B
 s

it
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
8
5
0
,0

8
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
6
2

£
6
,2

5
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£

6
,2

5
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
6
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

T
w

o
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
s
 (

N
W

 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
)

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
0
9
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

M
in

i 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 c

e
n
tr

e
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
e
n
tr

e

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2
3
,9

9
5
,1

8
1

£
0

£
1
,7

1
5
,6

4
4

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
2

2
,2

7
9
,5

3
7

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

9
6
8

£
1
0
5
,1

0
5

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

0
.8

1
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il/

S
C

D
C

£
1
0
5
,1

0
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
6
6

£
6
3
8
,7

1
5

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
6
3
8
,7

1
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 121



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

1
0
4

£
4
2
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

a
c
ili

ty
 a

t 
N

IA
B

 
(C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
fé

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
th

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il/

S
o

u
th

 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
4
2
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
4
5

£
2
3
,4

1
1
,7

0
0

£
0

£
8
,6

1
1
,1

5
5

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 6
F

E
 S

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
t 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
, 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 m

a
jo

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
4
,8

0
0
,5

4
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 a

n
d
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

1
4
4

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

£
0

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 4
2
0
 p

la
c
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 

w
it
h
 p

re
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
a
t 

N
IA

B
2
, 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 

N
IA

B
2
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 (
2
F

E
 D

a
rw

in
 

G
re

e
n
 2

 w
it
h
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

)

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

C
a
m

b
ri
d

g
e
s
h

ir
e
 

C
o
u
n

ty
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
1
8

£
3
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
,7

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

S
to

re
y
s
 W

a
y
 a

n
d
 H

is
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 m

a
y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 s

o
m

e
 

u
p
g
ra

d
e
 w

o
rk

.

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
1
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
1
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
G

re
e
n
 c

o
rr

id
o
r,

 o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 

p
a
rk

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

0
0
6

£
1
,5

4
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

H
e
a
lt
h

N
e
w

 H
e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 a

t 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 s

it
e
 (

7
0
0
 s

q
m

)

N
H

S
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e

£
1
,5

4
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
7
0

£
2
,7

9
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
,1

0
1
,5

0
0

L
e

is
u
re

1
 n

e
w

 S
p
o
rt

s
 H

a
ll

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
6
8
8
,5

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

7
7
8

£
7
5
2
,0

2
6

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
3
.2

3
 h

a
 

o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

fo
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 

h
o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
7
5
2
,0

2
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
0
7

£
1
,1

3
1
,5

5
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

N
e
w

 k
e
y
 l
ib

ra
ry

 3
5
0
 s

q
m

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
,1

3
1
,5

5
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
0
7

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
6
2

£
1
3
9
,9

3
1

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
3
9
,9

3
1

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
6
6

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
s
 (

N
W

 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
)

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
8
5

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 v

e
h
ic

le
C

C
C

/S
C

D
C

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
8
8

£
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

v
e
h
ic

le
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

7
6
3

£
6
0
,8

1
3

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
6

0
,8

1
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
9
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
te

r 
&

 D
ra

in
a
g
e

W
in

d
s
o
r 

R
o
a
d
 s

e
w

e
r 

u
p
g
ra

d
e
 

re
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 N

IA
B

 1
 a

n
d
 2

A
n
g

lia
n
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
5
1

£
1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

W
a
te

r 
&

 D
ra

in
a
g
e

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
3
.2

k
m

 o
f 

4
5
0
m

m
 

w
a
te

r 
p
ip

e
s
 a

lo
n
g
 r

o
a
d
w

a
y
s
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 N
W

 C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 W

a
te

r
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 122



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

£
4
4
,4

1
9
,4

8
3

£
1
,7

0
0
,0

0
0

£
2

0
,5

0
2

,2
9

8
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
2

2
,2

1
7
,1

8
5

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

9
6
9

£
1
4
2
,9

4
3

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

1
.1

0
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il/

S
C

D
C

£
1
4
2
,9

4
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
6
7

£
8
6
8
,6

5
2

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
8
6
8
,6

5
2

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
6
3

£
1
9
0
,3

0
6

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

1
.1

0
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1
9
0
,3

0
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
0
8

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
6
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

F
o
u
r 

n
e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
s
 (

N
W

 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
)

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
2
9

£
8
2
,7

0
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
8

2
,7

0
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
9
4

£
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

v
e
h
ic

le
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
9
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
te

r 
&

 D
ra

in
a
g
e

L
o
c
a
l 
S

e
w

e
r 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

re
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 S

it
e

A
n
g

lia
n
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
,3

6
4
,6

0
6

£
0

£
8

0
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
1

,2
8

4
,6

0
6

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

1
2
0
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

F
a
it
h

D
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 p

ra
y
e
r 

h
o
u
s
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

M
u
s
lim

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

�
C

o
u
n

c
il/

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
u
m

e
n
ic

a
l 
C

o
u

n
c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

7
7
9

£
1
,0

2
2
,7

5
6

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
4
.4

0
 h

a
 

o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

fo
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 

h
o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
,0

2
2
,7

5
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
,0

2
2
,7

5
6

£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
1

,0
2

2
,7

5
6

Page 123



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

O
rc

h
a
rd

 P
a

rk
/A

rb
u

ry

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

2
6
8

£
1
8
,1

3
8

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

0
.1

4
 h

a
 o

n
 

s
it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il/

S
C

D
C

£
1

8
,1

3
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
6
2

£
1
1
0
,2

2
4

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
1
0
,2

2
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
1
7

£
6
2
,8

3
9

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
6

2
,8

3
9

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
5
6

£
1
,6

3
8
,8

1
9

£
0

£
1
,6

3
8
,8

1
9

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
4
3

£
1
,8

9
3
,0

4
5

£
0

£
1
,8

9
3
,0

4
5

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

0
.5

F
E

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
O

rc
h
a
rd

 P
a
rk

 
p
ri
m

a
ry

, 
to

 m
e
e
t 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 

in
 N

o
rt

h
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

O
rc

h
a
rd

 P
a
rk

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
1
4

£
1
,2

8
3
,2

4
7

£
0

£
1
,2

8
3
,2

4
7

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
e
a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 t

o
 

m
e
e
t 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
m

a
n
d

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
1
2

£
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
C

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
y
c
le

 a
n
d
 p

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

ro
u
te

s

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

4
2
0

£
1
2
9
,7

7
8

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 
ru

g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
1
2
9
,7

7
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
6
2

£
1
2
,4

8
5

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
1

2
,4

8
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
1
2

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
8
3

£
2
4
,1

4
8

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
2

4
,1

4
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
7
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
 (

O
rc

h
a
rd

 
P

a
rk

)

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

7
6
5

£
1
0
,4

9
5

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
1

0
,4

9
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
5
,1

8
3
,2

1
8

£
0

£
4
,8

1
5
,1

1
1

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
3
6
8
,1

0
7

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

6
8
5

£
6
,2

4
6

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

0
.0

5
 h

a
 o

n
 

s
it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
6
,2

4
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 124



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

6
8
7

£
3
7
,9

5
8

£
0

£
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
3

7
,9

5
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
1
8

£
2
1
,6

4
0

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
2

1
,6

4
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
4
9

£
4
4
,6

9
5

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
4

4
,6

9
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
6
3

£
4
,5

4
0

£
0

£
0

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
4
,5

4
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
5
9

£
8
,3

1
6

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
8
,3

1
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
7
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
 (

O
rc

h
a
rd

 
P

a
rk

)

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
5
3

£
3
,6

1
4

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£

3
,6

1
4

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1

2
7

,0
0

9
£
0

£
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
1
2
7
,0

0
9

Page 125



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

S
o

u
th

e
rn

 F
ri

n
g

e

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

1
0
1

£
2
,1

5
5
,8

6
3

£
0

£
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 C
o
-l
o
c
a
te

d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
a
c
ili

ty
 w

it
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
2
,1

5
5
,8

6
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
0

£
8
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
,8

6
6
,2

8
2

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
N

e
w

 C
o
-l
o
c
a
te

d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 (

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

c
e
n
tr

e
, 

h
e
a
lt
h
 c

e
n
tr

e
, 

n
e
w

 k
e
y
 

lib
ra

ry
 3

5
0
 s

q
m

, 
p
o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
u
c
h
-d

o
w

n
 s

p
a
c
e
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
5
,3

3
3
,7

1
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
9
7

£
4
,2

5
4
,8

4
4

£
0

£
1
,3

1
7
,1

5
6

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

1
F

E
 e

x
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
F

a
w

c
e
tt

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
l 
w

it
h
 N

e
w

 C
h
ild

re
n
s
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 C

la
y
 F

a
rm

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
2
,9

3
7
,6

8
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
5
7

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

£
0

£
2
,6

7
1
,5

4
0

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 2
F

E
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
t 

T
ru

m
p
in

g
to

n
 M

e
a
d
o
w

s
, 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 

e
a
rl
y
 p

h
a
s
e
s
 o

f 
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 F
ri
n
g
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 (
In

c
lu

d
in

g
 4

8
 p

la
c
e
 

p
re

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
ro

o
m

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
5
,8

3
8
,1

0
3

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
5
5

£
1
9
,5

0
9
,5

7
8

£
0

£
3
,3

6
7
,0

8
0

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 7
5
0
 p

la
c
e
 (

5
F

E
) 

s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
t 

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 F
ri
n
g
e
, 

to
 

s
e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 T

ru
m

p
in

g
to

n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n

c
il/

P
a

rk
s
id

e
 F

e
d
e

ra
ti
o

n
£
1
6
,1

4
2
,4

9
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
7
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

A
 f

u
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 r

e
q
u
e
s
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
 p

u
b
lic

 
s
e
c
to

r 
h
u
b
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
 P

o
lic

e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 a

 f
ir
s
t 

fl
o
o
r 

o
ff

ic
e
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

x
. 

6
0
 s

q
 m

 w
it
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

s
h
a
re

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 

ro
o
m

s
, 

k
it
c
h
e
n
, 

w
c
s
, 

s
h
o
w

e
rs

 
c
a
fé

 e
tc

.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
n
s
ta

b
u
la

ry
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
1
2

£
4
2
9
,3

9
8

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 
te

n
n
is

 a
n
d
 h

o
c
k
e
y
).

 S
p
e
c
if
ic

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 A

s
tr

o
tu

rf
 

P
it
c
h
 a

n
d
 a

 t
e
n
n
is

 c
o
u
rt

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

n
e
w

 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
o
n
 C

la
y
 

F
a
rm

.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
4
2
9
,3

9
8

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
0
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
7
9

£
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

W
a
lk

in
g
, 

c
y
c
lin

g
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

ro
u
te

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
6
2

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

T
h
re

e
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
s
 (

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 
F

ri
n
g
e
)

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

Page 126



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

0
4
9

£
1
,2

3
0
,0

0
0

£
6
1
5
,0

0
0

£
0

W
a
te

r 
&

 D
ra

in
a
g
e

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
3
.3

k
m

 o
f 

6
0
0
m

m
 

d
ia

m
e
te

r 
p
ip

e
 a

lo
n
g
 g

ra
s
s
la

n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 1

K
M

 o
f 

6
0
0
m

m
 p

ip
e
 a

lo
n
g
 

ro
a
d
w

a
y
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 S

o
u
th

e
rn

 F
ri
n
g
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 W

a
te

r
£
6
1
5
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
4
4
,2

8
9
,3

2
6

£
6

1
5

,0
0

0
£
1

0
,2

2
2

,0
5

8
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
3

3
,4

5
2
,2

6
8

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

2
5
6

£
8
,5

0
9
,6

4
3

£
0

£
1
,7

4
9
,1

0
3

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

N
e
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(2

 F
o
rm

 
E

n
tr

y
/4

2
0
 p

la
c
e
s
) 

a
t 

G
re

a
t 

K
n
e
ig

h
to

n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 C

la
y
 

F
a
rm

/G
le

b
e
 F

a
rm

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
6
,7

6
0
,5

4
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
2
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
in

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

g
a
s
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
G

ri
d

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
1
7

£
4
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
2
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

R
a
d
n
o
r 

a
n
d
 S

a
w

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 w

o
rk

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
2
,3

0
0
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
0
9

£
0

£
0

£
0

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
V

a
ri
o
u
s
 g

re
e
n
 f

in
g
e
rs

, 
c
o
rr

id
o
rs

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

a
rk

s
, 

c
y
c
le

w
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

3
0
5

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
7
6

£
6
,5

9
5
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

A
d
d
e
n
b
ro

o
k
e
's

 A
c
c
e
s
s
 R

o
a
d
 

(P
h
a
s
e
 2

)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
6
,5

9
5
,0

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
7
3

£
4
,7

3
5
,5

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 G

u
id

e
d
 B

u
s
w

a
y
 

(S
o
u
th

e
rn

 F
ri
n
g
e
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
4
,7

3
5
,5

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
7
4

£
3
8
6
,0

6
7

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

M
1
1
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

1
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
3
8
6
,0

6
7

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
7
5

£
3
3
7
,5

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

B
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
3
3
7
,5

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
6
3

£
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

T
w

o
 n

e
w

 B
ri
n
g
 S

it
e
s
 (

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 
F

ri
n
g
e
)

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
8
4

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 v

e
h
ic

le
C

C
C

/S
C

D
C

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

£
2
5
,2

0
3
,7

1
0

£
2
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
,8

8
9
,1

0
3

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
2

1
,1

1
4
,6

0
7

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

1
0
7
2

£
4
4
1
,0

0
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

S
w

im
m

in
g
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
4
4
1
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
8
2

£
0

£
0

£
0

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
8
9

£
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
8
0
,0

0
0

W
a
s
te

O
n
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

v
e
h
ic

le
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 

th
e
 S

o
u
th

e
rn

 F
ri
n
g
e

C
C

C
/S

C
D

C
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

£
5

2
1

,0
0

0
£
0

£
8

0
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
4
4
1
,0

0
0

Page 127



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 f
o

r 
B

o
th

 L
o

c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

1
2
0
4

£
0

£
0

£
0

F
a
it
h

O
n
g
o
in

g
 r

e
p
a
ir
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

�
C

o
u
n

c
il/

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
u
m

e
n
ic

a
l 
C

o
u

n
c
il

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

1
1
0
5

£
7
5
,5

3
1

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

W
e
s
te

rn
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

A
re

a
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
P

la
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

d
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

&
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

£
7

5
,5

3
1

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
0
1

£
3
,2

3
2
,5

0
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

S
o
u
th

 A
re

a
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
P

la
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

d
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il

£
3
,2

3
2
,5

0
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
1
0
6

£
3
,2

8
9
,2

5
6

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

A
re

a
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
P

la
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

d
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
3
,2

8
9
,2

5
6

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
2
0
0

£
1
,0

9
0
,3

7
0

£
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

E
a
s
t 

A
re

a
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 P
la

n
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

d
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

&
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
i

£
1
,0

9
0
,3

7
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
6
8

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,3

7
4
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

ri
g
h
ts

 o
f 

w
a
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

y
c
le

, 
p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

a
n
d
 e

q
u
e
s
tr

ia
n
 r

o
u
te

s
 l
in

k
in

g
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

it
y
.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
6
2
6
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
9
,6

8
7
,6

5
7

£
0

£
1
,3

7
4
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
6

£
8

,3
1

3
,6

5
7

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

0
3
1

£
8
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
8
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

E
n
e

rg
y

N
e
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
 a

t 
H

o
rn

in
g
s
e
a
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 F
u
lb

o
u
rn

 
a
n
d
 A

rb
u
ry

 G
ri
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 G

ri
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

U
K

 P
o

w
e
r 

N
e

tw
o
rk

s
£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
8
2

£
3
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
3
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 S

c
ie

n
c
e
 P

a
rk

 S
ta

ti
o
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
1
9

£
7
7
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
7
7
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

N
e
w

m
a
rk

e
t 

R
o
a
d
 B

u
s
w

a
y
 /

 B
u
s
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

, 
A

ir
p
o
rt

 W
a
y
 t

o
 E

liz
a
b
e
th

 
W

a
y
 /

 E
a
s
t 

R
o
a
d
, 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g
 

E
a
s
te

rn
 G

a
te

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

1
. 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

1
0
1
3

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

C
h
is

h
o
lm

 T
ra

il 
c
y
c
le

 r
o
u
te

 i
n
 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 A

re
a
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 E

a
s
t.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

0
6
9

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
1
,3

7
5
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

ri
g
h
ts

 o
f 

w
a
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

y
c
le

, 
p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

a
n
d
 e

q
u
e
s
tr

ia
n
 r

o
u
te

s
 l
in

k
in

g
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

it
y

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
6
2
5
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
2
7
,5

0
0
,0

0 0

£
3
8
,5

0
0
,0

0 0

£
8

8
,3

7
5

,0
0

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
1
6
 -

 2
0
2
1

£
6
2
5
,0

0
0

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

1
4
8

£
0

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

S
u
b
-r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

d
iu

m
P

ri
v
a
te

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r

£
0

3
. 

D
e
s
ir
a
b
le

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

Page 128



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

0
7
0

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

ri
g
h
ts

 o
f 

w
a
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

y
c
le

, 
p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

a
n
d
 e

q
u
e
s
tr

ia
n
 r

o
u
te

s
 l
in

k
in

g
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

it
y

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
0

2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

0
7
4

£
4
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
4
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

o
 

C
u
s
to

d
y
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
o
lic

e
 a

s
s
e
ts

.

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
n
s
ta

b
u
la

ry
£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
7
1

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

ri
g
h
ts

 o
f 

w
a
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

y
c
le

, 
p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

a
n
d
 e

q
u
e
s
tr

ia
n
 r

o
u
te

s
 l
in

k
in

g
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

it
y

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
6
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

£
6
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
ls

:
2
0
2
6
 -

 2
0
3
1

£
0

U
n

s
p

e
c
if

ie
d

4
7
3

£
8
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
3
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

T
e
le

c
o
m

s
B

D
U

K
 S

u
p
e
rf

a
s
t 

B
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 (

9
0
%

 
c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
)

C
C

C
/C

a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il

£
5
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

£
8
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

£
3
0
,0

0
0
,0

0 0

£
5

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

U
n

s
p

e
c
if

ie
d

£
5

5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

Page 129



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

W
o

rt
s
 C

a
u

s
e
w

a
y
/F

u
lb

o
u

rn
 R

o
a
d

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

9
7
0

£
5
4
,3

3
5

£
0

£
0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 (

0
.4

2
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il/

S
C

D
C

£
5

4
,3

3
5

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
6
4

£
3
3
0
,1

8
8

£
0

£
3
3
0
,1

8
8

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 

S
p
a

c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 
P

la
y
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
le

d
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
rk

s
, 

k
ic

k
-a

b
o
u
t 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
la

y
.

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
1
9

£
1
8
8
,2

4
2

£
0

£
1
8
8
,2

4
2

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 
S

o
c
ia

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

7
5
2

£
2
4
8
,6

8
6

£
0

£
0

L
e

is
u
re

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
1
.2

5
 h

a
 

o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

fo
o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u
g
b
y
, 

c
ri
c
k
e
t,

 t
e
n
n
is

 a
n
d
 

h
o
c
k
e
y
)

S
o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
2
4
8
,6

8
6

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
1
0

£
3
7
,4

5
5

£
0

£
3
7
,4

5
5

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

9
6
0

£
2
5
2
,8

6
6

£
0

£
2
5
2
,8

6
6

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 (

2
.3

0
 h

a
)

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

/ 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

£
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
4
9

£
3
2
,2

5
0

£
0

£
0

W
a
s
te

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

in
s
, 

b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
tc

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il

£
3

2
,2

5
0

2
. 

N
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

£
1
,1

4
4
,0

2
2

£
0

£
8

0
8

,7
5

1
S

u
b

to
ta

ls
:

2
0
2
1
 -

 2
0
2
6

£
3
3
5
,2

7
1

Page 130



A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tu

c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 F

ri
n
g
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d

u
le

R
e
f

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

s
t

P
u

b
li
c
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

 G
a
p

C
a
te

g
o

ry
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 

O
rg

a
n

is
ta

ti
o

n
P

ri
v

a
te

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

N
o

n
 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l:

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

Page 131



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



Report Page No: 1

Cambridge City Council Item 

To: Executive Councillor for Planning and Climate 
Change: Councillor Tim Ward

Report by: Head of Planning Services

Relevant scrutiny 
committee: 

Development Plan Scrutiny Sub-
Committee

09/07/2013

Wards affected: All Wards

Cambridge Local Plan 2014 – Update on Draft Local Plan Policy 45 –
Affordable Housing and Dwelling Mix in relation to Small Sites –
Affordable Housing Viability

Key Decision

NO

1. Background

1.1 The council is in the process of reviewing its Local Plan in order 
to plan and manage development to 2031. In order to inform 
development of the council’s affordable housing policy position, 
the council commissioned consultants to carry out a high level 
assessment of the likely potential for the provision of affordable 
housing on smaller sites than currently required through the 
adopted Cambridge Local Plan 2006 (15 units). This may be 
either through on-site provision of affordable housing or via a 
financial contribution mechanism.

1.2 The findings of the report (Supplementary Report  Small Sites –
Affordable Housing Viability) informed the development of the 
draft policy on affordable housing which was reported to and 
agreed at Full Council on 27 June 2013.

1.3 This report updates Development Plan Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
on the policy as developed and the evidence base that supports 
it.

Agenda Item 6

Page 133



Report Page No: 2

2. Recommendations

2.1 This report is being submitted to the Development Plan Scrutiny 
Sub Committee for prior consideration and comment.  The 
Executive Councillor for Planning and Climate Change is 
recommended:

a) To endorse the content of the Supplementary Report on Small 
Sites – Affordable Housing Viability 2013, the findings of 
which have been used as a part of development of the draft 
affordable housing policy agreed at Full Council on 27 June 
2013, for use as an evidence base for the review of the Local 
Plan and as a material consideration in planning decisions.

3. Background

3.1 The adopted Local Plan does not currently seek affordable 
housing from sites of less than 15 dwellings.  Within the overall 
requirement for housing across the city, the demand for 
affordable housing is a major issue. Given the high level of need 
for affordable housing, the council appointed consultants to 
consider the viability of introducing a requirement for affordable 
housing provision on sites of less than 15 dwellings by reducing 
the affordable housing threshold/percentage so that the burden 
of providing much needed affordable housing (or in some cases 
making financial contributions towards meeting need) falls more 
equitably across a greater range of sites.

3.2 The consultants’ advice was used to inform amendments to 
policy 45 Affordable Housing and Dwelling Mix agreed at Full 
Council on 27 June 2013.  The evidence was based on 
information provided by the council and supplemented with 
information gathered by and assumptions made by the 
consultants, Dixon Searle Partnership. The study has been 
produced to inform the council’s ongoing work with regard to the 
potential for sites in the range between 2 and 14 units to 
contribute towards the provision of affordable housing either on-
site or via a financial contribution.

3.3 This study tested a range of affordable housing options on sites 
of between 2 and 14 dwellings by running development 
appraisals on a variety of development scenarios or site 
typologies that reflect the nature of development coming forward 
across the city. These scenarios reflected and added to those 

Page 134



Report Page No: 3

tested within the earlier viability reports for the council. This 
enabled testing of the impact of affordable housing both through 
on-site provision and via a financial contribution mechanism. As 
a key part of the process, viability was also considered over a 
range of values (‘value levels’) evidenced by research, so that it 
could be assessed how viability varies with location within the city 
and could also change over time taking into account variations in 
market conditions.

3.4 It is important that the council’s policies do not deter development 
through unduly reducing the supply of land brought forward for 
residential development more widely. Any policy must balance 
delivery of affordable housing and planning obligations with 
maintaining sufficient incentive (reasonable land value levels) for 
landowners to release land – allowing developers to promote and 
bring forward schemes.

3.5 The study found that smaller developments are not necessarily 
any less or more viable than larger ones – site size alone is not a 
determinant of viability. A wider range of factors come together 
to influence scheme viability and a practical approach by the 
council could be responsive to these whilst contributing by way of 
an important additional housing enabling funding stream.
However, it is often difficult to integrate on-site affordable housing 
into smaller sites, due to the fraction of whole affordable housing 
units being delivered or design and management issues.  

3.6 Mathematically, the study states that the viability results are 
potentially strong enough to allow for the provision of 10% 
affordable housing; but possibly not quite strong enough for 20% 
on sites accommodating between 2 and 9 units (the relevant part 
of the range modelled). This also takes into account the likely
introduction of a CIL payment (tested here at £125/m²). At 10%, 
the financial contributions route (rather than on-site) would be 
most appropriate as it is not possible to provide on-site affordable 
housing in real terms at this level (i.e. 10% of 5 units is 0.5 units).

3.7 The study also notes that on sites providing 10 - 14 units, 
between 20% and 30% provision of affordable housing should be 
sought.  It notes that the council’s CIL study stated: “We would 
strongly recommend the consideration of a lower affordable 
housing target % if to be placed on developments of a reduced 
size compared with the current threshold. In the event of 
developing policy in this area, the affordable housing target 
should be no higher than 30% and in fact the positive viability 
benefits of a 20% level can be seen in comparison with that too”.

Page 135



Report Page No: 4

3.8 The consultants suggest that whilst the council should aim to 
achieve affordable housing on-site for developments delivering
10 - 14 units, financial contributions could also be used.  This 
would give rise to the question of how fractions of units would be 
dealt with, e.g. a 13 unit scheme providing 3.25 affordable 
housing units at 25% affordable housing.  The detailed approach 
to this matter will need to be set out through the council’s
replacement Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning 
Document.

4. Conclusions and Next Steps

4.1 In summary, the consultants’ report made a number of 
recommendations that informed the development of the council’s 
affordable housing policy.

4.2 These recommendations included the suggestion that for sites 
between 2 and 9 units, the council could introduce a requirement 
to collect a financial contribution equivalent to 10% affordable 
housing, respecting potential viability issues that may arise with 
any higher proportion.  In suitable circumstances, the policy 
should not prohibit on-site provision of affordable housing (rather 
than a financial contribution) on smaller sites (sites of 2 - 9 
dwellings).

4.3 On sites providing 10 - 14 units, the study recommended that the 
council require between 20% and 30% affordable housing on 
sites of 10 - 14 units. Accordingly, the Full Council meeting 
agreed 25% affordable housing on sites of 10 -14 units at the 27 
June 2013 meeting. The preference for provision of affordable 
housing for schemes of 10 - 14 units is for provision on site, but it 
was also acknowledged in the study that the route of taking 
financial contributions should be available where circumstances 
exist to make delivery on site unviable.

4.4 This study did not look at the viability issues surrounding the 
provision of 40% or more affordable housing on sites providing 
15 or more units or on sites of 0.5 hectares or more.  The viability 
threshold and percentage of affordable housing for larger sites 

Page 136



Report Page No: 5

was addressed through other viability work carried out by Dixon 
Searle Partnership for the council.

4.5 The recommendations made in relation to the provision of 
affordable housing from developments of between 2 and 9 and 
10 and 14 units have been used to inform the development of the 
draft affordable housing policy for inclusion in the draft 
submission Cambridge Local Plan 2014.  This draft policy was 
presented by the Executive Councillor for Planning and Climate 
Change at Full Council and agreed by this meeting on 27 June 
2013. The table below sets out the percentages and thresholds 
of affordable housing to be achieved by the policy and the 
appropriate delivery mechanism.

Table 1: Percentages and Thresholds for Affordable Housing 
as set out in Policy 45: Affordable Housing and Dwelling 
Mix.

Scheme Size Percentage of 
affordable 
housing agreed 
at Full Council

Delivery mechanism

2 – 9 units 10% or more Financial contributions
(although on site 
delivery is not excluded 
as schemes could be 
100% affordable for 
example).

10 – 14 units 25% or more Whole units to be 
delivered on site with 
financial contributions 
for fractions of units.*

15 units and above 40% or more Whole units to be 
delivered on site with 
financial contributions 
for fractions of units.*

*Unless negotiation with the developers would result in the 
number of whole units being rounded up.

5.       Implications

(a) Financial Implications

Page 137



Report Page No: 6

5.1 The cost of preparing a local plan has been budgeted for and 
included in the draft budget for 2013-2014 and the medium term 
financial planning for 2015-2016.  The agreed approach of 
preparing one single local plan rather than three separate 
development plan documents will mean that considerable cost 
and time savings can be achieved.

(b) Staffing Implications

5.2 There are no direct staffing implications arising from this report.

(c) Equal Opportunities Implications

5.3 There are no direct equal opportunities arising from this report.  
An Equalities Impact Assessment (as an integral part of the 
sustainability appraisal) has been undertaken as part of 
preparing the new local plan.

(d) Environmental Implications

5.4 There are no direct environmental implications arising from this 
report.  The new local plan for Cambridge will assist in the 
delivery of high quality and sustainable new developments along 
with protecting and enhancing the built and natural environments 
in the city.  This will include measures to help Cambridge adapt 
to the changing climate as well as measures to reduce carbon 
emissions from new development. Overall there should be a 
positive climate change impact.

(e) Consultation

5.5 The draft submission plan will be consulted on following the Full 
Council decision in June and more details on the arrangements 
for consultation will follow in the second report on this agenda.  
The consultation and communications arrangements for the local 
plan are consistent with the agreed Consultation and Community 
Engagement Strategy for the Local Plan Review, 2012 
Regulations and the council’s Code for Best Practice on 
Consultation and Community Engagement.

(f) Community Safety

5.6 There are no direct community safety implications arising from 
this report.

6.   Background papers

Page 138



Report Page No: 7

These background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report:

 National Planning Policy Framework 2012, which can be 
accessed at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-
planning-policy-framework--2

 Cambridge Local Plan 2006, which can be accessed at:
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/local-plan-2006

 Cambridge Local Plan Towards 2031 – Issues and Options 
and Issues and Options 2 consultations, which can both be 
accessed at:
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/local-plan-review

7. Appendices

 Appendix A: Supplementary Report: Small Sites Affordable Housing 
Viability

8. Inspection of papers

To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report 
please contact:

Author’s Name: Joanna Gilbert-Wooldridge
Author’s Phone Number: 01223 457103
Author’s Email: joanna.gilbert-wooldridge@cambridge.gov.uk

Page 139



Page 140

This page is intentionally left blank



D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

 

 

 

Cambridge City Council Local Plan Review - Viability 

 

Supplementary Report 

Small Sites – Affordable Housing Viability 

 
 

FINAL REPORT 

 

June 2013 

 
 

(DSP ref. 13201) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dixon Searle LLP 

The Old Hayloft 

28C Headley Road 

Grayshott 

Hindhead 

GU26 6LD 

 

www.dixonsearle.co.uk 

Appendix A

Page 141



 

  i 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Contents 
 

Notes and Limitations  1 

 

1. Introduction    4

 

2. Methodology    9 

 

3. Results & Conclusions   16 

  

Appendices  

Appendix I –  Residential Master Assumption Sheet 

Appendix II –  Results Summary 

 

 

 

Appendix A

Page 142



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 1 

Notes and limitations 

 

This has been a desk-top exercise based on information provided by Cambridge City Council, 

supplemented with information gathered by and assumptions made by DSP appropriate to 

the current stage of review and to inform the Council’s on-going work with regard to the 

potential for sites in the range between 2 and 14 units to contribute towards the provision 

of affordable housing either on-site or via a financial contribution.  

 

This study has been carried out using well recognised residual valuation techniques by 

consultants highly experienced in the production of strategic viability assessments for local 

authority policy development. In order to carry out this type of study a large number of 

assumptions are required alongside a large quantity of data which rarely fits all eventualities. 

Small changes in assumptions can have a significant individual or cumulative effect on the 

residual land value (RLV) generated – the RLVs generated by the development appraisals for 

this study will not necessarily reflect site specific circumstances. Therefore this assessment 

(as with similar studies of its type) is not intended to prescribe land values or otherwise 

substitute for the usual considerations and discussions that will continue to be needed as 

particular developments having varying characteristics come forward. Nevertheless, the 

assumptions used within this study reflect the policy requirements of the Council as known 

the time of carrying out this study and therefore take into account the cumulative cost 

effects of policy where those are relevant. 

 

It should be noted that every scheme is different and no study of this nature can reflect the 

variances seen in site specific cases. Specific assumptions and values applied for our schemes 

are unlikely to be appropriate for all developments and a degree of professional judgment is 

required. We are confident, however, that our assumptions are reasonable in terms of 

making this viability overview and informing the Council’s affordable housing policy decision 

making processes. 

 

This report sets out parameters and options for the Council in relation to affordable housing 

policy development from a viability perspective to inform policy development alongside 

wider policy considerations and overall priorities (wider planning objectives for the City and 

its Community).  

 

It must be recognised that this planning based tool for securing affordable housing relies on 

market-led processes. We have to place an emphasis on the need for a practical approach to 

Appendix A

Page 143



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 2 

be taken by Council, bearing in mind development. By this we mean the Council being 

adaptable also to market housing scheme needs, being prepared to negotiate and consider 

varying solutions, and being responsive to varying scheme types and circumstances. The 

various components of a scheme will need to be considered in terms of the level of need for 

market and affordable homes, their successful integration and tenure mixes. This will involve 

considering local needs, scheme location, type, design, management, affordability, dwelling 

mix, tenure, funding, numbers rounding and the like in formulating the detail from the 

targets basis – so, taking a view on how these things come together to impact and benefit 

schemes, by looking at what works best to optimise provision in the given circumstances.  

 

In carrying out this assessment from the necessary strategic viewpoint, it is assumed that 

there will be a variety of market conditions during the life of the Local Plan, including periods 

in which we will see more stable and confident economic and property market conditions. 

 

The review of development viability is not an exact science. There can be no definite viability 

cut off point owing to variation in site specific circumstances. These include the land 

ownership situation. It is not appropriate to assume that because a development appears to 

produce some land value (or in some cases even value equivalent to an existing / alternative 

use), the land will change hands and the development proceed. This principle will in some 

cases extend to land owners expecting or requiring the land price to reach a higher level, 

perhaps even significantly above that related to an existing or alternative land use. This 

might be referred to as a premium, “overbid” or sufficient level of incentive to sell. In some 

specific cases, whilst weighing up overall planning objectives to be achieved, therefore, the 

proposals may need to be viewed alongside the owner’s enjoyment / use of the land, and a 

potential “overbid” relative to existing use value or perhaps to an alternative use that the 

site may be put to. In practice, whether and to what extent an active market exists for an 

existing or alternative use will be a key part of determining whether or how site discussions 

develop. This could result in highly variable circumstances and requirements. The general 

decline we have seen in the demand for and the value of commercial property may be a 

significant factor in land value expectations and the strength of existing / alternative 

(comparative) use values in some instances. Land value expectations will need to be realistic 

and reflective of the opportunities offered by, and constraints associated with, particular 

sites and schemes. 

 

 

Appendix A

Page 144



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 3 

The high level viability testing is intended to indicate to the Council if there is any potential 

for the provision of affordable housing on sites of between 2 and 9 units either via on-site 

provision or through a financial contribution. 

 

This document has been prepared for the stated objective and should not be used for any 

other purpose without the prior written authority of Dixon Searle LLP (DSP); we accept no 

responsibility or liability for the consequences of this document being used for a purpose 

other than for which it was commissioned.  

 

To the extent that the document is based on information supplied by others, Dixon Searle 

LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage suffered by the client or others who choose 

rely on it. 

 

In no way does this study provide formal valuation advice; it provides an overview not 

intended for other purposes nor to over-ride particular site considerations as the Council’s 

policies continue to be applied practically from case to case. 

  

Appendix A

Page 145



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 4 

1. Introduction 

 

1.1 Cambridge City Council is in the process of reviewing its Local Plan policies to plan 

and manage development to 2031. Dixon Searle Partnership (DSP) have been 

carrying out viability assessment work for the City Council, undertaken to inform and 

support the development of the Local Plan, Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) and 

SHLAA / potential allocation sites across the City. The Council has subsequently 

commissioned DSP to carry out a high level assessment of the likely potential for the 

Council to request the provision of affordable housing on smaller sites than currently 

requested through the adopted Local Plan (15 units). This may be either through on-

site provision of affordable housing or via a financial contribution mechanism 

 

1.1 Policy 5/5 – ‘Meeting Housing Needs’
1
 of the Council’s current and adopted Local 

Plan approach seeks the following: 

 

‘Housing developments on sites of 0.5 hectares or more and all developments 

including an element of housing which have 15 or more dwellings will only be 

permitted if they provide an agreed mix of affordable housing types to meet 

housing needs. The Council will seek as affordable housing 40% or more of the 

dwellings or an equivalent site area’  

 

1.2 The adopted Local Plan does not currently seek affordable housing from sites of less 

than 15 dwellings. However, the emerging Cambridge Local Plan 2014
2
 sets out a 

requirement for a sliding scale approach to affordable housing from sites of 10 or 

more units (effectively lowering the affordable housing threshold). Policy 45 of that 

document sets out the following approach: 

 

‘Housing developments on sites of 0.3 hectares or more and all developments 

capable of acceptably delivering 10 or more dwellings will be permitted, if 

they provide an appropriate mix of Affordable Housing types to meet the 

range of Affordable Housing needed in Cambridge. The number of Affordable 

Housing units which will be sought is set out below: 

 

                                                           
1
 Cambridge City Council – Cambridge Local Plan 2006 

2
 Cambridge City Council – Cambridge Local Plan 2014: Draft Submission (2013)  

Appendix A

Page 146



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 5 

 

 

1.3 Within the overall requirement for housing across the City, the demand for 

affordable housing is a major issue for the City. Given the high level of need for 

affordable housing across the City the Council asked DSP to consider the viability of 

introducing a requirement for affordable housing provision on sites of less than 10 

dwellings by reducing or removing the affordable housing threshold so that the 

burden of providing the much needed affordable housing (or in some cases making 

financial contributions towards meeting needs) falls more equitably across a greater 

range of sites. 

 

1.4 The aim of this report is to consider the potential for affordable housing to be sought 

(either on-site or via a financial contribution) from sites across the city of less than 10 

dwellings and whether it is viable to do so. The reduction in affordable housing 

threshold to 10 units alongside the introduction of a sliding scale of requirements 

between 10 and 14 units has been tested previously and as such is not included in 

the scope of this report except for additional context. 

 

1.5 This study assesses the (financial) capacity of residential development schemes in the 

City to deliver affordable housing without their viability being unduly affected. This 

report is part of a series of reports commissioned by the City Council to investigate 

the viability of emerging Local Plan policies
34

. This study uses the same principles as 

set out in the previous viability work for the Council and as such this report does not 

repeat the detail set out in those reports. This report should therefore be read in the 

context of both the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) and SHLAA / Site Allocations 

viability documents. 

 

                                                           
3
 DSP – Cambridge City Council Local Plan Review – Viability: Community Infrastructure Levy Viability Assessment (February 2013) 

4
 DSP – Cambridge City Council Local Plan – SHLAA and Potential Site Allocations High Level Viability Assessment (2013) 

 

Appendix A

Page 147



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 6 

1.6 This report is written in the context of developing suitable affordable housing policies 

which aim to strike an appropriate balance between affordable housing needs and 

scheme viability, bearing in mind the need to also maintain overall housing supply. 

The study was carried out in accordance with the requirements of the National 

Planning Policy Framework. 

 

1.7 Paragraphs 173-174 of the NPPF, in particular, deal with the Government’s approach 

by placing an emphasis upon ensuring the viability and deliverability of proposed 

development, and states that: 

 

‘Pursuing sustainable development requires careful attention to viability and 

costs in plan-making and decision-taking. Plans should be deliverable. 

Therefore, the sites and the scale of development identified in the plan should 

not be subject to such a scale of obligations and policy burdens that their 

ability to be developed viably is threatened. To ensure viability, the costs of 

any requirements likely to be applied to development, such as requirements 

for affordable housing, standards, infrastructure contributions or other 

requirements should, when taking account of the normal cost of development 

and mitigation, provide competitive returns to a willing land owner and willing 

developer to enable the development to be deliverable…’ 

 

‘Local planning authorities should set out their policy on local standards in the 

Local Plan, including requirements for affordable housing. They should assess 

the likely cumulative impacts on development in their area of all existing and 

proposed local standards, supplementary planning documents and policies 

that support the development plan, when added to nationally required 

standards. In order to be appropriate, the cumulative impact of these 

standards and policies should not put implementation of the plan at serious 

risk, and should facilitate development throughout the economic cycle. 

Evidence supporting the assessment should be proportionate, using only 

appropriate available evidence’. 

 

1.8 The NPPF at paragraph 50 also states on affordable housing: 

 

‘where they have identified that affordable housing is needed, set policies for 

meeting this need on site, unless off-site provision or a financial contribution 

of broadly equivalent value can be robustly justified (for example to improve 

Appendix A

Page 148



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 7 

or make more effective use of the existing housing stock) and the agreed 

approach contributes to the objective of creating mixed and balanced 

communities. Such policies should be sufficiently flexible to take account of 

changing market conditions over time.’ 

 

1.9 Within the Glossary of the NPPF, the Government defines affordable housing as 

follows: 

 

‘Affordable housing: Social rented, affordable rented and intermediate 

housing, provided to eligible households whose needs are not met by the 

market. Eligibility is determined with regard to local incomes and local house 

prices. Affordable housing should include provisions to remain at an 

affordable price for future eligible households or for the subsidy to be recycled 

for alternative affordable housing provision. 

Social rented housing is owned by local authorities and private registered 

providers (as defined in section 80 of the Housing and Regeneration Act 2008), 

for which guideline target rents are determined through the national rent 

regime. It may also be owned by other persons and provided under equivalent 

rental arrangements to the above, as agreed with the local authority or with 

the Homes and Communities Agency. 

Affordable rented housing is let by local authorities or private registered 

providers of social housing to households who are eligible for social rented 

housing. Affordable Rent is subject to rent controls that require a rent of no 

more than 80% of the local market rent (including service charges, where 

applicable). 

Intermediate housing is homes for sale and rent provided at a cost above 

social rent, but below market levels subject to the criteria in the Affordable 

Housing definition above. These can include shared equity (shared ownership 

and equity loans), other low cost homes for sale and intermediate rent, but 

not affordable rented housing. 

Appendix A

Page 149



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 8 

Homes that do not meet the above definition of affordable housing, such as 

“low cost market” housing, may not be considered as affordable housing for 

planning purposes.’ 

1.10 It is important that the Council’s policies do not deter development through unduly 

reducing the supply of land brought forward for residential development more 

widely. Any policy must balance delivery of affordable housing and planning 

obligations with maintaining sufficient incentive (reasonable land value levels) for 

landowners to release land – allowing developers to promote and bring forward 

schemes. These are key drivers behind the Council’s viability study work.  

 

1.11 This study tests a range of affordable housing options on sites of between 2 and 14 

dwellings by running development appraisals on a variety of development scenarios 

or site typologies that reflect the nature of development coming forward across the 

City. These scenarios reflect and add to those tested within the earlier viability 

reports for the Council. This enables us to test the impact of affordable housing both 

through on-site provision and via a financial contribution mechanism. As a key part of 

the process we also considered viability over a range of values (‘value levels’) 

evidenced by our research, so that we could test how viability varies with location 

within the City and could also change over time taking into account variations to 

market conditions.  

 

1.12 This study tests a range of affordable housing proportions over a number of site sizes 

(thresholds) of notional site types and sizes, in accordance with the most established 

methodology for this purpose.  

 

1.13 This study has been carried out at the request of Cambridge City Council to help 

inform the Council as to whether the inclusion of affordable housing policies relating 

to small sites is viable. This study uses the same methodology and development 

assumptions as used for the CIL and SHLAA viability work and takes into account the 

implications of affordable housing revenue, changes to market conditions, the 

Council’s proposed sustainable design and construction and other relevant policies. 

CIL is assumed at the level set out in the Councils Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule 

(PDCS) - £125/m².   

 

 

  

Appendix A

Page 150



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 9 

2. Methodology 

 

2.1 Approach 

 

2.1.1 The approach used to carry out the modelling for this exercise is to use residual land 

valuation appraisal techniques to determine the potential for sites of between 2 and 

9 dwellings to produce a sufficient surplus to contribute towards affordable housing.  

 

2.1.2 In order to determine the likely impact of the Council’s affordable housing policies on 

the viability of residential development in the City we need to review what effect the 

introduction of affordable housing may have on the value of a potential development 

site, whilst also allowing for a range of other development requirements and costs. 

 

2.1.3 Affordable housing has a significant impact on overall development viability because 

invariably it produces a significantly lower level of revenue compared with that from 

the market sale housing; but costs broadly the same to build.  

 

2.1.4 This study applies the same principles, methodology and assumptions as for the 

Council’s earlier Local Plan Viability work
5
 
6
. Put simply, the residual land value (RLV) 

produced by the potential development under review is calculated by subtracting the 

costs of achieving that development from the revenue generated by the completed 

scheme (again, the GDV). The application of these principles is consistent with the 

approach that underpins the wider viability assessment work and with the 

established approach used in most similar viability studies as well as for more 

detailed site-specific assessments; an area of work that DSP is also engaged in on a 

daily basis. 

 

2.1.5 The diagram below illustrates the principal by showing the basic relationship (the 

strength of the relationship between development values and costs that is being 

explored in all such viability work: 

 

  

                                                           
5
 DSP – Cambridge City Council Local Plan Review – Viability: Community Infrastructure Levy Viability Assessment (February 2013) 

6
 DSP – Cambridge City Council Local Plan – SHLAA and Potential Site Allocations High Level Viability Assessment (2013) 

 

Appendix A

Page 151



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 10 

Figure 1: Residual Land Value 

 
 

2.1.6 A viable development can be defined as “the ability of a development project to meet 

its costs including the cost of planning obligations, while ensuring an appropriate site 

value for the landowner and a market risk adjusted return to the developer in 

delivering that project”
7
. Under normal circumstances, if the residual land value (RLV) 

created by a scheme proposal exceeds the existing or alternative use value 

(sometimes with an element of uplift required to incentivise the sale of the land) 

then we usually have a positive viability scenario – i.e. the scheme is much more 

likely to proceed.  

 

2.1.7 Having determined the RLV results for each development scheme typology and each 

sensitivity testing layer through running a large range of these appraisal calculations, 

we then need to compare those results with a range of land value levels that could 

relate to potential existing / alternative site uses. This comparison can vary 

significantly. The level of land value sufficient to encourage the release of a site for 

development is, in practice, a site specific and highly subjective matter. It often 

relates to a range of factors including the actual site characteristics and/or the 

specific requirements or circumstances of the landowner. For the purposes of this 

                                                           
7
 Financial Viability in planning – RICS Guidance note (August 2012) 

Appendix A

Page 152



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 11 

report we have taken a very high level view on the potential threshold land values 

(land value comparison levels).  

 

2.1.8 The ability of a scheme to produce a residual land value in excess of some form of 

comparative land value (existing or alternative use value, potentially plus a premium 

to incentivise release of land for development depending on the circumstances) is a 

key factor in determining development viability. If insufficient value is created by a 

development proposal then land will not come forward for development, ultimately 

putting at risk the Council’s housing targets (for both open market and affordable) if 

this becomes too regular an occurrence. This also has important implications for the 

appropriate wording of the policy so that it will be applied sufficiently practically as 

development circumstances vary. 

 

2.1.9 For a majority of sites, which are comprised of previously developed land (PDL) 

currently or previously in a range of commercial / non-residential uses, the Local Plan 

/ SHLAA study compared the RLVs with a bracket of land values from £850,000/ha to 

£1.5m/ha with RLVs exceeding the upper end of that range producing the best 

viability prospects. For the purposes of this study however, a land value benchmark 

comparison has also been set at the higher level considered within the CIL/Local Plan 

viability assessment – i.e. £2.9m/ha representing a generous residential benchmark 

land value and potentially representative of the smaller site scenarios being tested 

here. It is key to understand that if either the existing use value or alternative use 

value of any of the sites is greater than the residual land value figures generated then 

development of either residential or student accommodation will not take place. 

 

2.1.10 The following section sets out brief details on the methodology; highlighting the key 

appraisal assumptions. Appendix I also sets out a summary of the key assumptions 

used for appraising each site including site size, density, housing numbers, tenure 

mix, dwelling mix, market sales values, build cost and fees assumptions, profit levels 

and CIL rate. 

 

2.1.11 The other key methodology points to draw out here is the inclusion of the following 

amongst the cost allowances made in generating the RLVs: 

 

· Affordable housing applied on-site at 20%, 30% and 36% on sites of 5, 9, 10 and 

14 dwellings; 

Appendix A

Page 153



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 12 

· Affordable housing applied (via a financial contribution) at 10%, 20%, 30% and 

36% equivalent on sites of 2, 4, 5, 9, 10 and 14 dwellings; 

 

· CIL payments assumed at £125/sq. m on commencement of construction. This 

level is applied to all assumed market housing within each site scenario as a fixed 

cost, based on the CIL viability study recommended level (single City-wide 

charging rate) which has been included within the Council’s Preliminary Draft 

Charging Schedule proposals published for consultation. CIL is not chargeable on 

the affordable housing elements of schemes, as stipulated by the Regulations; 

 

· Again as per the Local Plan/ CIL viability study, £1,000 per dwelling s.106 

contribution, as a potential additional contingency but also representing the 

possibility that on some schemes at least, a level of s.106 obligation may be 

needed alongside CIL to deal with site-specific mitigation matters (and in addition 

to the affordable housing, which would also continue to be secured via s.106). 

 

2.1.12 The main assumptions and results are set out in Appendix I and II to this report, the 

components of which are as follows: 

 

· Appendix I - ‘Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability’ – provides an overview 

of the residential assumptions used within all residential appraisals. The 

assumptions have been set consistently with those used in DSP’s CIL and Local 

Plan viability assessment. 

 

· Appendix II – ‘Results Summary’, includes basic site details and indicated 

residual land values both as a total amount (£) and expressed as a sum per 

hectare (£/ha).  

 

2.1.13 The following text provides some background to some of the main development 

assumptions used in this study. It does not restate all of the assumptions information 

contained within Appendix I and II and that should be referred to for the detail. 

Similarly, the background research and detail behind the assumptions (including 

sources, etc.) are provided in the Local Plan CIL Viability Study (‘Cambridge City 

Council Local Plan Review – Viability - Community Infrastructure Levy Viability 

Assessment - Ref: DSP 12120 - February 2013’) – by DSP. Appendix III of that study 

provides relevant market commentary and in depth information on residential values 

in the City. 

Appendix A

Page 154



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 13 

2.3 Sites & Residential Assumptions 

 

2.3.1 The site types used in this study reflect the types of sites that could come forward for 

residential development across the City but more importantly were chosen to reflect 

thresholds at which affordable housing may or may not be sought and points at 

which a switch in proportion could be tested. For each site a notional mix of 

residential dwellings was used. The sites tested consisted of 2, 4, 5, 9, 10 and 14 

dwellings (as set out in Appendix I). 

 

2.3.2 All of the assumptions used in formulating the notional schemes on each of the site 

types are as per the Council’s Local Plan / SHLAA viability study. Appendix I and II 

should be referred to for the detail of each scheme type including unit mix and 

density. 

 

2.3.3 Affordable housing has been assumed at a level in full compliance with both the 

Council’s adopted and emerging policy position (with a tenure mix reflecting 75% 

affordable rent / 25% intermediate (shared ownership in this case). The value of the 

affordable rented and shared ownership element of each scheme has again been 

based on figures calculated in the Council’s Local Plan / SHLAA study. Effectively the 

value of the affordable housing is based on the capitalised value of the net rental 

stream (affordable rent) or capitalised net rental stream and capital value of retained 

equity (in the case of low cost/affordable home ownership – i.e. typically shared 

ownership). In determining the payment that an RP would make for affordable 

housing in broad terms, the average transfer price assumed in this study varies 

between approximately 37% and 65% of market value (MV) dependent on tenure, 

unit type – calculated through running Registered Provider type financial appraisals. 

The rents used were based on rents at 65% of market rent, capped by the Local 

Housing Allowance where necessary.  

 

2.3.4 Where the appraisals have assumed a financial contributions approach to affordable 

housing (rather than provision on-site), a mechanism has needed to be adopted to 

calculate a reasonable contribution. For the purposes of this study only we have 

based the calculation on a methodology adopted by local authorities elsewhere and 

as devised and supported by DSP in the past. Effectively this seeks a financial 

contribution that would allow affordable housing providers to secure the land in lieu 

of and equivalent to on-site provision. This is based on the land subsidy (cost benefit) 

that would be provided on-site if the developer were reimbursed reasonable build 

Appendix A

Page 155



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 14 

costs for the on-site affordable homes provision.  In summary the calculation steps 

are as follows: 

 

· Step 1 – Open Market Value (OMV) of the relevant or comparative development 

· Step 2 – Multiply the OMV (Step 1) by the residual land value percentage (29.9%) 

· Step 3 – Add 15% of the result of Step 2 to reflect site acquisition and servicing 

· costs. 

· Step 4 – Apply the affordable housing policy percentage (i.e. Step 3 x 10%, 20% or 

30%) 

 

2.3.5 The residual land value percentage as a percentage of GDV is itself an average of the 

results of the appraisals carried out with 0% affordable housing (creating in this 

instance an average RLV a percentage of GDV of 29.9%). 

 

2.3.6 There are many possible routes, to calculating a financial contribution. Ultimately 

there are various options for the Council to consider, depending on the level of 

complexity thought appropriate in the local circumstances; and the degree of 

resourcing the various routes might need in terms of guidance, updating and site 

specific discussions / negotiations. 

 

2.3.7 There is no Government or other formal requirement, or widely recognized guidance, 

as to how affordable housing contributions of this type should be calculated or set 

out. In essence, the precise calculation method and accompanying text is a means to 

an end in that the important aspects are to arrive at a suitable figure or figures which 

can be clearly explained; and that do not unduly affect development viability so that 

site supply is not restricted by the implementation of the approach. 

 

2.3.8 For the purposes of this study we have assumed a residual land value percentage of 

29.9%, as above. In practice this value may need to be reviewed should this 

mechanism be utilized in calculating financial contributions. As an example with our 4 

unit housing scheme example at Value Level 3, the financial contribution would be 

equivalent to the following (4 x 3-bed houses): 

 

A – GDV (3-bed house) = £336,000 

B - Residual land value percentage = 29.9% 

C – Uplift for servicing costs = 15% 

D – Affordable Housing Proportion 

Appendix A

Page 156



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 15 

E – Number of units 

(A x B + C) x D x E = Financial Contribution 

£336,000 x 0.299 x 1.15 x 0.1 x 4 = £46,213 

 

2.3.9 Ultimately there are various other options that the Council could consider, depending 

on the level of complexity thought appropriate in the local circumstances; and the 

degree of resourcing the various routes might need in terms of guidance, updating 

and site specific discussions / negotiations. 

 

2.3.10 Unit sizes, build costs, sales values, developer’s profit, finance, survey costs, fees, 

contingencies, sustainable design and construction costs, marketing and sales costs 

and site acquisition costs are all shown in Appendix I.  

 

 

 

 

 

  

Appendix A

Page 157



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 16 

3 Results & Conclusions 

 

Background 

3.1.1 The results are all shown within the appendices and will not be discussed in detail 

here. For each site type appraisals have been undertaken as reflected in the results 

show in Appendix II (Results Summary). The appraisals have been carried out on the 

basis of provision of affordable housing on-site (sites of 5, 9, 10 and 14 units) and / or 

through via the provision of a financial contribution towards affordable housing (all 

sites). Tables 1 and 2 (sites of 2 and 4 units) only indicate the results of a financial 

contribution approach to affordable housing. Tables 3 – 6 indicate the results of both 

approaches to affordable housing provision. 

 

3.1.2 The results of the appraisals indicate a residual land value (the value once all 

development costs are subtracted from the gross development value including 

finance and profit). The residual land value is then also indicated as a per hectare 

figure (£/ha) for comparison with benchmark land values (shown beneath each 

table). The coloured cells then provide an indication of the result (in £ /ha) as it 

compares to each of the land value benchmarks.  

 

3.1.3 It is important to note that the colour-coding at Appendix II provides only a rough 

guide to the trends – it helps to highlight the general results trends. Based on the 

accepted nature of such an exercise, i.e. this not being an exact science, this must not 

be over-interpreted as representing any strict cut-offs as regards viability / non-

viability. In practice, switch-points between viability and non-viability will be variable 

and this process explores the likelihood of various realistically assumed values and 

costs proving to be workable. We can see the results trends as indicative outcomes 

vary with increasing sales values (GDVs – as expressed through increasing VLs 1 to 7); 

changing scheme type and changing affordable housing content with that (residential 

scenarios). 

 

3.1.4 Taking into account the above comments, the colours therefore indicate general 

trends as follows in accordance with a general grading that indicates increased 

confidence levels in the viability outcomes ranging from red (representing poor 

outcomes – negative RLVs – i.e. clear non-viability) to the boldest green-coloured 

results (indicating the greatest level confidence in viability outcomes across a wider 

range of land value comparisons representing different host site types). The 

footnotes to the Appendix II describe these as a series of viability tests, referring to 

Appendix A

Page 158



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 17 

the various land value comparison levels considered – noted there as Viability tests 1 

to 5 increasing across the range shown: 

 

Residential (tables 1 to 6) – 

 

§ Boldest green colouring - Considered to be good viability prospects - RLVs 

exceeding £2.9m/ha (PDL upper level – residential) – Viability test 5; 

 

§ Paler green colouring (graduated) – Considered prospects with reducing 

confidence in scheme viability i.e. where the RLVs exceed the lower land value  

comparison levels and so could be viable in a reduced range of circumstances – 

representing lower grade residential or former industrial / commercial PDL sites - 

RLVs between £1.5m/ha and £2.9m/ha (viability test 4); £850,000 to £1.5m/ha 

(viability test 3); £500,000 to £800,000/ha (viability test 2) and £370,000 to 

£500,000 (representing greenfield enhancement values range – viability test 1); 

 

§ Red colouring – poor outcomes – although some with RLVs just beneath viability 

test 1 may be marginally viable in certain circumstances, these are RLVs at 

beneath viability test 1 (i.e. RLVs of less than £370,000/ha) and in many cases 

negative RLVs (schemes showing a deficit with no land value generated). 

 

3.1.5 Footnotes at the bottom – reminder of the range of land value benchmark 

indications (comparison levels – referred to as viability tests 1 to 5 as above); bearing 

in mind the context and explanations provided in this report.  

 

3.1.6 Land owners’ situations and requirements will vary. While, as stated, those will need 

to be realistic (and, as part of that, assessments will need to be made as to whether 

there are realistic prospects of securing significant value from existing or alternative 

uses in the prevailing market), they could be outside the ranges that we have 

explored in making our overviews; including at higher levels. 

 

Results 

3.1.7 In running our appraisals, DSP have considered the impact of affordable housing 

through both on-site delivery and via a financial contribution in-lieu of on-site 

affordable housing.  

 

Appendix A

Page 159



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 18 

3.1.8 Consideration has been given to the potential to bring smaller sites or potentially all 

sites providing additional (net new) dwellings in to the overall policy scope. This is 

envisaged as part of the overall sliding-scale type approach which seeks to respect 

the additional sensitivities often seen with respect to the smallest sites, moving away 

from seeking provision only from larger developments that “trigger” the current, 

historically set, policy thresholds.  

 

3.1.9 We consistently find that smaller developments are not necessarily any less or more 

viable than larger ones – site size alone is not a determinant of viability. A wider 

range of factors come together to influence scheme viability and a practical approach 

by the Council could be responsive to these whilst contributing by way of an 

important additional housing enabling funding stream. The potential to add to 

housing enabling initiatives and funds can be particularly positive. This is especially 

the case in times of typically limited public funding (grant) availability for affordable 

housing, such as we are now experiencing; and are likely to continue to see in the 

next few years. 

 

3.1.10 Generally, we consider that it is often impractical to expect on-site affordable 

housing to be integrated into the smallest sites; certainly developments of fewer 

than 5 dwellings. This may be possible in some cases, but may be problematic in 

others owing to design, affordability, management and any wider sustainability and 

management issues associated with highly dispersed Registered Provider housing 

stock. We find that views vary from one area to another, but in our experience on-

site affordable housing on the very smallest schemes should not usually be a rigid 

expectation. 

 

3.1.11 Considering a low proportion of affordable housing on sites of less than 10 units also 

often means that a fraction of one whole affordable dwelling equivalent is being 

requested. We find that on most occasions these calculations on developments of 

this scale arrive at a fraction of an affordable dwelling in some way, and the 

contribution is ultimately expressed as a sum in £s. For example 10% at 4 dwellings 

produces 0.4 dwelling equivalent; 0.9 dwelling equivalent at 9 dwellings.  

 

3.1.12 The calculation of a financial contribution (monetary sum) can be exact and thereby 

overcome these matters – it does not need to reflect whole dwellings and in our view 

need not be tied by such a link to the proportion.  

 

Appendix A

Page 160



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 19 

3.1.13 In this study we have tested varying the affordable housing policy at varying 

threshold points as described above and as set out in the appendices. On the 

smallest sites a financial contributions approach can provide a more practical 

solution which is more consistently deliverable and potentially sees all additional 

dwellings contributing to a useful enabling fund. As a more market-friendly approach 

than seeking on-site affordable housing on small schemes the approach could be 

applied over an extended range - to schemes providing one new dwelling or more; up 

to say 9 or 14 dwellings. This means collecting financial contributions as the primary 

route on the small sites. It is distinct from payment “in-lieu” scenarios where in 

exceptional circumstances on sites over the on-site thresholds a financial 

contribution may be negotiated in preference to a compromised on-site affordable 

housing solution. If progressed by the Council, there would be no starting 

presumption for on-site affordable housing on sites below 10 units.  

 

3.1.14 In looking at the results across the various scheme sizes we see that residual land 

values deteriorate with increased affordable housing (either on-site or via a financial 

contribution) – moving left to right across each table. Equally results improve as sales 

values increase (moving down each table). 

 

3.1.15  It is also possible to see that where on-site affordable housing is modelled, the 

resultant RLV is not significantly different from the financial contributions approach. 

This is in part a function of the CIL requirements not applying to affordable housing 

and as such the CIL burden reduces as the on-site affordable housing requirement 

increases. 

 

3.1.16 The results indicate in very general terms that at VL1 only the lowest viability 

benchmarks are reached with 10% or 20% affordable housing (equivalent or on-site).  

 

3.1.17 Values need to reach Value Level 3 in order to exceed the highest benchmark land 

values with 10% affordable housing but need to reach in excess of VL5 to reach the 

same benchmarks with 20% affordable housing. With the intermediate viability tests, 

values need to reach VL3 / 4 to also enable the provision of 20% affordable housing. 

For greenfield sites, viability is uncompromised at the lowest value levels at either 

10% or 20% affordable housing. 

 

3.1.18 As with all other example scenarios and results (e.g. on-site affordable housing 

scenarios), the RLV indications can be considered in the context of the range of 

Appendix A

Page 161



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 20 

potential land value comparisons. With smaller sites the RLVs in £ sums (rather than 

£/ha comparisons) could also have an increased relevance in comparison with 

particular site uses (for example whether they would be sufficient to enable the 

purchase of former commercial premises such as a pub, yard, industrial / workshop 

etc., filling station and potentially existing residential). The outcomes fit with the 

tone of wider results in that lower values in the City context could be an issue with 

some PDL land value expectations. Mid to higher-end values are likely to be needed 

to support affordable housing provision in re-use of residential land scenarios in 

particular – to allow the likely land / property values to be replaced.  

 

3.1.19 The site type and its location will largely influence the viability of individual sites and 

there is potentially scope to provide 20% affordable housing on sites below 10 units. 

However, we are of the opinion that the added risk this will bring to those sites and 

the increased likelihood of existing residential / PDL sites forming a proportion of the 

supply for the smaller sites (higher viability benchmarks in this case) that a lower 

proportion should be considered. 

 

3.1.20 Mathematically we feel that the results are potentially strong enough to allow for the 

provision of 10% affordable housing; but possibly not quite strong enough for 20% on 

sites 2-9 (the relevant part of the range modelled). This takes into account the likely 

introduction of a CIL payment (tested here at £125/m²). 

 

3.1.21 At 10%, the financial contributions route (rather than on-site) would be most 

appropriate as it is not possible to provide on-site affordable housing in real terms at 

this level (i.e. 10% of 5 units is 0.5 units). There are also practicalities of delivery that 

need to be borne in mind on seeking affordable housing from the very smallest 

schemes not only in terms of design and construction but also perception and 

potentially affordability / marketing issues. Issues are also sometimes encountered 

where single units are expected to be managed by Registered Providers, dispersed 

across the City. On-site affordable housing on the very smallest sites could become 

especially sensitive to tenure discussions and allocations approach.  

 

3.1.22 In summary therefore our recommendations to the Council on the provision of 

affordable housing on sites of between 2-9 dwellings is as follows. For the smallest 

sites (sites below 9 units) we would recommend that the Council could introduce a 

requirement to collect a financial contribution equivalent to a proportion of 10% 

affordable housing, further respecting the sliding scale principles and the potential 

Appendix A

Page 162



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 21 

viability issues that may arise with any higher proportion. The Council policy could 

therefore reflect the following: 

 

On sites of 2-9 units collection of financial contributions at up to 10% affordable 

housing equivalent. 

 

3.1.23 On sites of 10–14 units we recommend that the approach as tested previously
8
 (20% 

- 30% affordable housing on sites of 10-14 units) is maintained rather than the 

approach as set out at 1.2 above. The CIL study stated: “We would strongly 

recommend the consideration of a lower AH target % if to be placed on developments 

of a reduced size compared with the current threshold. In the event of developing 

policy in this area, the AH target should be no higher than 30% and in fact the positive 

viability benefits of a 20% level can be seen in comparison with that too”. 

 

3.1.24 We suggest that whilst the aim would be to secure on-site affordable housing from 

sites of 10-14, the approach could be worded so that a financial contribution route is 

also a possibility in some circumstances (e.g. where planning / housing / 

sustainability objectives are agreed to be equally / better met). An approach that 

utilises both routes would also be within the scope of our recommendations (i.e. part 

on-site and part financial contribution where the calculation results in a fraction of a 

unit required). 

 

3.1.25 Likewise, the policy should not prohibit on-site provision of affordable housing 

(rather than a financial contribution) on smaller sites (sites of 2-9 dwellings).  

 

3.1.26 In all cases, policy positions beneath the above points would be within the scope of 

our recommendations. So, for example, a 10% contribution level could be carried all 

the way through to 9 units at this “introductory” policy stage; or sites of say 2-4 units 

could still fall beneath the AH requirements (i.e. 0% affordable housing).  

 

3.1.27 Wherever the policy proportion is placed (including for financial contribution 

equivalents) they need to be regarded as targets which should be accompanied by a 

practical negotiated approach where needed; including the sharing of viability 

information to inform that process.  

 

                                                           
8
 DSP – Cambridge City Council Local Plan Review – Viability: Community Infrastructure Levy Viability Assessment (February 2013) 

Appendix A

Page 163



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 22 

3.1.28 The Council will need to consider how the resourcing side balances with the need to 

do all possible to optimise the enabling scope that might be provided through the 

affordable housing targets and perhaps especially the a financial contributions 

approach if that is to become part of policy. 

 

3.1.29 These are put forward given the need to ensure that affordable housing targets are 

not set so high as to jeopardise overall development in the City taking into account 

the potential for other development costs to increase and also the potential for 

falling values in a further period of sustained economic uncertainty.  

 

3.1.30 The affordable housing contributions element does have potential to provide 

valuable contributions to add to the Council’s enabling tools through an affordable 

housing fund. If it decides to pursue this element, the Council will need to link it to an 

open strategy and records relating to the funding plans, collection and allocation of 

monies. In our experience local authorities are able to use these funds flexibly to 

support a variety of affordable housing initiatives. These might include gap funding or 

forward funding schemes, development on Council or RP owned land, empty 

properties / refurbishments, purchase of existing properties, improvement of 

numbers or tenure provision on s.106 quota sites, etc.  

 

3.1.31 The recommendations are based not just on a “current” view. We consider that the 

above identifies scope to find the appropriate balance between affordable housing 

needs and scheme viability, in accordance with our wide experience of successful 

Core Strategy and Affordable Housing DPD evidence and EiP outcomes, as well as the 

detail of affordable housing and other planning policies and viability factors in 

operation in practice.  

 

3.1.32 Wherever pitched, the policies will need to be accompanied and explained by 

appropriate wording and guidance that sets out the strategic context and nature of 

the targets but also recognises the role of viability in implementation. 

 

3.1.33 Allied to this, a practical, negotiated approach will need to be acknowledged - which 

can be responsive to particular circumstances as those will continue to be highly 

variable with site specifics. The need for this type of approach is likely to be 

particularly important in the event of ongoing economic and market uncertainty such 

as we still have at the current time.  

 

Appendix A

Page 164



Cambridge City Council  D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

Cambridge CC – Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability (DSP Ref. No. DSP13201) 23 

3.1.34 This viability evidence will need to be considered in conjunction with wider evidence 

on housing needs and the shape of site supply (type, location and size of sites coming 

forward).  

 

3.1.35 Monitoring / review / updating – it will be essential to consider the monitoring and 

review aspects associated with these policies as part of creating a sound overall 

approach. 

 

  

Report Ends 

June 2013 

Appendix A

Page 165



 

 

D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix I 

Development Appraisal Assumptions 

  
 

 

 

 

 

Appendix A

Page 166



D|S|P Housing and Development Consultants

Private Mix

Affordable Tenure 

Split 75% Rent; 

25% Intermediate

Private Mix

Affordable Tenure 

Split 75% Rent; 

25% Intermediate

Private Mix

Affordable 

Tenure Split 

75% Rent; 25% 

Intermediate

Build Period 

(Months)

2 Houses PDL / Existing Residential 30 1 x 3BH, 1 x 4BH All 1 x 3BH, 1 x 4BH 10% / 20% Equivalent 1 x 3BH, 1 x 4BH N/A 1 x 3BH, 1 x 4BH N/A 1 x 3BH, 1 x 4BH N/A 6

4 Houses PDL / Existing Residential 30 4 x 3BH All 4 x 3BH 10% / 20% Equivalent 4 x 3BH N/A 3 x 3BH 1 x 3BH AR 3 x 3BH 1 x 3BH SO 6

5 Houses PDL / Existing Residential 30 2 x 2BH, 3 x 3BH All 2 x 2BH, 3 x 3BH 10% / 20% Equivalent 2 x 2BH, 3 x 3BH N/A 1 x 2BH, 3 x 3BH 1 x 2BH AR 3 x 3BH
1 x 2BH AR; 1 x 

2BH SO
6

9 Houses PDL / Existing Residential 30 4 x 2BH, 5 x 3BH All 4 x 2BH, 5 x 3BH 10% / 20% Equivalent 3 x 2BH, 5 x 3BH 1 x 2BH AR 2 x 2BH, 5 x 3BH
1 x 2BH AR; 1 x 2BH 

SO
1 x 2BH, 5 x 3BH

2 x 2BH AR; 1 x 

2BH SO
9

10 Houses
PDL / Employment / 

Existing Residential
30 5 x 2BH, 5 x 3BH

Abbey, Cherry Hinton,  Kings 

Hedges, Market, Queen Ediths, 

Romsey

5 x 2BH, 5 x 3BH
10% / 20% / 30% 

Equivalent
4 x 2BH, 5 x 3BH 1 x 2BH AR 3 x 2BH, 5 x 3BH

1 x 2BH AR; 1 x 2BH 

SO
2 x 2BH, 5 x 3BH

2 x 2BH AR; 1 x 

2BH SO
9

14 Houses
PDL / Employment / 

Existing Residential
30 6 x 2BH; 8 x 3BH Abbey, Coleridge, Newnham 6 x 2BH; 8 x 3BH

10% / 20% / 30% 

Equivalent
5 x 2BH; 8 x 3BH 1 x 2BH AR 3 x 2BH; 8 x 3BH

2 x 2BH AR; 1 x 2BH 

SO
2 x 2BH; 8 x 3BH

3 x 2BH AR; 1 x 

2BH SO
12

*Policy position. Actual percentage will vary due to numbers rounding.

1
 - based on typical SHLAA Appendix 13 Sites & Potential Local Plan Allocation Sites

Unit Sizes (sq m)* Affordable Private

1-bed flat 50 50

2-bed flat 70 70

2-bed house 83 83

3-bed house 96 96

4-bed house 107 125

*based on CCC Issues & Options  Option I.1

Open Market Value & 

Value Indications
VL1 VL2 VL3 VL4 VL5 VL6 VL7

1 Bed Flat £125,000 £150,000 £175,000 £200,000 £225,000 £250,000 £275,000

2 Bed Flat £175,000 £210,000 £245,000 £280,000 £315,000 £350,000 £385,000

2 Bed House £207,500 £249,000 £290,500 £332,000 £373,500 £415,000 £456,500

3 Bed House £240,000 £288,000 £336,000 £384,000 £432,000 £480,000 £528,000

4 Bed House £312,500 £375,000 £437,500 £500,000 £562,500 £625,000 £687,500

Value House (£/m2) £2,500 £3,000 £3,500 £4,000 £4,500 £5,000 £5,500

Affordable Housing Revenue - Affordable Rented - capitalisation based on 65% of net market rent  across the City as an average

SO - calculated at an average of approximately 60% of market value

Percentage Affordable Housing & Tenure Mix

Private Mix
Financial Contribution 

Tested (Y/N)

10% Affordable Housing*

Typical Location (Ward)
1

30% Affordable Housing*

Site Size Appraised Site type

Indicative Density 

(Dwellings per 

hectare - dph)
1

Affordable housing mix proportional to private mix but assumes for afforability purposes that no only units of 2-beds or less are transferred for intermediate housing

Dwelling Mix         

(BF = Bed Flat;        

BH = Bed House)

20% Affordable Housing*

Cambridge City Council - Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability - Residential Assumptions Sheet 

Appendix I - Development Assumptions

Appendix A

Page 167



D|S|P Housing and Development Consultants

Development / Policy Costs

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING, MARKETING & S106 COSTS

Build Costs Flats (Generally) (£/m²)
1 £1,178

Build Costs Flats (3-5 storey) £1,178

Build Costs Houses (Mixed Developments) (£/m²)
1 £1,036

Survey Costs (£ / unit) £1,000

Contingencies (% of build cost)
2 5%-7%

Professional & Other Fees (% of build cost) 10.0%

5.85%

5.50%

£3,500 

£125/m²

Residual s106 /non-CIL costs (£ per unit) £1,000

Marketing & Sales Costs (%of GDV) 3%

Legal Fees on sale (£ per unit) £750

DEVELOPER'S RETURN FOR RISK AND PROFIT

Open Market Housing Profit (% of GDV) 20.0%

Affordable Housing Profit (% of GDV) 6.0%

FINANCE & ACQUISITION COSTS

Arrangement Fees - (% of loan) 2.0%

Miscellaeneous (Surveyors etc) -  per unit 0.00%

Agents Fees (% of site value) 1.50%

Legal Fees (% of site value) 0.75%

Stamp Duty (% of site value) 0% to 5% HMRC scale

Finance Rate - Build (%) 7.0%

Finance Rate - Land (%) 7.0%

Notes:

BCIS build costs taken from 4th Quarter 2012  and rebased to Cambridge Location Factor of 113 including preliminaries and contractor's profit but without externals,  contingencies or fees

Above build costs include  externals at 15%.

2
 To allow for additonal costs for design etc

3
 Allowance to achieve Lifetime Homes Standards acknowledged within report as potential variable cost issue (depending on design etc).There have been a number of studies into the costs and benefits of building to the 

Lifetime Homes standard. These have concluded that the costs range from £545 to £1615 per dwelling, depending on:    the experience of the home designer and builder;   the size of the dwelling (it is easier to design larger 

dwellings that incorporate Lifetime Homes standards cost effectively than smaller ones);   whether Lifetime Homes design criteria were designed into developments from the outset or whether a standard house type is 

modified (it is more cost effective to incorporate the standards at the design stage rather than modify standard designs); and  any analysis of costs is a ‘snapshot' in time. The net cost of implementing Lifetime Homes will 

diminish as the concept is more widely adopted and as design standards, and market expectations, rise (www.lifetimehomes.org.uk). Wheelchair accessible housing requirements covered within total design and development 

costs.

Sustainable Design / Construction Standards  (% of build cost)
2

Renewables / CHP connection - notional allowance (per unit)

1
 Build cost taken as "Median" figure from BCIS for that build type - e.g.  flats ; houses storey heights etc and then rounded. Median figure gives a better figure than  the Mean as it is not so influenced by rogue figures that can 

distort the mean on small sample sizes. BCIS data: Flats (Generally): £1,024/m² GIA (Generally); Houses Mixed Development: £901/m² GIA.

2
 The above costs are based on the Cost of Building to the Code for Sustanable Homes - Updated Cost Review (August 2011)  cost data assuming Building Regs 2010 baseline. All appraisals assume cost uplift of 5.85% to 

achieve CfSH L4. This averages 5.85% from all of the development scenarios used in that study. For development sensitivity analysis using the same Updated Cost Review document, an allowance has been applied for meeting 

CfSH Level 5 assuming a a 24% increase to achieve CfSH L5 but that the energy requirement amounts to 63% of the total additional cost over Part L2010 baseline. This therfore equates to an approximate uplift over Part L 

2010 baseline build costs of approximately 15%. We have not built in any assumed reduction in costs over time although in practice it is highly likely extra over costs will reduce over time. Notional cost allowance for on-site 

renewables to reduce CO2 emissions - £3,500 per unit to cover potential policy requirements.

Water efficiency - assume meeting CfSH L5 for water efficiency - 

cost additional to meeting CfSH L4 above

Community Infrastructure Levy

Appendix I - Development Assumptions

Appendix A

Page 168



VL1 VL2 VL3 VL4 VL5 VL6 VL7

2 Houses 13.8% 22.5% 28.8% 33.5% 37.2% 39.1% 41.4%

4 Houses 14.0% 22.8% 28.3% 32.8% 36.4% 39.2% 41.5%

5 Houses 13.8% 22.6% 28.1% 32.7% 36.3% 39.1% 41.5%

9 Houses 13.0% 21.1% 27.2% 31.7% 35.2% 38.0% 40.3%

10 Houses 13.0% 21.1% 27.1% 31.7% 35.2% 38.0% 40.3%

14 Houses 12.0% 20.3% 26.2% 30.7% 34.1% 36.9% 39.2%

Average 13.3% 21.7% 27.6% 32.2% 35.7% 38.4% 40.7%

Ovaerall Average

Cambridge City Council - RLV as % of GDV - Small Sites Study - 0% AH

29.9%

Appendix A

Page 169



D|S|P Housing & Development Consultants

Appendix II 

Results Summary 

Appendix A

Page 170



T
y

p
ic

a
l 

S
it

e
 T

y
p

e
S

it
e

 D
e

n
si

ty
 (

d
p

h
)

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l
V

a
lu

e
 £

/m
2

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
1

 &
 

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l 
In

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

2

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 0

%
 

A
H

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 1

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 2

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

6
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
7

6
,0

4
8

£
5

9
,3

6
3

£
4

2
,6

7
9

N
/A

N
/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
1

4
9

,4
3

7
£

1
2

9
,4

1
5

£
1

0
9

,3
9

4
N

/A
N

/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
2

2
2

,8
2

6
£

1
9

9
,4

6
8

£
1

7
6

,1
0

9
N

/A
N

/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
2

9
6

,2
1

5
£

2
6

9
,5

2
0

£
2

4
2

,8
2

5
N

/A
N

/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
3

6
9

,6
0

3
£

3
3

9
,5

7
2

£
3

0
9

,5
4

0
N

/A
N

/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
4

3
2

,0
0

9
£

4
0

9
,6

2
4

£
3

7
6

,2
5

5
N

/A
N

/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
5

0
3

,5
7

8
£

4
6

7
,7

8
3

£
4

3
1

,9
8

7
N

/A
N

/A

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
1

,1
4

0
,7

1
7

£
8

9
0

,4
5

1
£

6
4

0
,1

8
6

N
/A

N
/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
2

,2
4

1
,5

5
0

£
1

,9
4

1
,2

3
2

£
1

,6
4

0
,9

1
4

N
/A

N
/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
3

,3
4

2
,3

8
4

£
2

,9
9

2
,0

1
3

£
2

,6
4

1
,6

4
1

N
/A

N
/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
4

,4
4

3
,2

1
8

£
4

,0
4

2
,7

9
3

£
3

,6
4

2
,3

6
9

N
/A

N
/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
5

,5
4

4
,0

5
2

£
5

,0
9

3
,5

7
4

£
4

,6
4

3
,0

9
7

N
/A

N
/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
6

,4
8

0
,1

3
5

£
6

,1
4

4
,3

5
5

£
5

,6
4

3
,8

2
4

N
/A

N
/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
7

,5
5

3
,6

7
5

£
7

,0
1

6
,7

4
2

£
6

,4
7

9
,8

0
9

N
/A

N
/A

1
 -

 B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

y
p
ic

a
l 
S

H
L
A

A
 A

p
p
e

n
d
ix

 1
3

 S
it
e
s
 &

 P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
L
o

c
a
l 
P

la
n
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

it
e
s

2
 -
 T

y
p
ic

a
l 
v
a
lu

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
b
y
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
ti
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

in
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 c

a
n
 v

a
ry

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 d

o
w

n
 e

v
e
n
 t

o
 s

tr
e
e
t 

le
v
e
l.
 N

B
 W

a
rd

s
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
v
e
l 
d
u
e
 t

o
 v

a
lu

e
s
 r

a
n
g
e
 t

y
p
ic

a
lly

 c
o
v
e
ri

n
g
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
v
e
l

K
e
y
:

R
L
V

 L
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 V

ia
b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 

1
.

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 

1
: 

A
g
ri

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
E

U
V

 (
£
1
8
,5

0
0
 p

e
r 

h
a
) 

- 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 (

a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 m

in
im

u
m

 u
p
lif

t 
fr

o
m

 E
U

V
 f

a
c
to

r 
o
f 

2
0
) 

- 
£
3
7
0
,0

0
0
 -

 £
5
0
0
,0

0
0

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 

2
: 

G
a
rd

e
n
 /

 A
m

e
n
it
y
 L

a
n
d
 B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 R

a
n
g
e
 (

£
5
0
 -

 £
8
5
 p

e
r 

s
q
. 

m
 /

 £
5
0
0
,0

0
0
 t

o
 £

8
5
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 

3
: 

In
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 /

 C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
R

a
n
g
e
 (

£
8
5
0
,0

0
0
  

- 
£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 

4
: 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
/ 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
(£

2
,9

0
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 

5
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
(£

2
,9

0
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

D
ix

o
n
 S

e
a
rl
e
 L

L
P
 (

Ju
n
e
 2

0
1
3
)

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

) 
- 

A
H

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

/H
a

) 
- 

A
H

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

P
D

L 
/ 

E
xi

st
in

g
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l
3

0

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
ce

n
a

ri
o

H
o

u
se

s
2

A
ll

A
ll

T
a

b
le

 1
: 

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 2

 U
n

it
 S

ch
e

m
e

 (
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

O
n

ly
) 

D
|S

|P
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 I
Ia

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A

Page 171



T
y

p
ic

a
l 

S
it

e
 T

y
p

e
S

it
e

 D
e

n
si

ty
 (

d
p

h
)

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l
V

a
lu

e
 £

/m
2

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
1

 &
 

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l 
In

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

2

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 0

%
 

A
H

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 1

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 2

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

6
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
1

7
5

,3
5

4
£

9
9

,8
4

7
£

7
0

,8
5

7
N

/A
N

/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
3

4
1

,3
9

3
£

2
2

1
,5

6
6

£
1

8
6

,7
7

8
N

/A
N

/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
4

9
4

,8
5

0
£

3
4

3
,2

8
6

£
3

0
2

,7
0

0
N

/A
N

/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
6

5
6

,7
7

1
£

4
5

3
,4

7
6

£
4

1
8

,6
2

1
N

/A
N

/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
8

1
8

,6
9

3
£

5
7

2
,1

7
7

£
5

2
1

,2
8

9
N

/A
N

/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
9

8
0

,6
1

5
£

6
9

0
,8

7
9

£
6

3
4

,3
3

6
N

/A
N

/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
1

,1
4

2
,5

3
6

£
8

0
9

,5
8

0
£

7
4

7
,3

8
4

N
/A

N
/A

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
1

,3
1

5
,1

5
8

£
7

4
8

,8
5

1
£

5
3

1
,4

2
6

N
/A

N
/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
2

,5
6

0
,4

4
5

£
1

,6
6

1
,7

4
6

£
1

,4
0

0
,8

3
6

N
/A

N
/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
3

,7
1

1
,3

7
4

£
2

,5
7

4
,6

4
2

£
2

,2
7

0
,2

4
6

N
/A

N
/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
4

,9
2

5
,7

8
6

£
3

,4
0

1
,0

6
8

£
3

,1
3

9
,6

5
7

N
/A

N
/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
6

,1
4

0
,1

9
8

£
4

,2
9

1
,3

3
0

£
3

,9
0

9
,6

6
8

N
/A

N
/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
7

,3
5

4
,6

1
0

£
5

,1
8

1
,5

9
1

£
4

,7
5

7
,5

2
3

N
/A

N
/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
8

,5
6

9
,0

2
1

£
6

,0
7

1
,8

5
3

£
5

,6
0

5
,3

7
7

N
/A

N
/A

1
 -

 B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

y
p
ic

a
l 
S

H
L
A

A
 A

p
p
e

n
d
ix

 1
3

 S
it
e
s
 &

 P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
L
o

c
a
l 
P

la
n
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

it
e
s

2
 -
 T

y
p
ic

a
l 
v
a
lu

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
b
y
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
ti
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

in
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 c

a
n
 v

a
ry

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 d

o
w

n
 e

v
e
n
 t

o
 s

tr
e
e
t 

le
v
e
l.
 N

B
 W

a
rd

s
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
v
e
l 
d
u
e
 t

o
 v

a
lu

e
s
 r

a
n
g
e
 t

y
p
ic

a
lly

 c
o
v
e
ri

n
g
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
v
e
l

K
e
y
:

R
L
V

 L
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 V

ia
b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 

1
.

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 

1
: 

A
g
ri

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
E

U
V

 (
£
1
8
,5

0
0
 p

e
r 

h
a
) 

- 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 (

a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 m

in
im

u
m

 u
p
lif

t 
fr

o
m

 E
U

V
 f

a
c
to

r 
o
f 

2
0
) 

- 
£
3
7
0
,0

0
0
 -

 £
5
0
0
,0

0
0

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 

2
: 

G
a
rd

e
n
 /

 A
m

e
n
it
y
 L

a
n
d
 B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 R

a
n
g
e
 (

£
5
0
 -

 £
8
5
 p

e
r 

s
q
. 

m
 /

 £
5
0
0
,0

0
0
 t

o
 £

8
5
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 

3
: 

In
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 /

 C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
R

a
n
g
e
 (

£
8
5
0
,0

0
0
  

- 
£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 

4
: 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
/ 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
(£

2
,9

0
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 

5
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
(£

2
,9

0
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

D
ix

o
n
 S

e
a
rl
e
 L

L
P
 (

Ja
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
3
)

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

D
ix

o
n
 S

e
a
rl
e
 L

L
P
 (

Ju
n
e
 2

0
1
3
)

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

) 
- 

A
H

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
ce

n
a

ri
o

4
H

o
u

se
s

P
D

L 
/ 

E
xi

st
in

g
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l
3

0

A
ll

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

/H
a

) 
- 

A
H

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

A
ll

T
a

b
le

 2
: 

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 4

 U
n

it
 S

ch
e

m
e

 (
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

O
n

ly
 

D
|S

|P
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 I
Ia

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A

Page 172



T
y

p
ic

a
l 

S
it

e
 T

y
p

e
S

it
e

 D
e

n
si

ty
 (

d
p

h
)

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l
V

a
lu

e
 £

/m
2

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
1

 &
 

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l 
In

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

2

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 0

%
 

A
H

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 1

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 2

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

6
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
1

9
5

,9
3

4
£

1
5

3
,1

2
9

£
8

2
,0

7
0

N
/A

N
/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
3

8
4

,2
2

2
£

3
3

2
,8

5
5

£
2

1
9

,1
2

3
N

/A
N

/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
5

5
8

,3
1

4
£

4
9

9
,8

7
2

£
3

5
6

,1
7

6
N

/A
N

/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
7

4
1

,9
3

3
£

6
7

5
,1

4
3

£
4

8
1

,0
0

0
N

/A
N

/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
9

2
5

,5
5

3
£

8
5

0
,4

1
3

£
6

1
4

,6
5

5
N

/A
N

/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
1

,1
0

9
,1

7
2

£
1

,0
2

5
,6

8
3

£
7

4
8

,3
1

0
N

/A
N

/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
1

,2
9

2
,7

9
1

£
1

,2
0

0
,9

5
3

£
8

8
1

,9
6

5
N

/A
N

/A

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
1

,1
7

5
,6

0
5

£
9

1
8

,7
7

1
£

4
9

2
,4

2
2

N
/A

N
/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
2

,3
0

5
,3

2
9

£
1

,9
9

7
,1

2
9

£
1

,3
1

4
,7

3
9

N
/A

N
/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
3

,3
4

9
,8

8
6

£
2

,9
9

9
,2

3
5

£
2

,1
3

7
,0

5
7

N
/A

N
/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
4

,4
5

1
,6

0
1

£
4

,0
5

0
,8

5
6

£
2

,8
8

6
,0

0
0

N
/A

N
/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
5

,5
5

3
,3

1
5

£
5

,1
0

2
,4

7
7

£
3

,6
8

7
,9

2
9

N
/A

N
/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
6

,6
5

5
,0

3
0

£
6

,1
5

4
,0

9
9

£
4

,4
8

9
,8

5
9

N
/A

N
/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
7

,7
5

6
,7

4
4

£
7

,2
0

5
,7

2
0

£
5

,2
9

1
,7

8
8

N
/A

N
/A

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

S
it

e
 T

y
p

e
S

it
e

 D
e

n
si

ty
 (

d
p

h
)

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l
V

a
lu

e
 £

/m
2

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
1

 &
 

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l 
In

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

2

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 0

%
 

A
H

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 1

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 2

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

6
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
1

9
5

,9
3

4
N

/A
£

9
3

,3
7

0
N

/A
N

/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
3

8
4

,2
2

2
N

/A
£

2
1

6
,5

7
0

N
/A

N
/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
5

5
8

,3
1

4
N

/A
£

3
3

9
,7

7
1

N
/A

N
/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
7

4
1

,9
3

3
N

/A
£

4
5

1
,4

9
3

N
/A

N
/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
9

2
5

,5
5

3
N

/A
£

5
7

1
,6

3
8

N
/A

N
/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
1

,1
0

9
,1

7
2

N
/A

£
6

9
1

,7
8

4
N

/A
N

/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
1

,2
9

2
,7

9
1

N
/A

£
8

1
1

,9
3

0
N

/A
N

/A

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
1

,1
7

5
,6

0
5

N
/A

£
5

6
0

,2
2

1
N

/A
N

/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
2

,3
0

5
,3

2
9

N
/A

£
1

,2
9

9
,4

2
3

N
/A

N
/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
3

,3
4

9
,8

8
6

N
/A

£
2

,0
3

8
,6

2
5

N
/A

N
/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
4

,4
5

1
,6

0
1

N
/A

£
2

,7
0

8
,9

5
5

N
/A

N
/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
5

,5
5

3
,3

1
5

N
/A

£
3

,4
2

9
,8

3
0

N
/A

N
/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
6

,6
5

5
,0

3
0

N
/A

£
4

,1
5

0
,7

0
5

N
/A

N
/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
7

,7
5

6
,7

4
4

N
/A

£
4

,8
7

1
,5

8
0

N
/A

N
/A

1
 -

 B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

y
p
ic

a
l 
S

H
L
A

A
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
3
 S

it
e
s
 &

 P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

it
e
s

2
 -
 T

y
p
ic

a
l 
v
a
lu

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
b
y
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
ti
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
in

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 c

a
n
 v

a
ry

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 d

o
w

n
 e

v
e
n
 t
o
 s

tr
e
e
t 
le

v
e
l.
 N

B
 W

a
rd

s
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
v
e
l 
d
u
e
 t
o
 v

a
lu

e
s
 r

a
n
g
e
 t
y
p
ic

a
lly

 c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
v
e
l

K
e
y
:

R
L
V

 L
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 V

ia
b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
1
.

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
1
: 
A

g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
E

U
V

 (
£
1
8
,5

0
0
 p

e
r 

h
a
) 

- 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 (

a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 m

in
im

u
m

 u
p
lif

t 
fr

o
m

 E
U

V
 f
a
c
to

r 
o
f 
2
0
) 

- 
£
3
7
0
,0

0
0
 -

 £
5
0
0
,0

0
0

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
2
: 
G

a
rd

e
n
 /
 A

m
e
n
it
y
 L

a
n
d
 B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 R

a
n
g
e
 (

£
5
0
 -

 £
8
5
 p

e
r 

s
q
. 
m

 /
 £

5
0
0
,0

0
0
 t
o
 £

8
5
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
3
: 
In

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 /
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
R

a
n
g
e
 (

£
8
5
0
,0

0
0
  
- 

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
4
: 
B

e
tw

e
e
n
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
/ 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
(£

2
,9

0
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
5
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
(£

2
,9

0
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

D
ix

o
n
 S

e
a
rl

e
 L

L
P
 (

Ju
n
e
 2

0
1
3
)

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

) 
- 

A
H

 O
n

-S
it

e

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
ce

n
a

ri
o

5
H

o
u

se
s

P
D

L 
/ 

E
xi

st
in

g
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l
3

0

A
ll

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

/H
a

)-
 A

H
 O

n
-S

it
e

A
ll

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

) 
- 

A
H

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
ce

n
a

ri
o

5
H

o
u

se
s

P
D

L 
/ 

E
xi

st
in

g
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l
3

0

A
ll

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

/H
a

) 
- 

A
H

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

A
ll

T
a

b
le

 3
: 

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 5

 U
n

it
 S

ch
e

m
e

 

D
|S

|P
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 I
Ia

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A

Page 173



T
y

p
ic

a
l 

S
it

e
 T

y
p

e
S

it
e

 D
e

n
si

ty
 (

d
p

h
)

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l
V

a
lu

e
 £

/m
2

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
1

 &
 V

a
lu

e
 

Le
v

e
l 

In
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
2

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 0

%
 

A
H

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 1

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 2

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

6
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
3

2
8

,8
0

5
£

2
7

1
,8

5
5

£
1

4
6

,4
2

6
N

/A
N

/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
6

3
9

,6
3

2
£

5
7

7
,0

1
6

£
3

9
1

,5
5

2
N

/A
N

/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
9

5
8

,9
2

7
£

8
8

8
,9

1
6

£
6

2
0

,8
9

2
N

/A
N

/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
1

,2
7

8
,2

2
1

£
1

,2
0

0
,8

1
7

£
8

5
9

,9
4

0
N

/A
N

/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
1

,5
9

7
,5

1
6

£
1

,5
1

2
,7

1
8

£
1

,0
9

8
,9

8
8

N
/A

N
/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
1

,9
1

6
,8

1
1

£
1

,8
2

4
,6

1
8

£
1

,3
3

8
,0

3
5

N
/A

N
/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
2

,2
3

6
,1

0
6

£
2

,1
3

6
,5

1
9

£
1

,5
7

7
,0

8
3

N
/A

N
/A

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
1

,0
9

6
,0

1
6

£
9

0
6

,1
8

5
£

4
8

8
,0

8
8

N
/A

N
/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
2

,1
3

2
,1

0
6

£
1

,9
2

3
,3

8
6

£
1

,3
0

5
,1

7
3

N
/A

N
/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
3

,1
9

6
,4

2
2

£
2

,9
6

3
,0

5
5

£
2

,0
6

9
,6

3
9

N
/A

N
/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
4

,2
6

0
,7

3
8

£
4

,0
0

2
,7

2
3

£
2

,8
6

6
,4

6
6

N
/A

N
/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
5

,3
2

5
,0

5
4

£
5

,0
4

2
,3

9
2

£
3

,6
6

3
,2

9
2

N
/A

N
/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
6

,3
8

9
,3

7
0

£
6

,0
8

2
,0

6
1

£
4

,4
6

0
,1

1
8

N
/A

N
/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
7

,4
5

3
,6

8
6

£
7

,1
2

1
,7

3
0

£
5

,2
5

6
,9

4
4

N
/A

N
/A

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

S
it

e
 T

y
p

e
S

it
e

 D
e

n
si

ty
 (

d
p

h
)

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l
V

a
lu

e
 £

/m
2

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
1

 &
 V

a
lu

e
 

Le
v

e
l 

In
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
2

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 0

%
 

A
H

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 1

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 2

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

6
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
3

2
8

,8
0

5
N

/A
£

1
7

5
,6

4
6

£
1

1
9

,7
3

2
N

/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
6

3
9

,6
3

2
N

/A
£

4
0

2
,7

5
1

£
3

1
9

,8
7

8
N

/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
9

5
8

,9
2

7
N

/A
£

6
1

3
,6

3
5

£
5

0
6

,6
3

1
N

/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
1

,2
7

8
,2

2
1

N
/A

£
8

3
4

,8
9

2
£

7
0

1
,6

2
3

N
/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
1

,5
9

7
,5

1
6

N
/A

£
1

,0
5

6
,1

4
8

£
8

9
6

,6
1

4
N

/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
1

,9
1

6
,8

1
1

N
/A

£
1

,2
7

7
,4

0
5

£
1

,0
9

1
,6

0
6

N
/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
2

,2
3

6
,1

0
6

N
/A

£
1

,4
2

2
,9

1
8

£
1

,2
1

0
,8

5
4

N
/A

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
1

,0
9

6
,0

1
6

N
/A

£
5

8
5

,4
8

6
£

3
9

9
,1

0
7

N
/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
2

,1
3

2
,1

0
6

N
/A

£
1

,3
4

2
,5

0
4

£
1

,0
6

6
,2

6
1

N
/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
3

,1
9

6
,4

2
2

N
/A

£
2

,0
4

5
,4

5
1

£
1

,6
8

8
,7

7
2

N
/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
4

,2
6

0
,7

3
8

N
/A

£
2

,7
8

2
,9

7
3

£
2

,3
3

8
,7

4
3

N
/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
5

,3
2

5
,0

5
4

N
/A

£
3

,5
2

0
,4

9
5

£
2

,9
8

8
,7

1
4

N
/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
6

,3
8

9
,3

7
0

N
/A

£
4

,2
5

8
,0

1
6

£
3

,6
3

8
,6

8
6

N
/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
7

,4
5

3
,6

8
6

N
/A

£
4

,7
4

3
,0

6
0

£
4

,0
3

6
,1

7
9

N
/A

1
 -

 B
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
y
p
ic

a
l 
S

H
L
A

A
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
3

 S
it
e
s
 &

 P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
L
o

c
a
l 
P

la
n
 A

llo
c
a

ti
o
n
 S

it
e
s

2
 -
 T

y
p
ic

a
l 
v
a
lu

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
b
y
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
ti
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
in

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 c

a
n
 v

a
ry

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 d

o
w

n
 e

v
e
n
 t
o
 s

tr
e
e
t 
le

v
e
l.
 N

B
 W

a
rd

s
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
v
e
l 
d
u
e
 t
o
 v

a
lu

e
s
 r

a
n
g
e
 t
y
p
ic

a
lly

 c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
v
e
l

K
e
y
:

R
L
V

 L
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 V

ia
b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
1
.

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
1
: 
A

g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
E

U
V

 (
£
1
8
,5

0
0
 p

e
r 

h
a
) 

- 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 (

a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 m

in
im

u
m

 u
p
lif

t 
fr

o
m

 E
U

V
 f
a
c
to

r 
o
f 
2
0
) 

- 
£
3
7
0
,0

0
0
 -

 £
5
0
0
,0

0
0

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
2
: 
G

a
rd

e
n
 /
 A

m
e
n
it
y
 L

a
n
d
 B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 R

a
n
g
e
 (

£
5
0
 -

 £
8
5
 p

e
r 

s
q
. 
m

 /
 £

5
0
0
,0

0
0
 t
o
 £

8
5
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
3
: 
In

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 /
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
R

a
n
g
e
 (

£
8
5
0
,0

0
0
  
- 

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
4
: 
B

e
tw

e
e
n
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
/ 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
(£

2
,9

0
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
5
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
(£

2
,9

0
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

D
ix

o
n
 S

e
a
rl
e
 L

L
P
 (

Ju
n
e
 2

0
1
3
)

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

) 
- 

A
H

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
ce

n
a

ri
o

9
H

o
u

se
s

P
D

L 
/ 

E
xi

st
in

g
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l
3

0
R

e
si

d
u

a
l 

La
n

d
 V

a
lu

e
 (

£
/H

a
) 

- 
A

H
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

C
h

e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 /

 K
in

g
s 

H
e

d
g

e
s 

/ 
A

b
b

e
y

 /
 R

o
m

se
y

Q
u

e
e

n
 E

d
it

h
s

M
a

rk
e

t

C
h

e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 /

 K
in

g
s 

H
e

d
g

e
s 

/ 
A

b
b

e
y

 /
 R

o
m

se
y

Q
u

e
e

n
 E

d
it

h
s

M
a

rk
e

t

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

) 
- 

A
H

 O
n

-S
it

e

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
ce

n
a

ri
o

9
H

o
u

se
s

P
D

L 
/ 

E
xi

st
in

g
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l
3

0
R

e
si

d
u

a
l 

La
n

d
 V

a
lu

e
 (

£
/H

a
)-

 A
H

 O
n

-S
it

e

Q
u

e
e

n
 E

d
it

h
s

M
a

rk
e

t

C
h

e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 /

 K
in

g
s 

H
e

d
g

e
s 

/ 
A

b
b

e
y

 /
 R

o
m

se
y

Q
u

e
e

n
 E

d
it

h
s

M
a

rk
e

t

C
h

e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 /

 K
in

g
s 

H
e

d
g

e
s 

/ 
A

b
b

e
y

 /
 R

o
m

se
y

T
a

b
le

 4
: 

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 9

 U
n

it
 S

ch
e

m
e

 

D
|S

|P
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 I
Ia

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A

Page 174



T
y

p
ic

a
l 

S
it

e
 T

y
p

e
S

it
e

 D
e

n
si

ty
 (

d
p

h
)

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l
V

a
lu

e
 £

/m
2

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
1

 &
 V

a
lu

e
 

Le
v

e
l 

In
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
2

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 0

%
 

A
H

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 1

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 2

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

6
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
3

5
9

,1
9

7
£

2
9

6
,8

1
7

£
1

6
0

,8
9

0
£

9
3

,3
2

2
N

/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
6

9
9

,6
2

0
£

6
3

1
,0

3
4

£
4

3
1

,0
7

2
£

3
4

9
,9

9
0

N
/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
1

,0
4

9
,2

9
4

£
9

7
2

,6
1

0
£

6
8

3
,8

6
6

£
5

9
1

,6
1

7
N

/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
1

,3
9

8
,9

6
7

£
1

,3
1

4
,1

8
6

£
9

4
7

,3
4

9
£

8
4

1
,9

2
1

N
/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
1

,7
4

8
,6

4
1

£
1

,6
5

5
,7

6
2

£
1

,2
1

0
,8

3
2

£
1

,0
9

2
,2

2
5

N
/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
2

,0
9

8
,3

1
5

£
1

,9
9

7
,3

3
8

£
1

,4
7

4
,3

1
4

£
1

,3
4

2
,5

2
9

N
/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
2

,4
4

7
,9

8
8

£
2

,3
3

8
,9

1
4

£
1

,7
3

7
,7

9
7

£
1

,5
9

2
,8

3
3

N
/A

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
1

,0
7

7
,5

9
0

£
8

9
0

,4
5

1
£

4
8

2
,6

7
1

£
2

7
9

,9
6

7
N

/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
2

,0
9

8
,8

5
9

£
1

,8
9

3
,1

0
2

£
1

,2
9

3
,2

1
5

£
1

,0
4

9
,9

7
1

N
/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
3

,1
4

7
,8

8
1

£
2

,9
1

7
,8

3
0

£
2

,0
5

1
,5

9
9

£
1

,7
7

4
,8

5
0

N
/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
4

,1
9

6
,9

0
2

£
3

,9
4

2
,5

5
8

£
2

,8
4

2
,0

4
7

£
2

,5
2

5
,7

6
3

N
/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
5

,2
4

5
,9

2
3

£
4

,9
6

7
,2

8
6

£
3

,6
3

2
,4

9
5

£
3

,2
7

6
,6

7
5

N
/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
6

,2
9

4
,9

4
4

£
5

,9
9

2
,0

1
4

£
4

,4
2

2
,9

4
3

£
4

,0
2

7
,5

8
7

N
/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
7

,3
4

3
,9

6
5

£
7

,0
1

6
,7

4
2

£
5

,2
1

3
,3

9
0

£
4

,7
7

8
,4

9
9

N
/A

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

S
it

e
 T

y
p

e
S

it
e

 D
e

n
si

ty
 (

d
p

h
)

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l
V

a
lu

e
 £

/m
2

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
1

 &
 V

a
lu

e
 

Le
v

e
l 

In
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
2

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 0

%
 

A
H

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 1

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 2

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

6
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
3

5
9

,1
9

7
N

/A
£

2
0

1
,0

8
2

£
1

4
5

,1
6

8
N

/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
6

9
9

,6
2

0
N

/A
£

4
4

3
,4

2
5

£
3

7
2

,2
7

4
N

/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
1

,0
4

9
,2

9
4

N
/A

£
6

9
0

,9
4

7
£

5
8

3
,9

4
3

N
/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
1

,3
9

8
,9

6
7

N
/A

£
9

3
8

,4
6

8
£

8
0

5
,1

9
9

N
/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
1

,7
4

8
,6

4
1

N
/A

£
1

,1
8

5
,9

9
0

£
1

,0
2

6
,4

5
6

N
/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
2

,0
9

8
,3

1
5

N
/A

£
1

,4
3

3
,5

1
1

£
1

,2
4

7
,7

1
2

N
/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
2

,4
4

7
,9

8
8

N
/A

£
1

,6
0

5
,2

8
9

£
1

,3
9

3
,2

2
5

N
/A

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
1

,0
7

7
,5

9
0

N
/A

£
6

0
3

,2
4

6
£

4
3

5
,5

0
5

N
/A

2
£

3
,0

0
0

£
2

,0
9

8
,8

5
9

N
/A

£
1

,3
3

0
,2

7
5

£
1

,1
1

6
,8

2
1

N
/A

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
3

,1
4

7
,8

8
1

N
/A

£
2

,0
7

2
,8

4
0

£
1

,7
5

1
,8

2
8

N
/A

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
4

,1
9

6
,9

0
2

N
/A

£
2

,8
1

5
,4

0
4

£
2

,4
1

5
,5

9
7

N
/A

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
5

,2
4

5
,9

2
3

N
/A

£
3

,5
5

7
,9

6
9

£
3

,0
7

9
,3

6
7

N
/A

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
6

,2
9

4
,9

4
4

N
/A

£
4

,3
0

0
,5

3
4

£
3

,7
4

3
,1

3
6

N
/A

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
7

,3
4

3
,9

6
5

N
/A

£
4

,8
1

5
,8

6
8

£
4

,1
7

9
,6

7
6

N
/A

1
 -

 B
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
y
p
ic

a
l 
S

H
L
A

A
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
3

 S
it
e
s
 &

 P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
L
o

c
a
l 
P

la
n
 A

llo
c
a

ti
o
n
 S

it
e
s

2
 -
 T

y
p

ic
a

l 
v
a

lu
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
b

y
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 n

o
ti
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
in

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 v
a

lu
e

s
 c

a
n

 v
a

ry
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

o
w

n
 e

v
e

n
 t
o

 s
tr

e
e

t 
le

v
e

l.
 N

B
 W

a
rd

s
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 m
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
v
e

l 
d

u
e

 t
o

 v
a

lu
e

s
 r

a
n

g
e

 t
y
p

ic
a

lly
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
v
e

l

K
e

y
:

R
L

V
 L

o
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 V

ia
b

ili
ty

 T
e

s
t 
1

.

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
1

: 
A

g
ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
E

U
V

 (
£

1
8

,5
0

0
 p

e
r 

h
a

) 
- 

B
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
 L

a
n

d
 V

a
lu

e
 (

a
s
s
u

m
in

g
 m

in
im

u
m

 u
p

lif
t 
fr

o
m

 E
U

V
 f
a

c
to

r 
o

f 
2

0
) 

- 
£

3
7

0
,0

0
0

 -
 £

5
0

0
,0

0
0

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
2

: 
G

a
rd

e
n

 /
 A

m
e

n
it
y
 L

a
n

d
 B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 L

a
n

d
 V

a
lu

e
 R

a
n

g
e

 (
£

5
0

 -
 £

8
5

 p
e

r 
s
q

. 
m

 /
 £

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 t
o

 £
8

5
0

,0
0

0
/h

a
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
3

: 
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 L

a
n

d
 V

a
lu

e
 /
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
R

a
n

g
e

 (
£

8
5

0
,0

0
0

  
- 

£
1

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
4

: 
B

e
tw

e
e

n
 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
/ 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
L

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 E
x
is

ti
n

g
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
(£

2
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
/h

a
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
5

: 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
(£

2
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
/h

a
)

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

D
ix

o
n
 S

e
a
rl
e
 L

L
P
 (

Ju
n
e
 2

0
1
3
)

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

) 
- 

A
H

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
ce

n
a

ri
o

1
0

H
o

u
se

s
P

D
L 

/ 
E

xi
st

in
g

 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l
3

0
R

e
si

d
u

a
l 

La
n

d
 V

a
lu

e
 (

£
/H

a
) 

- 
A

H
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

C
h

e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 /

 K
in

g
s 

H
e

d
g

e
s 

/ 
A

b
b

e
y

 /
 R

o
m

se
y

Q
u

e
e

n
 E

d
it

h
s

M
a

rk
e

t

C
h

e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 /

 K
in

g
s 

H
e

d
g

e
s 

/ 
A

b
b

e
y

 /
 R

o
m

se
y

Q
u

e
e

n
 E

d
it

h
s

M
a

rk
e

t

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

) 
- 

A
H

 O
n

-S
it

e

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
ce

n
a

ri
o

1
0

H
o

u
se

s
P

D
L 

/ 
E

xi
st

in
g

 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l
3

0
R

e
si

d
u

a
l 

La
n

d
 V

a
lu

e
 (

£
/H

a
)-

 A
H

 O
n

-S
it

e

Q
u

e
e

n
 E

d
it

h
s

M
a

rk
e

t

C
h

e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 /

 K
in

g
s 

H
e

d
g

e
s 

/ 
A

b
b

e
y

 /
 R

o
m

se
y

Q
u

e
e

n
 E

d
it

h
s

M
a

rk
e

t

C
h

e
rr

y
 H

in
to

n
 /

 K
in

g
s 

H
e

d
g

e
s 

/ 
A

b
b

e
y

 /
 R

o
m

se
y

T
a

b
le

 5
: 

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 1

0
 U

n
it

 S
ch

e
m

e
 

D
|S

|P
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
ts

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 I
Ia

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A

Page 175



T
y

p
ic

a
l 

S
it

e
 T

y
p

e
S

it
e

 D
e

n
si

ty
 (

d
p

h
)

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l
V

a
lu

e
 £

/m
2

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
1

 &
 V

a
lu

e
 

Le
v

e
l 

In
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
2

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 0

%
 

A
H

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 1

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 2

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

6
%

 

A
H

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
4

7
1

,7
3

5
£

3
2

4
,0

7
3

£
2

2
8

,4
9

7
£

1
3

2
,9

2
0

£
7

5
,5

7
4

2
£

3
,0

0
0

A
b

b
e

y
 /

 C
o

le
ri

d
g

e
£

9
5

8
,8

0
7

£
7

0
7

,3
8

2
£

5
9

5
,5

3
4

£
4

8
3

,6
8

6
£

4
2

7
,1

6
8

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
1

,4
4

5
,8

7
8

£
1

,0
9

8
,7

2
6

£
9

6
8

,2
3

7
£

8
3

7
,7

4
8

£
7

5
9

,4
5

4

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
1

,9
3

2
,9

4
9

£
1

,4
9

0
,0

7
1

£
1

,3
4

0
,9

4
0

£
1

,1
9

1
,8

0
9

£
1

,1
0

2
,3

3
0

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
2

,4
2

0
,0

2
1

£
1

,8
8

1
,4

1
5

£
1

,7
1

3
,6

4
2

£
1

,5
4

5
,8

7
0

£
1

,4
4

5
,2

0
7

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
2

,9
0

7
,0

9
2

£
2

,2
7

2
,7

5
9

£
2

,0
8

6
,3

4
5

£
1

,8
9

9
,9

3
2

£
1

,7
8

8
,0

8
4

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
3

,3
9

4
,1

6
3

£
2

,6
6

4
,1

0
3

£
2

,4
5

9
,0

4
8

£
2

,2
5

3
,9

9
3

£
2

,1
3

0
,9

6
0

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
1

,0
1

0
,8

6
1

£
6

9
4

,4
4

2
£

4
8

9
,6

3
6

£
2

8
4

,8
2

9
£

1
6

1
,9

4
5

2
£

3
,0

0
0

A
b

b
e

y
 /

 C
o

le
ri

d
g

e
£

2
,0

5
4

,5
8

6
£

1
,5

1
5

,8
1

9
£

1
,2

7
6

,1
4

5
£

1
,0

3
6

,4
7

0
£

9
1

5
,3

6
1

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
3

,0
9

8
,3

1
0

£
2

,3
5

4
,4

1
4

£
2

,0
7

4
,7

9
3

£
1

,7
9

5
,1

7
3

£
1

,6
2

7
,4

0
1

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
4

,1
4

2
,0

3
4

£
3

,1
9

3
,0

0
8

£
2

,8
7

3
,4

4
2

£
2

,5
5

3
,8

7
6

£
2

,3
6

2
,1

3
7

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
5

,1
8

5
,7

5
9

£
4

,0
3

1
,6

0
3

£
3

,6
7

2
,0

9
1

£
3

,3
1

2
,5

7
9

£
3

,0
9

6
,8

7
2

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
6

,2
2

9
,4

8
3

£
4

,8
7

0
,1

9
7

£
4

,4
7

0
,7

4
0

£
4

,0
7

1
,2

8
2

£
3

,8
3

1
,6

0
8

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
7

,2
7

3
,2

0
7

£
5

,7
0

8
,7

9
2

£
5

,2
6

9
,3

8
9

£
4

,8
2

9
,9

8
5

£
4

,5
6

6
,3

4
3

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

S
it

e
 T

y
p

e
S

it
e

 D
e

n
si

ty
 (

d
p

h
)

V
a

lu
e

 L
e

v
e

l
V

a
lu

e
 £

/m
2

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
1

 &
 V

a
lu

e
 

Le
v

e
l 

In
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
2

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 0

%
 

A
H

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 1

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 2

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

0
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 3

6
%

 

A
H

 -
 O

n
-S

it
e

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
4

7
1

,7
3

5
N

/A
£

2
4

1
,7

7
7

£
2

2
0

,2
1

1
£

1
6

5
,6

2
9

2
£

3
,0

0
0

A
b

b
e

y
 /

 C
o

le
ri

d
g

e
£

9
5

8
,8

0
7

N
/A

£
5

6
6

,0
5

7
£

5
3

5
,8

5
6

£
4

5
7

,0
8

2

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
1

,4
4

5
,8

7
8

N
/A

£
8

9
6

,8
0

6
£

8
5

7
,3

9
3

£
7

5
2

,9
6

8

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
1

,9
3

2
,9

4
9

N
/A

£
1

,2
2

7
,5

5
5

£
1

,1
7

8
,9

3
0

£
1

,0
4

8
,8

5
3

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
2

,4
2

0
,0

2
1

N
/A

£
1

,5
5

8
,3

0
4

£
1

,5
0

0
,4

6
7

£
1

,3
4

4
,7

3
8

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
2

,9
0

7
,0

9
2

N
/A

£
1

,8
8

9
,0

5
2

£
1

,8
2

2
,0

0
4

£
1

,6
4

0
,6

2
4

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
3

,3
9

4
,1

6
3

N
/A

£
2

,2
5

1
,5

8
8

£
1

,9
9

5
,5

8
4

£
1

,7
8

8
,5

5
3

1
£

2
,5

0
0

£
1

,0
1

0
,8

6
1

N
/A

£
5

1
8

,0
9

4
£

4
7

1
,8

8
1

£
3

5
4

,9
1

9

2
£

3
,0

0
0

A
b

b
e

y
 /

 C
o

le
ri

d
g

e
£

2
,0

5
4

,5
8

6
N

/A
£

1
,2

1
2

,9
7

9
£

1
,1

4
8

,2
6

3
£

9
7

9
,4

6
2

3
£

3
,5

0
0

£
3

,0
9

8
,3

1
0

N
/A

£
1

,9
2

1
,7

2
6

£
1

,8
3

7
,2

7
0

£
1

,6
1

3
,5

0
2

4
£

4
,0

0
0

£
4

,1
4

2
,0

3
4

N
/A

£
2

,6
3

0
,4

7
4

£
2

,5
2

6
,2

7
8

£
2

,2
4

7
,5

4
2

5
£

4
,5

0
0

£
5

,1
8

5
,7

5
9

N
/A

£
3

,3
3

9
,2

2
2

£
3

,2
1

5
,2

8
6

£
2

,8
8

1
,5

8
2

6
£

5
,0

0
0

£
6

,2
2

9
,4

8
3

N
/A

£
4

,0
4

7
,9

7
0

£
3

,9
0

4
,2

9
3

£
3

,5
1

5
,6

2
2

7
£

5
,5

0
0

£
7

,2
7

3
,2

0
7

N
/A

£
4

,8
2

4
,8

3
1

£
4

,2
7

6
,2

5
2

£
3

,8
3

2
,6

1
3

1
 -

 B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

y
p
ic

a
l 
S

H
L
A

A
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
3
 S

it
e
s
 &

 P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

it
e
s

2
 -
 T

y
p
ic

a
l 
v
a
lu

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
b
y
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
ti
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
in

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 c

a
n
 v

a
ry

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 d

o
w

n
 e

v
e
n
 t
o
 s

tr
e
e
t 
le

v
e
l.
 N

B
 W

a
rd

s
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
v
e
l 
d
u
e
 t
o
 v

a
lu

e
s
 r

a
n
g
e
 t
y
p
ic

a
lly

 c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
v
e
l

K
e
y
:

R
L
V

 L
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 V

ia
b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
1
.

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
1
: 
A

g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
E

U
V

 (
£
1
8
,5

0
0
 p

e
r 

h
a
) 

- 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 (

a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 m

in
im

u
m

 u
p
lif

t 
fr

o
m

 E
U

V
 f
a
c
to

r 
o
f 
2
0
) 

- 
£
3
7
0
,0

0
0
 -

 £
5
0
0
,0

0
0

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
2
: 
G

a
rd

e
n
 /
 A

m
e
n
it
y
 L

a
n
d
 B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 R

a
n
g
e
 (

£
5
0
 -

 £
8
5
 p

e
r 

s
q
. 
m

 /
 £

5
0
0
,0

0
0
 t
o
 £

8
5
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
3
: 
In

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 L
a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 /
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
R

a
n
g
e
 (

£
8
5
0
,0

0
0
  
- 

£
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
4
: 
B

e
tw

e
e
n
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
/ 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
(£

2
,9

0
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
t 
5
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
(£

2
,9

0
0
,0

0
0
/h

a
)

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

D
ix

o
n
 S

e
a
rl

e
 L

L
P
 (

Ju
n
e
 2

0
1
3
)

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

) 
- 

A
H

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
ce

n
a

ri
o

1
4

H
o

u
se

s
P

D
L 

/ 
E

xi
st

in
g

 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l
3

0
R

e
si

d
u

a
l 

La
n

d
 V

a
lu

e
 (

£
/H

a
) 

- 
A

H
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

N
e

w
n

h
a

m

N
e

w
n

h
a

m

N
e

w
n

h
a

m

N
e

w
n

h
a

m

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
£

) 
- 

A
H

 O
n

-S
it

e

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
ce

n
a

ri
o

1
4

H
o

u
se

s
P

D
L 

/ 
E

xi
st

in
g

 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l
3

0
R

e
si

d
u

a
l 

La
n

d
 V

a
lu

e
 (

£
/H

a
)-

 A
H

 O
n

-S
it

e

T
a

b
le

 6
: 

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 
La

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 -
 1

4
 U

n
it

 S
ch

e
m

e
 

D
|S

|P
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 I
Ia

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A

Page 176


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 An Update to the Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council Infrastructure Delivery Study
	Appendix A - Infrastructure Delivery StudyUpdate (Draft Final Report) with Appendices (compressed) 27062013

	6 Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability Assessment
	Appendix A Small Sites Affordable Housing Viability


